813/2020

Agenda Item 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance
1.2 Adopt the Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this

time and the agenda will be adopted.

Action Requested:
1.1 None

1.2 Adopt the Agenda

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the

agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $106,425.93

Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $131,781.22

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck, Tammy Picconi



https://131,781.22
https://106,425.93

S/ UsIg

6.5 uny uononpoid
2

1SITIS0d adA] podey

suondo

l20¢ Jes\ |edsld

08|e209 uobon

0z pusia

INd 2+-02-9 0202/6¢/.L pajuLd

VLA ¥ILSIDFE 143/INVHEVYM LOIY1SIA - 319VAVd SINNODIV sweN Hoday

sBuijjag |eiauan
}J99ysg 1aA0) poday

TIV.LIA ¥31SID3Y L4F/INVHEVM LOIM1SIA - 379VAVd SINNOJIV



Z abed

go'ere
S9'eve

69°961
LZ°eElL
Z¥'e9

05'2.0'€
89°0¢
€1'G80°L
00'L¥e
S6°0L9°L
YL vl

86°LY0°L
86'L¥0°L

G¥'68€
S7'68¢

19'99¢
19'99¢

81'508Y
Y9671
78’659V

61'950°L
61'950°L

eg'Lyi'S
€T 128
G6°10S
08'L0¢g
8€'8/2
8€'8.T
62'866
L0811
90'9L9

19°'162
junowy

1 20T 1e3A [BdSl]

JUNOWY JUBLIEA
06.1SZ€ ANI

Junowy Jueliepy

G-8610-2¥6 LOOV
G-86L0-¢¥6 LOOV

jJunowy JueLiep
‘T9ErYL LGTE ANI
29EPPLLSYE ANI
‘C9EYYLLSYE ANI
'TYEPFLLSFE ANI
€49%860S¥E ANI

Junowy JuUeLIBp
0-0606-0008 LOOV

Junowy jueLiep
-950.£€G89S 10DV

junowy jueLep
£9€-629-L0.L LODV

JUNOWY JUBLIBAA

Zy12Z/1 05202 ANI
18%¢2/10620C ANI

JUNOWY JueLIeAp

¢/H L dIHSH3aNFIN

jJunowy JUBLIBA

¥L0%S ANI
8.0¥G ANI
0.10%S ANI
€10%S ANI
LLO¥S ANI
640%S ANI
€.0%S ANI
S.0%S ANI

L20%S ANI
# 9210AU|

0000-0€0-2LE#-0004-01 | L-0-019%-29

000-0%56-0000-0000-0-6660-¢9
000-0%56-0000-0000-0-6660-¢9

0000-0€0-7LE¥-0018-€61 L-0-0L91-¢9
0000-0£0-72E#-0018-€61 L-0-019¥¢9
0000-0€0-01€%-000L-01 L L-0-0000-29
0000-0€0-7.LEF-0018-€61 1L-0-019%-29
0000-000-#2£#-0018-€61 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-0565-00£2-26 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-0255-0018-€61 1 -0-0000-¢9

0000-000-6065-0001-01 L L-0-0000-¢9

0000-000-01€%-000L-0L L L-0-019¥-¢9
0000-080-01€¥-000L-0L L 1-0-019%-29

0000-000-00€5-002£-0000-0-0000-¢9

0000-0%0-0L L#-000L-0L L 1L-0-019¥-29
0000-0%70-01 1 #-000}-0L L L-0-01.9¥-29
0000-0#70-0}11-000L-0L L 1L-0-01L9%-29
0000-0%#70-0} 1 7-000L-0L L L-0-019¥%-¢9
0000-0%0-0} L #-000L-0L L 1-0-01.9%-¢9
0000-0%0-0L L¥-000L-0111-0-0L9¥-29
0000-0%0-0L L¥-000L-01} L 1-0-019t-29
0000-0%0-0L L#-000}-0L 1 1L.-0-019%-¢9
0000-0%¥0-01 L#-000L-0L L L-0-0L9¥-29
Jwby yog [qo oung [eo9 A Sy Nd

02/42/L d/¥ 71ddY - LIdNV 0-6000001¢ :[BIWSUBL]

pejeq s143/0Z02/62/L0 -pajeq sjueLiepy

v NM <

™ T T T T T YT Y

c
-l

100-1¥00LCNAd

L00-#100L2Ad
100-Er00LeNnd

100-G200L2ZNd
100-200leAd

100-920012Ad

100-0€00L2Nd

100-2200}2Ad

100-6€00L2Nd
100-8200L2Nd

100-¢¥00leNd

100-0%0012Ad
L00-6€00L2Nd
100-8E00LeNd
100-LE00LENAd
100-9€00}2Nd
L00-GE00LZAd
100-¥€00L2Ad
100-€€001ENd

L00-2e00leNnd
20UI9)3Y

Nd §¥:0¢:9 020¢/62/.L

ATMIIM S3IANLS 10-#2C0Ee0 GeL90)

ad3 VINYO4ITVO 40 31v1S L0-0LLOog0 ¥€.901L
FOVINVAQY STTdVLS  L0-9600€0 €€4901

H3IMOd ISYHOHNd SIMOG AINLId 20-6500€0  2€.901
3%9Od 10-9200€0 L4901

SNOILYOINNWNOD ¥3ILNOYd  L0-9%700€0 04901
NOILYONA3I v113da LO-#8L0E0  62.90L

VYSOV  10-¢€20¢€0 82901

AlIHO ¥31HOIda v 10-6600€0 L2190l

aweN Jopuap Jlopusp  jueLep

jpjoquiny pajiuf UIdYLoN GL
616G :dl uny uononpoid

TVLIA H3ALSIDIY L43/INVHEVM LORILSIA - 379VAVd SLNNODIDV

NOILYONAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT108NNH



¢ afied

96'S16'9lL
96°G16'91

96'516°91
96'G16'91L

8G'c
85S¢

junowy

120¢T B3\ [eastd

[ejoL 29 pung

1ejol

|ejol 29 pung
lejol

jJunowy JuUeLIBAp
62/A9v0.390000 ANI

# 9210AU|

0L 3unoj 1d43pueliepy  [ejoL [eRwsue ]

oL 1JUN0Y JUBLIBAA 1S|e10] JUBLIBAA
0000-000-0565-00.2-26} 1L-0-0000-29 | L00-LE00LENd
by yog fgo sund jeo A sy nd u ELITEVETEY|

0zZ/42/L d/IV TiddY - LIdNV 0-6000001¢ -leniwusuel]

:peleq S143 / 0202/62/.L0 -Paieq sjuellepm
qIvVLIa ¥3LSIDTY LA3/LNVHEVM LIIMLSIA - 379VAVd SINNODJJV
NOLLYDNQJ3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1aT08NNH

Wd S+:0¢:9 0202/62/L

Sdn  10-0.20€0  9€.90l
(*penuiuo))
awlepN JOpusap Jopusj,  JueBLIEM

IP|oquIny pajiun UIayuoN gL
6.S -dl uny uononpold



1 abed

96°€0}'GE
96'€0L'SE

0o'gglL'sl
00°88L'81L

00'881°81
00'88L°8L

00°006°¢
00°007%

00°005'€
00°00S

00°00S

00°005°€
00'005°¢
00°000°G
00°000°G
00'882°S

00°88Z'S
junowy

LT0T ME3A [Bdsld

[e3ol 29 pund
[ejo) puelo

Iejol 29 pund
ejoL

[ejo] g9 pund
jejol

JUNoWY JUeLIep

1N3™ 0202 9NV
1N3H 020¢ NV

JUNOWY JUBLIBAA
1IN3H 020¢ 9NV

JUNOWY JUBLIBAR
1IN3H 0202 ONV

JUNoWY JUBLIBA
IN3H 0202 2NV

JUNOWY JUBLIBAN

1IN3Y 0202 9NV
# 9210AU|

Gl JUNOD 1d43fUBLIBpp

G :JUNo0J | 43UBLIEA

S :JUN0Y JUBLIBAA

0000-000-0055-0018-€611-0-0000-¢9 ¢
0000-000-2195-00/8-G61 1-0-0000-29 |

0000-000-2195-00.8-G61 L-0-0000-29 L

0000-000-2195-00/8-56 1-0-0000-29 |

0000-000-21.95-00.8-G61 1.-0-0000-29 |

0000-000-Z 1 95-00.8-G6 | 1-0-0000-Z9 |
JWB yos [qo oung [eop A sy nd ul

SINTY 0202 9NV TiddY - LIdNY 0-0L00001¢ ‘lERiUSUBL ]

:pejed S143 / 020Z/62/L0 :P2jeq SUELIEM

's|ejol JouIsig

:[ejo [enwisues |

:S[e30] JueLEp

100-6%00LCAd

L00-8¥00L2Ad

100-L¥00L2Nd

100-9%0012Ad

L00-S¥00LEAd
aoualaley

39141 MOdNA

HONVY AT1avH

11399VA AVl ¥313d

HOYNHD ALINNWWOD N3LLND

YZV1d NOLdNVO
awieN Jopusp

INd &¥:0¢:9 0202/6¢/L

L0-¢100E0

10-2000€0

10-8000€0

10-9000¢€0

10-G000€0
Jopusp

L¥L901

0v.L90L

6€.901

8¢.901

L1901
JUBLIEAA

IpIoqWINH Pajiun UIBYHON G1

VLA YILSIDFY L4F/INVHEVM LO1M1SIA - I18VAVd SINNOJIJY

NOILYONd3 40 301440 ALNNOD LATO0gNNH

646G '@l uny uonanpold



72 1ousIq

LLS uny uononpold

s1oyid

1simisod adA] podey

suondo

L20e Jea |essid

09[e809 uoboq

0c wusIa

INd 10:92:€ 020¢/ec/L pajuLd

TIVL3A ¥31SI193Y L4F/INVHEVM LOIYLSIA - 318VAVd SLINNOJJV aweN Hoday

sbuipjeg |esauan
}J99ys 19A09) Joday

TV13A YILSIOTY L4TF/INVIHHVM LOIM1SIA - 3TaVAVd SINNOJIV



z ebegq

££'664'Gl
£€°66.'S)

£€'66.°GlL
€E'G6.L'S)

00°006°€
00°005'€
00°00¥%

€5'€€0°}
€G°€€0’)

99°€04
95°€0L

80°0v¥
0°0¢¢
¥0'02¢

£2'80€
86501
§2'e0e

95°0vl
8204
8204

00'622'8
00'622'8

017481
oL°28L

L2°EG8
¥8'€¢
IAA D)
L1001
€£8'681

S¥eLe
junowy

L20Z :de3 [edsld

[ejol Z9 pund
[ejol

[ejol 79 pund
1ejol

JUNOWY JUBLIBAA
Y LN3Y 0202 ANr
¥ LN3H 0202 ANl

JUNOWY JUBLIBAR
0L0680LL1LS1LL0

Junowy Jueilep
216S00€ ANI

Jjunowy JueLepy

0L9%.L€L2 ANI
0L9%.1€L2 ANI

Junowy jueliep

915001 | LE€629.L0L
€011.02€56€26.0.L

JUNOWY JUBLIBA
100£5.L020
000€5.020

JUNOWY JUBLIBA
Z8GLNIrZ

Junowy jueLiepp
G81L6.

jJunowy JueLIBAp
0€9€£6.82.8¢C
080%.1995¢2¢28.0.
LEE616198
ZEE£6T868892.L0L

£22580¢8892.0.
# 9210AU|

6 :unod [43uelBA  :[eJOL [eRlwsuel L

6 1JUN0Y JUBLIBAR

0000-000-2195-00.8-56 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-0055-0018-€61 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-2265-00.42-261 1 -0-0000-29

0000-000-2.£95-00.2-261 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-££95-00.2-01 1 L-0-0000-¢9
0000-000-2£95-00£2-26} L-0-0000-29

0000-000-6065-00£2-26 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-00.2-261 1L-0-0000-29

0000-060-0€55-0018-€61 1-0-0000-29
0000-050-0€55-0018-€61 L -0-0000-29

0000-000-G¥¥-00.2-01 | 1-0-019%-28

0000-080-0L€t-0001-01 L L-0-0191-29

0000-050-6065-00.2-261 1.-0-0000-29
0000-050-6065-00/2-01 L 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-0022-01 | L-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-00£2-01 1 L-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-0022-01 L 1-0-0000-29
by Yyos [qo oung jeog A Sy N4

02/02/2 div TiddY - 11aNy 0-80000012 -leRitusuel)

pajeq s143/0Z02/2T/L0 ‘paleq SJUBLIEM

ol o e e

u

:S|ejo] JuelIBpp

L00-600012NAd

100-5L00LENd

100-9100L2Ad

L00-2L00LeNnd

100-7100L2Ad
L00-€L00L2Nd

100-81001L2Ad
L00-2100L2NAd

100-0L00LZAd

100-1LL00LZAd

L00-€20012Ad
100-2200L2Ad
100-1200LZAd
1L00-020012NAd

L00-6100L2Ad
ERTIEIEIEY|

Nd §0:9¢:-€ 020e/ed/L

3941 MOHNA  L0-ZL00E0 ¢craol

MNIMNIAANs L0-S100€0 12+¥901

ANVINOD NVOHOW AVY  LO-7900€0 02901
AHAS TVIONYNIA NYDIYINWY LV3HO  L0-1900€0 6L7901
SNOILYOINNNWOD H3ILNOYd  10-9%00€0 2L¥90l
ViVOHY 40 ALID  10-2S00€0 LL¥901
INIFWNNHIAOD MAD  10-8L10E0 91¥90L

44N1S D113THLY  10-L1L€0E0 S1¥901

181V 10-L600€0 7L¥90L

awepN JOpusp Jopusp  JuelEp

IPIOGWNH Pajiuf UISYHON L
116 :dl uny uoponpolid

TIVL3A Y¥3LSI9FY L4/ INVHEVM LOIM1SIA - 318VAVd SINNOJIY

NOILYONAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD LAT109NNH



¢ abed

€£'G6L'SL
£€°661'GL

120Z -4ea [eosld

[e101 29 pun4
lejo] pueio 6 funod Li3puelem :s[ejo] Jouysiq

02/0Z/L d/V T1ddY - LIdNY 0-8000001 ¢ :[eplwsued ]
‘peled s143/0202/2Z/L0 :Peied sjueliejy

TIVL3A Y3LSI9IY L4F/INVHEVM LORILSIA - 379VAVd SLINNOJDV
NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LA10gANH

INd S0:9¢:€ 0g0c/cel/L

IPIOqUINY PajiuN UIAYLON §L
LLS :Ql uny uonanpoud



Gl PsIa

9.8 uny uononpoid

si1syid

1SI71S04d adA] podey

suondo

44 les |eosid

09|e202 uobo

(014 10181a

Nd ¥2:81:G 020¢2/SL/.L palld

7VLIA Y3LSIDTY 143/LINVEHEYM LOIHLSIA - 319VAVd SINNODIVY swep podeay
sBuijjag |eiauan

}J99ysS 19A09) Hoday

7VLIA ¥ALSIOTY LIF/LINVHIVM LIM1SIA - TVAVd SINNOJIV



z abed

ee’l
€e’l
ee’l
ge’l
eg’l
ee’l
junowy

L2TOT “1B3, [BOSld

[ejolL 29 pund
iejol

[eJoL 29 Pung
[ejoL

Junowy JueLIBAA

92A9V0.90000 ANI
# 9010AU|

I 3unod l4Jauelepy  c[ejol [eljiwisued

L :JUnoY JueLIBpz :S|ejo] JuUBLIBAA
0000-000-0565-00.2-261 1-0-0000-¢9 | L00-S00002710
Jwbp yos [qo sundg [eog A sy ng u7 aouaiajay

0Z/0L/L 1S31 11ddY - 11dNV 0-€000001¢ :leplwisued]

‘pajed s143 / 020Z/S1L/L0 :pojeq sjueliej|
TIVLIA Y3LSIOTY 143/INVHHVM LOIELSIA - I79VAVd SLNNOJDV
NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LA10dANH

INd £¢:81:G 020¢/SL/L

Sdn  10-0420€0  6¥6S0L
awep Iopusp Jopusp  JUBLIBM

jploquiny pajiun ulsyuoN S/
9.6 @l uny uononpold



¢ abed

06°0¢

00819
00'8L9

€Ll
€L LLL

19049
19049

oL'eor
90'8€
¥0'Sey

¥¥'88
¥¥'88

6€°¢9¢
6£°29¢

00°G¥
00°S¥

06°v¢
06'¥¢

AR
zL'i6LL

69°126°C
69°126'C

£¥'6.LL
0¢'50¢e
00°Lvl
geee
oL'ee
GL9/¢
junowy

120T B3A [Bdsld

€£€169887¥E ANI

JUNOWY JUBLIBA
1 €GS9 ANI

JUNoWY JuUeLIepp
221221090 122V

JUNOWY JUBLIBM
1GE896Z ANI

JuUnowWY JueLieps
-/9889200€C 102V
-9G0.LEEG89S LOIV

Junowyy Juelep
LOOEEEOBLEL L ANI

Junowy Jueliep
8161 .0+€9€629.0.L

Junowy JueLiep
8G0LLL

JUNOWY JUBLIEAR
LELZLOLANI ANI

JUNoWY JUBLIBA
965812105202 ANI

JUNOWY JUBLIBAA
€971 17L0L ANI

junowy JueLiep
L 8GS ANI
1855 ANI
1855 ANI
18SS ANI

1855 ANI
# 92I0AU|

0000-010-7.LE¥-0018-€61 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-0085-000}-01 | L-0-0000-¢9

0000-0%0-0955-0018-€61 1.-0-0000-29

0000-€€0-0L L#-0001-0L L 1-0-0L91-¢9

0000-050-0255-001L8-€61 1-0-0000-€9
0000-000-0255-0018-€61 L-0-0000-¢9

0000-0£0-0L€¥-000L-0L L1-0-01L9%-29

0000-000-6065-0001-01 1 1-0-0000-¢9

0000-000-0085-0018-€61 L-0-0000-29

0000-080-01€%-0001-01 L 1-0-019%-29

0000-0,0-01€t-0001-01 L 1L-0-019%-29

0000-0£0-0LE¥-000L-01 L L-0-0L9%-29

0000-080-£295-000}-01 1 1-0-0000-29
0000-080-2265-00/2-261 1-0-0000-29
0000-080-6065-000}-01 | L-0-0000-29
0000-080-0565-0001-01 L 1L-0-0000-29
0000-080-0085-0001-01 L L-0-0000-29
jwbp yos Igo oungd [eog A sy nd

0z/eL/L d/IV TiddY - L1dNY 0-#000001 ¢ :leniwsuel]

‘pajeq sLd43 / 0Z02Z/S1/L0 ‘Pa1EQ SjuBLIEM

Cr-NM < W0

100-0200021D

100-€1000€710

100-9000021D

100-810002710

L00-1 1000210
100-0L0002710

100-800002710

10071000210

100-£2000210

100-91000¢71D

100-610002710

100-600002710

100-51000210
aouaiayey

Nd £2'81:G 0202/SL/L

FOVINVAQY STdVLS  10-9600€0 196501

071 SAVMHLYd TOOHOS  L0-5€00€0 096501

ALNNOD 1LA109NNH AD0T0D3Y  LO-#¥00€0 696501

YILNID IDUNOSIH MOENIVYE  10-0010€0 866501

3%9d 10-9200€0 1596501

TTIH MYHOOW  10-E020€E0 956501

SNOILVIINNINOD H3ILNOYd  L0-9¥00€0  SS6S01

1a7109nNNH Y3XN3  L0-GLE0E0  ¥S6S0L

ONI NINYY D193 LO-€LE0E0  €96S01

NOILYONa@3 v113a 1O0-+810€0 296501

ONINYYITIOVONID  10-¢910€0 166501

ONI SONINNIDAE  L0-9110€0 056501
awepN Jopuap Jopusp  JUBLIB\A

ploquiny pajiun WByuoN G
9.¢ :@l uny uononpold

TUVLIA YILSIDIY L4F/INVHEVM LIMLSIA - 379VAVd SLNNODOV

NOILYONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD LaT09NNH



t ebeyd

61'002°8
6L°002°8

61°002'8
61°002'8

[AA%: 14
T Loy

go'eve
s9'eve

86°¢y
86°¢c

€6°0LC
187Cl
66'¢6
Z6'v9
9C'vS
SOvL

junowy

1Z0Z :1eaA [easly

[ejol g9 pung
1ejoL

[ejol g9 pund
lejol

junowy JUeLBi
82299 ANI

JuUnowYy JUBLIEA
OVITIN 0202 INNC

junowy JueLe
GZA9V0.90000 ANI

unowy JueLIep
‘ZT¥LB988FFE ANI
‘2716988 7E ANI
'800¥E1L6¥7E ANI
‘800¥€ L6YFE ANI
‘800%€167FE ANI

# 9910AU|

GL :JuUno9 |{3AUBlIEBAN  :[EJO] [eJHwSUBL]

Sl 'JUN0Y JUBLIBAA

0000-000-0085-0000-0000-0-0000-¢9

0000-000-1.025-02} 1-0.25-0-0059-29

0000-000-0565-00£2-¢6 1.-0-0000-29

0000-0.0-01€+-0001-01 1 1-0-0000-29
0000-0L0-0L£%-0001-0L L 1-0-0000-29
0000-0L0-0LEP-000L-0L L 1-0-0L9¥-23
0000-010-0LE¥-000L-0L L 1L-0-019%-¢9
0000-0L0-0L€%-0001-01L L L-0-019%-29

Jwby yog Igo oungeog A sy nd

0zZ/EL/L dIV T1ddY - LIdNY 0-7000001LE :lenlisuel |

:pejeq S143 / 0Z0Z/SL/L0 :P2jeq SjueLiem
1IVL3a ¥31SI93Y L4F/INVHEVM LORLSIA - 3T9VAVd SINNOJIV
NOILYDN@3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1a10gNNH

l

~—NMm N

uq

:S[ejo ] Juelepp

100-21000210

100-210002710

L00-£00002710

100-220002710

100-12000€710

aouaiaey

S301440 MVT OBNA

HSTIVM JIHTTVA

Sdn

3WeN JOpusp

INd 22°81:S 020Z/GL/L

10-8.00€0 #9650l

10-9500€0 €96501

10-0£20€0 296501

("penuyuo))
Jopuaj  jueliepp

IploquINy Pajiuf UIBYHON L

9.5 :dl uny uononpolid



G afed

Sy LB L
S L6 L

S LEY'L
Sv'1et' |

StLeY')
87'90L
65'28¢

8€'¢0g
junowy

L20Z :1eaA [eosld

lelol 29 pund
[ejol

[ejo] 29 pund
1ejol

JUNOWY JUBLIBAR
vd 1S0O71 020 9434

VYd LSO 0202 NVI

vd 6102 030 1SO1
# 9910AU|

L 3unoj j43fuenepy (B0 eplwsuel]

1 1JUNOY JUBLIBAA :s|ejo] JueLIepq
000-68596-0000-0000-0-6660-¢9 | L00-920002710
000-6856-0000-0000-0-6660-¢9 | 100-G20002710
000-6856-0000-0000-0-6660-¢9 | 100-#20002710

jwbp yos f[gosungjeog A sy nd ul aouaialay

0Z/€1/L TTIOHAVYd 1SOT - LIANV 0-50000012 -[epiwusuel]

:pajeq SL43 / 0Z02Z/SL/L0 :P3¥eq Sjueliem
1IVL3d ¥3LSIOTY L4F/LNVEEVM LOMM1SIA - 318VAVd SINNOJOY
NOILYDNA3 40 301440 ALNNOO LATOSWNH

Nd 242816 0202/SL/L

VZHVAIQ YNVIAQ LO-FLEOED  G9650L
aweN Jopusp Jopuap  JUBLIBAA

jpjoquiny pajun uiayuoN gL
g.g @l uny uoponpolid



g abed

009lv'Le
009Lv'L2

009Lv'Le
009LY'LT

009L¥'LC
000261
00 ¥LZCL
0028Z°c
Junowy

L20T Ae3A [Bdsld

|ejol 29 pung
ejol

[ejol g9 pund
lelol

JUNowYy JUBLIBAA
INAC AVIN “TIddY
IANNCAVIN “TIEdY

INAC AYIN TV
# ©210AU|

Nd £2'81:G 020¢/SL/L

I unoj L43puelepy  ([RIOL [epwsuel]

L IJUNOY JUBLIBMN :S[ejo ] JUBLIBAR

0000-000-6185-0¥1L€-0£.5-0-0L€€-C9 €
0000-000-61.85-071€-0.25-0-0L€€-C3 €

0000-000-6185-01L€-0..5-0-0L€€E-29 | 100-L20002712 S1HOITH YAY1 T3N03S  L0-91£0€0 996501
jwbBp yos fgo aungjeon A sy nd ul ELITEIEIENY alwIep JOPUaA IOpuap  JUBLIBAp
(2) 0Z/SL/2 d/V TIddY - Llany 0-2000001¢ ‘[eRlwsuUel L pjoquiny pajiun uisyluonN 5.

9.6 :@l uny uopoONpoid
:pejeq sL43 / 0Z0Z/SL/L0 :pajeq Sjueliepy
TIVLIA ¥31S193Y L4F/LNVHEYM LO1HLSIA - I19VAVd SLNNODIY
NOILY2NA3 40 301440 ALNNOD LATOgNNH



J afied

6%'225'LE
61225 L

AR 4
¢SELY

ZS'ely
[AR%7

csely

CSELY
Junowy

1Z0Z :1eaA [e0Sld

[ejoL 29 pund
[ejol puein

lejol 29 pungd
g0l

|ejol 29 pund
lejol

junowy JUeLIep

IONT - ATY31LHVYND
# ©210AU|

Nd £2'81:S 0202/SL/L

6L :UNo9 | J43AuUelIEp :s[ejo] ou3sIq

I unod | {3jueilepy  ([eJOL [ejywusuel]

L 1JUNO0Y JUBLIBAN :S|ej0] JUBLIBAA
000-0%56-0000-0000-0-0000-29 L 100-8000L¢Ad aag3 YINYO4ITYD 40 3LVLS  10-0LL0E0 1965601
JwbB yog [go ound [eon A sy h4 uT ELITETETE] swepN Jopuap Jlopuap,  JueLEM
(€) 0z/eL/L d/V TIddY - Llany 0-20000012 (lepjwisuel | ploquiny pejiun uldyuoN S

9.6 :al uny uopoNpoid
:peyeq SL43 / 0202/S1/L0 :P8IeQ SjuBLIepm
TVL3a ¥3LSIOTY L4/ INVHEVM LOIMLSIA - 3T8VAVd SLNNOJJV
NOILY2NA3 40 301440 ALNNOD LaTOgNNH



=73 ousIg

¢LS uny uononpoid

si1oy|14

}simsod adA| noday

suondo

YA Jea ) |Bosd

09|e809 uoBoT

(014 PwsIg

Nd LS:€%°G 0202/8/L pajuld

7IVLIA H3LSIDTY L4F/INVEHEVYM LOIM1SIA - 379VAVd SINNODIV sweN poday

sbBujjjeg |essusn
199YS I9A09) uoday

TIVLIA ¥ILSIOTY L43/INVHYVM LO1HLSId - 379VAVd SINNOJIDV



z abedq

0goL8'vl
08°0L8'%L

08018Vl
0801871

05'8z¢
06'8¢¢

S6'cy
Se'ey

SE'LSL
SE'LSL

00°00S

00005

00°005°c
00°00S'e
00°000°G
00°000'G
00'882°S
00'882's
junowy

120T 1E3A |BoSld

[elol Z9 pund
lejol

[ejol 29 pund
1ejol

Junowy JUBLIBpp
62£5E£020<Z ANI

Junowy JueLIepg
NY3LNI 0202 ATNr

junowy Juelep)
8162080009NI ANI

juUnoWwY JueLIepp
1N3IH 0202 ANr

junowy jJueLIepg
LN3H 0202 ANr

Junowy jueLiepg
LN3Y 0202 ANr

JUnowy juelepg

LN3Y 020 ATnr
# 9210AU|

. Junog 43fueLep

i JUNOY JUBLIBAA

0000-000-0085-0018-€61 1-0-0000-C9 1

0000-000-2¢65-02+2-01 L 1-0-0000-29 L

0000-000-6065-00.2-01 1 1-0-0000-29 L

0000-000-2195-00.8-G611-0-0000-¢9 |

0000-000-€1L95-00/8-561 1-0-0000-¢2 |

0000-000-2195-00.8-561 L-0-0000-29 |

0000-000-2195-00/8-G61 1-0-0000-29 |
Jubpy yos [qooungjeog A sy nd ul

02/9/. d/V TiddY - LIANV 0-L000001L¢ -leRiusuel]

pejeq s143/ 0202/80/L0 :pajeq SIUBLIEA

:[e3j01 [epwiSuB |

:s|ejo] Jueliepy

100-L000L2Nd

100-9000LeNd

100-G000LeNd

100-1000L2Ad

100-€000L2Nd

1.00-¥000L2Nd

100-2000L2ZNAd
CRIIENEIE |

WYYV 8 X001 ALIINO3S

13INYILNI IONVYSSIVNIY

SNOILYIINNWINGD 3AIM

1SNEL ATINVA AFTAVH

11399VaA AVl d313d

HOYNHO ALINNAWOD N3LLND

VZV1d NOLdWYD
SWieN Jopusp

INd ¥§:€1°S 0€02/8/L

10-8200€0

10-2200€0

10-5.00€0

10-L000€0

10-8000€0

10-9000€0

10-S000€0
STTTIET Y

91501

SL¥S0L

PL¥S0L

€S0l

ZL¥S0L

LL¥S0L

0L¥S0L
JUBLIEM

jploquiny pajun uidyuoN L
Z.S :al uny uoonpoud

TIVL3A ¥ILSIOTY L4F/INVHEVM LOIYLSIA - ITaVAVd SINNOJOV

NOILYONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1aT0ainNNH



¢ abeyg

SL'v00'8lL
S1'¥00'8L

SE'Ehl'e
GE'E6L'E
SE'EBLE
GE'E6L'E
000582
00°058C
GEEVE
00’08

SE'€9e
junowy

120T JB3A |BISld

[e3o) 29 punj
[ejo puelo

[ejol 29 pung
lejol

[ejoL 29 pundg
[ejoL

jJunowy JuUeLIBAp
I ANV AYIN “T1EdY

JUNOWY JUBLIBAA

HNaNIFd 33A0TdINE

HNEgWIFH I3A0TdNE
# 9910AU|

6 3Uno) Ld3puenem :sfejo] Jouysig

Z unon l43juelepl  ([E}OL [EHWSUEL |

z 1JUNO0Y JUBLIBM :S[e10] JUBLIBAA

0000-000-2195-00.8-561 1-0-0000-¢9 L 100-20000210D

0000-GE0-202S-000L-0L 1 L-0-0000-29 Z
0000-GE0-}+02S-000L-0L L 1-0-0000-29 }
Jwby yos o oung oo A sy ng ui

100-L00002710
ELUTETETESY

0Z/9/L 19 T1MdY - LIdNY 0-Z00000LZ ‘lemiwsuel |
:pajeq S143 / 0Z0Z/80/L0 :Pa3EQ SIUBLIEM

UVLIA ¥3LSIDTY 143/LNVHEVM LIMLSIA - 379VAVd SLNNOJDV
NOILYDNd3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1LAT10dNNH

Nd ¥S8:€¥'G 0€02/8/L

NOSTIM MOIMLYd  LO-2LE0E0  8L¥SOlL
SNOATNNY AYVIN - L0-ZLL0E0 LI¥S0L
awep Jopusp Iopusp  JUBLIBAR

IPIOGWINY P3}iUN UISYUON G/
Z.S :Ql uny uonanpo.d



95 abed §

0202/81/90
0202/0e/90

69°804'66
000

65 /68061
08°'L¥6'01 1
09'L¥6'0LL
000

. 0F'260'LL

Q0coe

LE'7SS'99

000
ooa
91'5i1'298
000

000
$£°889'c9
000
000
000
000

0o
134 00
00
134 00

:ieo) [B9SI4

HD OM 1£'069'8.2
vJid 000

v.ioL Le'069'8le -
YSH 10'L¥0'F 3N 89ZE6'P
AVd 13N 000 Ias 000
aLA dNG 000 49 1as 000
roHd dNG 000 HEOYH 00'SE9
LNO dNa@ 000 asd ANl LO'9¥Le
NI dNG 000 a3a I0A 00°008
dNd PENS  +0'20%'02 d3amH S5'829'9L
000
3LNUSENs gns 000
SHIS ® SHIJ/ONIJILS  1dLS 000
AVdTYWHON  TAN 000
1ONOG=  dNad  dNG 000
N3INI HSYD o 000
INIT AVd TYINYIN W 000
NHV3 ISVd HIHLO o 000
S fAV Q3LYHINTD nd 000
2 rav gaLVH3NED Ad 000
Y00d NOILISOd gd 000
91'St9'6.E
SSOHD
o0 SHY OEL
53 00 o/a o8
DIy 00 o/a ot
93H 00 o/d otl
934 00 o/a ove

0202/0€/90 :=18Q~M

eseg-uoN

Y :adA) aphn

wap-uoN |
N/dMN

N/dSHad 0
/dMN

WY Ob:pbi6 0202/81/3
HOINS 02'086'Er MH Zg'6El INS 892¥8'E M
S4v 000 0/a s"3d /6'5S1'2L SH3d 2.990°1E SH1S
s1800) Jafoidwg
¥SH 000 SHY /£'595'65E HD LIS 2£'595°c52 H9 L4
Ji13 000 a/s o000 4D SHY tv6'¥2L'ce J3H XIN
11sY 200t g3 Sii2s'y Sd3d 000 4O XIN
1S 1£°069'8.2 HD 3N 91289%9 HD SHdd S8'vS6 br AR
Lidv 8972e6'v Vold 61°465'8L SHLS 000 82801
L4 ve'655'6L H9 VOId 52°9/9°181 H9D SHIS 000 ge0rL
suononpag ssAo|dwg
65EL'8L sheq |ejoL 00S.'420'2 SINnoH [e10L
31 -440AVd NOILLVOWYA  1OVA 000 dNNT-440AVd NOILYOVA  dOVA
SHLS/ON-SH3d/ON3JILS €dlS  00°00S'ZE SHLS B SYAJ/ANIJLLS edisS
Y004 SAVA HBRNOTHNd  JTAN 000 HIHLONY NI JWILTING 61NN
ON3dILS H3ALSYIN 1SV 000 NOW QIVd - ALIASDNOT  DNOT
IHO-NON/SONINHY3 aay 2aav 000 D SH1S-SHAd/NHYI gavy  Laavy
adA 1 uie3 Ag sieiol
. 000 rav NAMNI HSYD Yo
NI AVd 31vd H 000 H204a TYNNVIN an
MO0QJ ISVE HAHLO ao 000 MdV 38VE §3HL0 YO
% MD0d NOLLISQd Md 000 8 rav gaLvdanNap Ad
¥ rav G31vH3IN3D 1d 000 £ MY d3LVYHINID Zd
rav g3Lvdan3o Xd 000 Qd.134 -NOILISOd Hd
rav NOILLISOd Yd 28'656'CLE DIDVIA -NOILISOd d
fad Ag speioL
28'656'G1E 000 000 Q0’0 28'656'SL2
ased 101 aseg wo Hus Aynebuo uogn|sod
siejo | Aereg
0 (uenep Bujnieossy) sjousid/i 43
uofjo|say ajousid/Ld3 LS sswAded 143
Ajuo 1noked dNG S2 syueLepy Bulajsosy
seahojdws pled ewiL 1sid 9/ pled seehoidwl jE101

N/d SHLS 0

151244 sBujuieg [joifed sehojdwz
NOILYONAz 0 IDIHJ0 ALNNOD La1ognnH

ANIWTD ‘ON3INED D Aed
g0 :9[0An Aeg

G/ 101881 - S[el0 L [[04Aed

IPIOGWINY PelUMN WIBYUON S



g afeg

0202Z/80/L0
0202/0L/L0

020z

L0°€0¢C
000

0¥'609
000
000
o000
000
000

000
000
Qo'vLL
000

000
00¥wLL
Qoo
000
000
000

00
134 00
00
13y 00

1ea) [eosid

Y

TViOoL Q0'wLL
VSH S0l Q3N Le'vy
AVd 13N 000 Ids 000
QLA dNG 000 ¥91as 000
rodd dNa 000 ge0ty 00°0
1NO dNG 0070 a3d ANl 000
NI dNG 000 a3ad oA 00’0
dNarans 000 J3amH 000
000
JinHisans ans 000
SY1S ¥ SHIJ/ANIJILS  1d1S 000

AVd TVINHON NN 0070

LON OQx~ dhNd dNa 000
N3NNI HSYD 2 000

3NN AVd TYNNYIN W 000
NYVY3 3Sv8 "aHLO O 000

G rav g31vy3aN3o Nd 000
¢ rav galvdanao Ad 000
330d NOLLISOd ad 000

0o
938 00
o3y 00
93¥ 00
o3y 00

QO'vLL
SSOUD

SHv 00
o/a 00
ol ol
o/rg 00
ol 00

O OM 00FLL ¥UODINS 000
. ¥2Id 000 S¥V 000 o/g su3d 180¥L
VSH 000 SHY Z0¥99
213 000 a/s 000
LISV g0l Id3IN 866%
s 0oL ¥ IG3IW 00FLL
LAY 22vv vold 000
ld oovis U9 VoId 000
00000 sfeq oL
31 - 440AVd NOILVOVA  LOVA 000
SUIS/ON-SHIJ/ANIILS €d41S 000
MO00 SAVA HONOTYNA 4N 000
ONZJILS Y¥3LSYIN LISV 000
SHO-NON/SONINYYI QQY  2Qdv 000
000
AN AV 3LV ¥ 000
M00a JASvg ¥3HLO ao 000
% M20d NOLLISOd Md 000
¥ raV QILVHINGD ld 000
rav gaLvyanNas Xd 000
ray NOILISOd vd 000
o0vLL 000 000 000
aseg-uopN aseg 101 aseg W0
0 ﬁ:m._._wg mﬂ_>_mu0mu 2jouaidri 43
Wa-uoN 0 uoILIISIY SjoudId/14T 0
N/dMN
Nid s¥ad o0 Ajuo nofed dNG L
N/dMN
Nid SY1S 0 saafojdw3 pred suny isaug |

QN3 HLNOW aIiHISSY10 ANIWTD ‘1eD Aegd

0202/01/20 ®38Q-M

qs :adf] aj0hn

1sijaid sBujuses [joifey sakoldwug
NCILYONAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD La10giNNH

90 :91947 Aed

~

WV 6141 0202/8/2

Ins 8z'L oM
Sy¥dd 000 Sdis
s1800) Jakojdwg

¥ LIS Z0'¥98 o9 1id
O S¥V 86°6¥ 134 XN
Sd3d 000 O XIN
O s¥3d 000 sCls
SHlS 000 aisyl

¥D SULS 000 ge0vL

suonanpaq aafojdwg

0000' LS SINoH [Ejo]
dINNT-440AYd NOILYOVYA  dOVA
SHIS ¥ SHIJ/AONZdILS  €diS
HIHLONY NI WL T4 6TAIN
NOW divd - ALINSDONOT  ONOT
O SHIS-SYUdd/NYVYI aay  1aday
adA ) we3 Ag sie10)

rav NN HSYD 7o)
004 TYNNYIA an
Qv 3Svs ¥3IHLO0 e}
9 rgvy QalvdanNgo Nd
€ rav GaLyyanao Zd
Od13Y -NOILLISOd Hd
DIDVIN -NOILISOd d
f1d Ag sjeloL

000 000

Ayasbuo uonisod

s|ejo] Aseles
sjuauwifed 143
sjueLep Buiaieaay

pied seafojdwz (B304,

ANIWD Jepusied Aed - sigjo] (joiled

IPIOqUINY PIHUN UISYHON G2

TYLININTTddNS INNF



91 abed

or'698'LE
000

eV ErLvh
000
000
000
000
000

020e/Le/L0
0Z02/1€/L0

000
000
€8'02Z' L
000

000
00'8¥8'e
00'0
000
000
00'0

00
0 134 00
00
0 134 00

1202 :ieaA [edsld

IvLoL Y0'EB0° 1L HD OM +0'€20'LL 49 INS 68'65L'vL MH ¥S'se NS ¥¥ves oM
VSH t8'620°} 1aan 299122 v2I4 000 SHY 000 O/d SH3d 28°90v'L SH3Id 1£'969'S SHIS
sison Jafoidw3
AVd 13N 000 1as 000 ¥SH 000 SHY 20°€06v9 4D LIS 20'€06'%9 HO Lid
aLA dNQ 000 HD 1as 000 213 000 ga/s 000 4D SHY 20'0ZL'9 13H XIN
rodd dNa 000 geovd 00'Gee ISV #8620} Id3N 1L ¥0S'2 SH3d 000 H9 X1IN
1n0o dNa 000 a3a ANI 20'%50°2 s +0'€20'LL 4D Ig3N 99'18L'GE 4D SHad 6.6l szls
NI dNG 000 a3a oA 00°00% 114y 29'912'2 vold |e519'e SHIS 000 ga.6vL
dNa rans s6'/80'6 a3a MH 91'.¥0's 114 /8'16/2'se HO ¥OId ZL'1238'se HD SHIS 000 ge0vL
suoponpaq @afojdw3
00000 sfeq [e1oL 0000°9€2 SINOH [e10]

000 31-440AVd NOILYOVYA  1OVA 000 diNNT-440AVd NOILYOVYA  dOVA

31NL1Sans ans 000 SHIS/ON-SHAJ/AN3JILS  €dLlS 000 SHIS ® SHAJ/ANAMILS  2dLS

SH1S ® SHIJ/ANACILS  Id1S 000 MO0d SAVA HONOTHNA  JTAN 000 HIHLONY NI WILTINA 61N

AVd TYINHON JAN 000 AN3dILS HILSYN 1SV 000 NOW divd - ALUAIDNOT  DNOT

1ON OCQxx dNd dNad 000 IHO-NON/SONINYYI ady  2ddvy 000 O SHIS-SH3I4/NHYI Qay  Laavy

adA] uieg Ag selo]

00'0 rav N3NNI HSYD v

N3NNI HSYD 2 000 INIT AYd 3Ly 4 000 MD0ad WNNYIN aw

ANIT AV IVNNYIA W 000 Y0004 3Svd 43H10 ao 000 radv 3Svd H3H1O0 YO

NHVY3 3Svd H3HLO O 000 % M00a NOILISOd Md 000 9 rav a3LvdaNao Ad

S rAY Q3LvHINAD Nnd 000 ¥ PAY Q3LvHINTD 1d 000 € PaV g3LlvH3IN3D Zd

2 ravy aaLlvdHando Ad 000 rAv Q31vH3anNIo Xd 000 OH.13H -NOlLISOd dd

M00a NOILISOd ad 000 ray NOILISOd Vd €8'2.£'.9 DIDYI -NOILISOd d

fad Ag sielo L

£8'022' H2 00'8¥8'S £8'2.8'19 000 000 000 £8'2.€'/9
ssoyn eseg-uonN eseg 101 eseg U0 Hius Aunsbuo uopisod
selo] Alees
! (queniep Buiaizoay) sjouald/1 43
00 sdv 0Ot wap-uoN 0 uopolIsay sjousid/143 ¥l sluewAed 143
D3H 00 o/a o€ N/dMN
D3H 00 o/a oL n/d suad o Auo nofed dna 2 sjueLep Buinieosy
D3aY 0'0 o/g 00 N/dMN
D3H 00 o/ga 06 n/d SH1S 0 seafojdwy pred swi) 1s14 91 pied seafojdwz jeloL
G/ 10118Iq - sieloL |joihed
ANINTD ‘ANINTD :eD Aed 1pjoquiny pajiun WsyloN G2
0202/1/20 :91ea-M H adA) sppAg 20 :9pAD Aeg

NOILYDNA3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1a1odnnH

1S1]21d sbBuiuieg jjoifed ssfojdwz

NV 8%:8€:01 020g8/.L&/L

1SM3dd AN VNI



Agenda ltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants (batches 0624,0527, 0610, 0617, 0701, 0722, 0707, 0720) &

Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.

See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $346,751.93

Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $67,576.87

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller



itCouni’:y Office ofEdmt.ibni b ®
j "BATCH #_06 2.7
_ NORTHERN UNITED s:smou CHARTER SCHOOL

N_ J Distriot Total .| Auditod Total

- | -
17 wnﬁmmmmmmw KESOCKIONE. | KAKKHXRKKK
25 GqﬂmlFmﬂm@Mmﬁw)M ' o s
130 | Stato School Buildis mnhmm 1 R
qn - nmenmﬁsm ' N : .
62 ] NORTHERN INITED SFSKIYDU CHAR'_I'ER SCH k u&l q? ‘ - ‘i
Total ! '
: Brmemfeagmnmlmﬂ. mwcom@fﬁeaomdmmmmwm
) mmbﬁaehﬁnamd‘aﬂd | &Mt:taapumlwdmng
L . . Thusige
Timateo L Thustos_
Trosive " * - I
' deAppmva;Dm Mail Hold

Audited By:




00" 0%

LTI 6ETS
~T8°9

9% "Bt

vL 68

BL LT

68°SETS
687 SET

00" 563
00°56

L6 TLE'TS
L¥ 8L

E9°LTT

S0°0TL

LS°89T

¥6°C¥e

TE " ¥S6

T

€E"9FLS
€€ 9%L

FF €858
¥ EQS

"9¥d  0Z/0T/%0

#¥-0TTIZS HHOIOANI 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29 T  S2000Z-0d
TOEINOD ISEd AIFTTYA YLSYHS /¥T0000
TYIOL INTIEWM
0L8%9SSTOT H#EDICANI 00000-000-000T-0TTL-0£65-0-0000-29
0LBFSSSTOT #IDIOANI 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0€E65-0-0000-29
0LBPISSTOT #3IDIOANI 00000-000-0D0LZ-0000-0€65-0-0000-29
0LBPISSTOT #FDTOANI 00000-000-00LE-0000-00E%-0-0000-29 TL900Z-Ad

$EAMOE XINIIL Z0/T90000

TYLOL LAWEYM

0 T00-STIPEOFS LNOOW 00000-000-00TEB-0000-0255-0-0000-89 "T  06000Z-0d
¥IMOd DIJIONVA /ETO0000
TYLOL LNVIEWM
69L¥% HHDIOANI 00000-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0000-29 “T  T6000Z-04
EONYNIINTYN ENTIOW /811000
TYLOL INRRIEM
0£0T0SLPTFB0d #EDIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€E%-0-0T9%-29 ZL900Z-Ad
BZOTI08LFEZFE0d #IDIOANT 0C000-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0TS%-29 0L9002-Ad
9EQTO8LYEZFE0d #IDIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT~00EF-0-0T9%-29
9E0T08LYZHPB0d #IDTOANT D0OCC-000-000T-0TTTL-00€EF-0-0T9%-29 £9900Z-Ad
SSOTO9LPZHE0d H#IDIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-0T9%-29 89900Z-Ad
$TOTOSLPZHBOd #TDIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00%%-0-0T9%-Z9 L9900Z~-Ad
TSNOHOYTA /ESTO0D
TYLOL INVHEEM
WSTS00Z99%8E8 HDOIOANT 0o00e-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29 T  T6000Z-0d
ANWYINOD WEVIY AVE /ZST000
THELOL INWAIM
PEBETEHEDIOANT 00000-000-0000-0000-%TS6-0-0000-29 " T LE000Z-0d
FDNVINSNI EAILT ATINVE NYOIEIWY /¥L0000
NOII4T¥DSIA TYOOT HOS DNAE TYOD IQE0 A DSTY @I NI HONEYISTE  #03d
WAN LNOODDY WON YEY FIELL LIS043d (IINFY) FWYN WAdY/JOINHA
NAI FSTEAWAINT ~“HOS dILYYHO z9
LZS0 HOIVE SOSON LZSO
0Z0Z/0T/90 QELVA SINVIIYM ¥03 NOAINSIS OELINO NAFHINON €70
HILSTOTE INVIIEM TEIONIWHNOD
NOTIL¥ONAE 0 FDOIAI0 AINNOD OORINSIS 907001

8E6L8LS500

LEL8LSO0

96L8LSCO

S6LBLS00

¥6LBLSOO

E6LBLSOO

Z6L8BLSO0

: aivia ks
STHOINE
s LOIELSIA

0SZAAY



*87 FTI9'TIS tLNOOWY TYIOL 8 SSINAWAYA TELOL
=005 L4840 IMOOWY TYLOL 0 QIIVNENTD L4 TYLOL
*00°% HOY 40 INMOAOWY TYIOL 0 tQIIVEANTD HOY TYLOL
=87 PT9’'TIS ISEDTHD JO0 INOOWY TEIOL 8 SHOEHD JO YIEWAN TYIOL wxx STELOL HOIWH P
*B7 P19 "1LS T INOOWY TYLOL ] ISINAWAYA TEIOL
*00° 3 :113% JO INOOWY TYLOL 0 tOEIVEENED I3d TYIOL
%00 % CHOY 0 LNOOWY TYIOL 0 tQEIVEENTD HOV T¥IOL
=87 FT9 ' TIS 1SMAEHD JC¢ INOOWY TYIOL g SADEHD 40 WHEWON TYIOL zxx STYELOL aNAT =xx
83°658°9% TIIOL LNTIIWM
35° 1% S5ZT0Z #IDIOANT 00000-000-0€TE€-0000-0085-0-0000-29 SL900Z-Ad
00008 292102 #3DIOANI 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0025-0-0000-223 $LY00Z-Ad
ZT %¥9°S 6TETOT #IDTIOANT 00000-000-00€L-0000-0085-0-0Q000-29 £L9002-Ad
gZ 30 EOIAI0 ALNNOD AOAINSIS /LDODOO  66LBLSO0
00°08% TELOL INTHEYM
00°0% F-02LZS #TDIOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29 "T  S8000Z-0d
INOQWY NOII4TEISEA TYOOT HOS ONAJ T¥oD I0E0 A OSEY 4d NI HONZHUddsd  #03d
WON INOODJDY WON VEY HAXL IIS0J3a (ITH=Y) TN JAAY/H00NEA  LNTENUM
aNnd SSTHEAEIING “HOS HEL¥VHD zg anns
LZS0 HOIWE SOSOM LZS0O “HOIVE
0Z0Z/0T/90 QIIYA SINTMEYM dO4 NOAINSIS CHIINO MMIHINON €%0 *IDIHLSIA

YALSIOE INIIYM TEIOYINNOD
Z g9¥d  0Z/0T/90 NOIINVONQE 40 FOTJd0 ALNAOD NOAINSIS 20700771 0SZAIY



ematled b Sain ¢ |=]eo

o Sisiciy?u County Office of Education - T
+ Request for Warrant Processing "BATCH # OI0__:.°
' o NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

]
Eo.c .

o :Diﬁtict#%_ - Disfict M

") Fund # FlmdName I | District Total .| Audited Tofal
Jot- | General Fund 1 |
11 | Adult Bducation Furl] - )
) ’ iZ ‘ | Child Development Yond _
13 [CaotoriaFund | L : .
"4 | Defortod Matatenands ] S
.~} 35 | Pupil Transportation Bquip Fund . T I
' d1r .‘ 7; SpoclalRmeweFuaé,omw mpimwmiay KXRIKIXKK | - e -
" 25 | C:apxta! Facilities (Dellwiopgrl?m) Fund . ‘ ;e "«
130 |stteSehool Bundmén.eesemmexvund

. 40 B SpaczaIReserveCapL{fal Ouﬂﬂyl’mgects
7 ReﬁmaBeneﬁtthcI

62 | NORTHERN ummm s:sx;y’ov GHRRTER seH sk};aérmg; 32|

] ‘ Ba;ph Total ) e
" Byouder of the.goveming board, e sthyau County Office of Edm:ation is anﬂmnzed to dxaw
. wancantsto.fthe claimants ofsaid afchool district as per- mfached listing. &

- Y

rustel, - ; — . Trustee .
. Trustee - Ut Trustee
_Diitrict Suyminteadenﬁ I Mﬁﬂ\.%
BoaIdAppmvaIDate le . I _ Hold,

~For stkiyc i Counly Office ﬁdﬂc&ﬁbq Use Only—v

Audited By: Audit Date:




=08 0ZL EETS
«00°$
=00°$
*0B 0ZL'EEZS
*TE 90T 'TETS
=00°%
«00°$
+ZE 90T CTETS
*ZE€°90T'2TTS
*00°$
=00°8%
*ZE 90T 2CTS

00°¥ITS
00 71T

6T 806°T2ZTS
€F 6ELLT

£8°LIT'ZT
L6"BSE'L
-66°LFL'E
-S0°ST9’¥
9E"6E90E
€STEEL’S
19°2ZE’‘6
%0 TEI'8T
8%  €SE’8S
88°SBZ '¥T
E£L*%90°TT

LE'¥96°TZ

€1° 8%
|2 4]

€ go¥d  0Z/0T/90

: LNOOWY TYLOL TL
SLIE A0 LNACOWY TYIOL 0

:SLNAWAYd TYLOL
QHIVYEANTD 143 TYLOL
SAIIVIEANED HOWY TYIOL

:
:
:

{SMOEHD A0 INAOWY TYIOL T ISADEHD J0 ¥HEWON TYIOL sxx STELOL IDIELSIU »==
INNOWY TYLOL E SSINAWAYE TYLOL
(LAY 40 INOOWY TWIOL o] IQELYHENTD L4d TYIOL
SHOVY 40 INOOWY TYLOL ] JILVEENTD HOY “THLOL
FS¥IFAHD J0 INAOWY TELOL € ISMOEHD J0 ¥IFEWAN TYLIOL =xx STUELOL HOIVE B
s LNOOWY TELOL € SINTWAYE TELOL
114F 40 INOOWY TYLOL 0 QELVIENTD 143 TYIOL
*HOV J0 INDOWY TYIOL 0 FAAINEENTD HOV THIOL
iSADEHO J0 IMAOWY TWIOL E SSMDEHD 40 ¥IEWON TWIOL »x+ STYEQL ANOA »xx

TELOL INVHEYM

¥6059 HIDIOANT 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0065-0-0000-25 "1 680002-04

SXUMHIVE TOOHDS /200000 ZO088LS00
TYLOL LNRIEYM
HSTdM 00000-000-08TT-0LL5-008S-0-0059-29
WONYN 00000-000-0TTE-O0TTT-0085-0-T000-29
XD0TE 00000-000-0TTE-OTTT-0085-0-1000-29
INTWISHNENITE SNI HSTEM 00000-000-0000-0000-FT1S6-0-0000-29
INZNASHOENTHY SNI dETIIW 00000-000-0000-0000-%TS6-0-0000-29
SLIEAOT 00000-000-002L-0000-0085-0-0000-2%
ADEAS 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0085-0-0000-29
INOJDId 00000-000-00LZ~-0000-0085-0-0000-29
T TTEOA 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0085-0-0C0C-29
WETIIN 00000-000-004Z-0000-0085-0-0000-29
YIAVANTT 00000-000-00L2-0000~0085-0-0000-€9
plaicidivice:s 00000-000~-00LZ-0000-0085-0-0000~29
WIS 00000-000-00L2-0000-0085-0-0000-Z3 9L9002-Ad
ITOEN0OH - SOON /980000 TOBBLSOO

T00-Z2%TZTO INMOODOY

NOIILAI¥DSIA

WON LNOODOY WON ¥dY

TYLOL LNTHIYM
00000-000-00T8-0CC0-0ES5-0-0000-23 T

800002-0d

WIT¥A 40 ALID /ZZ0000 008BLSO0

TYOOT HOS ONAJ T¥0D LOE0 X DSEY 04 NI HONTHEITd #0mA

FJAL LISOd3d

{IIANTY) TWEN VAAY/J0aNTA  INVEEWM

ONOE ESTHIYELNE “HOS JEALENHD z9 ¢ aNnd

0T90 HOIWH SOSOM 0Z6T 0TS0

HOIWE

0Z0Z/0T/90 GILVA SINYIIYM ¥03
VALSIOEY ISTOIWM TYIDNEWNOD
NOIIVDOOE J0 IOIAJ0 ALNAOD AOKINSIS 90°00°T  O0SZAdY

NOXINSIS QELINA MAFHINON €%0 :IJDI™LSIA



. . . Digtdct# 43,

S‘is'kij"; u County Office of Education - "
Request for Warrant Processing "BATCH #_0Q0I1 -~
Mr{m{, NORTHERN UNITED SISKEYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

| Fund# | Fund Name . | District Total - Lﬁndtﬁad'l‘ml
-lo1- | GemerslPuna |

11 | AdultBducation Fam
I G:ildnwdopmméund
o3 |CofeteimFmd
“l14 . | Doferred Maintensne

"II

|15 Pqﬂl'l‘mspottahon Bquip Fund . 1
J35 | Copital Facilitios @opclopecFees) Pud | .. | -
{30 | SutoSchool Building/Leasé Purchasc Pund - N
[40 | spovisl Resecvo Capifst Outlay Projects |-

71

62 lnuménn UNTTED smsmou'cninrsn St 1 20,413.17_

Bigeh Total

: wm&ummbmmmofmmhmwm
. wmmﬂmoluimamdsﬁdqchnomimiﬁmpumwnm

;

- _ District Superinfendent. . /id,//{ﬂ..; I s Y i et

1

e —— e

|

——
~For Stskzyq{uComty Office of Education Use Only-

Andited By | Audit Date:




00°067S
007061

EETIB'TIS
EE-TTE'T

00" 00E’TS
00°00E’T

62 86TS
-00°0%T

-00°83T
-00"Z6E
00°0TC
¥370C
-00°TZ
6% 6T
-gg 0t
00°00E
ST 8%
00" 06%

-007 6%

6T LES
6Z°LE

TNOONY

T FOWd 0Z/LT/90

0ZBISL #IDICANT

BPOTO9LPZFROd #FDIOANI

DNITIIE SSTYO0Ed TENId

0Z/T0/90 6LESOCFZED HINDOW
6LESOOFZEORLNIDY

0Z/TC/20 G6LESDOPZED HINDDY
0Z/T0/90 6LESO0PTED HINODY
BZILO0FTEORINIOY

0Z/T0/90 41D GLESO0FZED
0Z/10/90 BZSLOCPZEOHINDIOY
0Z/T0/90 dID 6LESOOFZED
6LESO0PZECHINDDY

0Z/T0/90 8ZTSLO0PTEOHILNODY
0Z/T0/90 6LESOOPZEOHINDDY

0Z/T0/9C ALD 6LESOOTZED

€PB66LTOAWNT #IDIOANI

TELOL TNEEM
00000-000-00T8-0000-005S-0-0000-22 "I 6%000Z-0d

"ONI XD QMW HOH /S6T000 6SZSLS00
TYLOL LNYHIYM
00000-000-000T-0TTI-00EP-0-0T9%-T9 LL900Z-AS
JSOOHIYTI /LL0000 @STELSO0
TYLOL ILNIEM
00000-000-T6TL-0000~-0£85~0~-0000-29 B8L900Z-Ad
dTI 00 ¥ HINOOW T dIAYd JL9T0O00 LSZTELSO0
TELOL LNWHRIM
00000-000-000T-0TTT-6698-0-0000-29
00000-000-002L-0000-6698-0-0000-25
00000-000-00LE-0000~-6658-0-0000-29 08900Z-Ad
00000-000-00ZL-0000-2265~0~0000-29 6L300Z-Ad

00000 -000-00ZL-0000-2265-0-0000-29 "¢
00000-000-00ZL-0000-ZZ65-0-0000-23 "2 TE000E-0d
00000-000-000T-0TTT-2265-0~0000-28 T
Q0000-000-000T-0TTT-Z265-0-0000-22 "1
00000-000-000T-0TIT-2265-0-0000-29 "C ZTC00C-04d
00000-000-00LZ-0000-2265-0-0000-2% "1
00000-000-00L2-0000-226S-0-0000-29 °T
00000-000-00LE~-0000-2265-0-0000-29 °T 0To00Z-04
SNOIIVOINAWNOD FTHO-THD f#00000 9SZ6LS00

TYLOL INVHIYM
00000-0Q00-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29 T 880002-04

0OSTY /ISTO00 SSZELSO00
NOTIIZTHDSEA TEIOT HOS ONAZ TY0O LOE0 X JSHY 04 NI JONHE¥EITd  #03¥
WON INOODDW WON YEY FIXL IISCSEA (IIWNMI) TAEN  BAAE/JOANEA  LNTHIEM
aNA4 ISTEAEEING “HOS ¥EIAVHD z9 * aNnd
LTI90 HDIVE SOSON LTISO0 :HOINWE
0Z0Z/LT/90 CHIWd SINWEIEWM ¥0J QOXINSIS CEIINQ NJIZHIAON E¥0 IDIMLSIA

VILSIOHE LIWEdM TEIDUEWWOD
NOII¥DAOE S0 HEDIJA0 AINAOD AOATIMSIS $0°00°1 0SZAAY



LT ETH'02S
*00°§
=00°$
=LT ETF 0ZS
*LT ETF 028
007§
=00 &
=LY EYF0EZS

¥ 0LT TS
Lz oL

SLTPE
LO"B%
€8°20T
957 9%8

L67EST

095°S¥9s
09°S¥S

067665
S6°6%

S6°6%

09°Z0¢€8
09°Z0E

BE ELE"FIS
06°959°2T

9T ELE'T

ZE" TR

¥E ¥8TS
PETVBT

4 govd

S INAOWY TYLOL

243 40 INMDOWY TYEIOL

SHOV J0 INOOWY TELOL

PSADEHD J0 INOWY TYIOL

= INQOWY TYLOL

L3 40 INOOWW TYLOL

SHOV J0 INNOWY TWIOL

SSMDEED 40 INQOWW TEIOL
60FFPZS0TOSHEDIOANT
QT##2S0TO0S HDTOANT
OT¥¥ZS0TOS HIDIOANT
SZ/S0 OT¥PZTSOT0S IIIOANT
60%%TS0T0S HEDTOANT

60%%ZS0T0Z #IDIOANT

FBLLT # EDIOANI

0Z/T0/T0 000% INDDY

0Z/T0/9%0 D0DOF MDDV

Z090-T0S0 8 ZTOO-STIPEOPS INDOW

THOIAEN 0TOZ HENOLD
TYINECT 0202 3INOLC

NOISIA Q02 INOL

S8T68L000SNI

NOIILdIH¥OSEa

WON INQODOY WON ¥g¥

it : SINIWAYE THLOL
] SOELVEANTD LIT TYLOL
0 SQILYEINED HOVY TVIOL
T fSEDOIFHD J0 ¥MIEWON TYIOL x»» STELOL HOIWG B
L SINEWAYd TYIOL
a CCEIVYENSD L33 TIIOL
o] SJEIVNENED HOY TYLOL
T ASMOEHD J40 ¥EEWAN ‘TYLOL xxx STCLOL ANOT =xx
TELOL LNWIEWM
00000-00C-002L-0000-0095-0-0000-23 TE200Z-Ad
00000-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0-0000-29 "T
00000-000-00ZL-0000-0085-0-0000-29 "€
00000-000-00£LE-0000-0085-0-0000-29 ~C BEOOOZ-0d
00000-000-C0CT-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29 °€
00000-000-00LZ-0000-0095-0-0000-2% °T 9Z000€-0d
ONTSVET TYIONENIS OD¥YsS STIEM /LTOQO0 S$9T6L500
TYIOL INVHIYM
00000-000-0ETT-0LLS-0085-0-0059-29 T T¥000€-04
X3 ANIL /950000 %9ZELSO0
TYLOL LNTRIYM
00000~000-00LE-0000-2T65-0-0000-C9 T
00000-000-00LZ-0000-2T65-0-0000-29 "1 §00002-04
ANYANOD FNOHIHTHL NOXAIASIS /500000 €9Z6L500
TYLIOL INTHMAYM
00000-000-00T8~-0000-0255-0-0000-238 "T 9T000Z-~0d
FIM0d DIIIONd /ETO000 T9Z6L500
TELOL LNREEM
00000-000-0000-0000-%T56-0-0000-29 "T
00000-000-0000-0000-PT56-0-0000-29 °T
00000-00C-C000-0000-FTS6-0-0000-22 "2 Zv000Z-0d
TDTITHTETOTN /020000 T9ZT6ELS00
TYIOL LNVEIWVM
00000-000-000T-0TTT-2T65-0~0000-2% T FTO00Z-0d
ONI NOILYOINOWWOD HAID /¥Z0000 09ZELSOO

TY¥OOT HOS ONO4 TY0D LLEO X DSTY 3 N1 FONTIIITE

FdAL ILISQ4Ed

aNOd HSTHEIINA "HOS ¥ALUWHO

0202T/LT/90 QIIVWA SINTIIYM JO3
JYEALSIOTY INMIYM TUIDYIWWOD
0Z/LT/90 NOIIWOOOH A0 IDIAI0 ALNNOD AOAINSIS

#0032

(LTWETE) EWYN  ¥aaY/3¥OaN3A

c9

LI50 HOIVH SOSON LT30
OOXINSIS QELINO NISHIEON €%0

90700771

SHOIVE
*LOI¥LSIA

QSCTAAY



*LT ETR 0TS S LNOCKWY TYLOL T SSINTWAYd TYLOL
+00°§ 144 40 INOOWY TWIOL 1] IFIVEANGD 14E TYLOL
%00°3 THO¥ 40 INOOWY TYIOL 0 COIIVEENTD HOY TEIOL
*»LT €TV 02S fSMDEHD J0 INQOWY TYIOL T " ISEDEHD 40 HEEWON TYIOL #¥¥ STEIOL IDIUISIA »»»



Siskiyou County Office of Education
Request for Warrant Processing

"BATCH # Q24 - .

. District# 43, - - District Name NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
'| Fund# | Fund Name : | District Tatal .| Audited Total
01" | General Fund
11 | Adult Bducation Fund
12 | Child Development ].?und
13; ‘Cafeteria Fund
14 . | Déferred Maintenaﬂqil
i 18 Pﬁpil ‘Transportation }i‘quip Fund . g i :
| 17 Specxal R&ccrveFlmq Other Thah Capital Outlay - X‘X}G{XXXXX
+ x| 25 Capital Pacilities (Ds‘veloperpm) Fund ' : N
i 30 State School BuﬂdmgfLﬂasc Purchasc Fund
' 40 Specnal Reserve Cap1tal Outlay Projects )
| 71 ' |Retiree Benefit Fund
62 NORTHERN UNITED sasmou CHARTER SCH aOOq.ao

‘Bitoh Total

By order of the governing board, the Smkxyou County Office of Bducattou is auﬁmnzcd to draw

warrants to the claimants of said school district ag per attached listing,

-Trustee - Trustee__ L
Trustee Trustee )
. Trustee ‘ E " Trustee
Trustee o

| / P
. District Superintendent //w/ LBy \r\ r"‘\g

Board Approval Date ‘ . Mail L - Hold

—For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only—

Audited By: o e ... Audit Date: L



«0Z°%00'1$
*00°$
=00°$
=02 %00 'TS
*02°%00°T$
*00°%
=00°%
*02°%00°T5
=02 %00 ‘1§
=00°$
*00°%
=02 %00 'T$

EE"0EBS
0%° 95

0%° 8%
T9°61T
00°Ss2
S6°LZ
LIS
687262

9E"86T

FL LIS
PT LT

EL"9STS
£L°951

* INOOWY TW¥IOL E SSINIWAYE TYIOL
143 40 INOOWY TELOL 0 CAEIVEANED LJIF TELOL
fHOV JO INNOWY TYLOL o] FOELYNENAD HOY TYIOL
ENDEHD 40 LMOOWY TWIOL € *SMDFEHD 40 ¥HENON TYIOL #3»» STYIOL IOIALSIA wxx»
INQOWY TYIOL £ *SLNAWAYAd TYLIOL
L4d 40 INOOWY TELOL Q SEIIVEENED LIZ TELOL
~ *HOY 40 INDOWY TYLOL 4] QELVEENTD HOY TYLIOL
FSMOEHD A0 INNOWY TELOL € S SMDEHD A0 ¥IEWNN TYLOL »xx STYLOL HOIWH wxy
*LNOOWY TYLOL £ S SINIWAYG TYIOL
fILIE 30 INACWY TEIOL 0 SOIIVEANED IJ3 TYIOL
FHOV 40 LNOOWY TYLOL 0 QEHIVIEANTD HOW TYIOL
SSYDEHD 40 INOOWY TYLOL € ISMDEHD 40 ¥EEAON TWIOL »x»x STELOL VDT v
TYLOL LNWYIIYM
HIOM INIANLS - FOWLSOd 00000-000-000T-0TTIT-0€65-0-0000-29
AYoM INAANLS - JOWISOd 00000~000-000T-0TTT-0EES~-0~0000-29
NIVWOQ €3M - ¥ALLSNOW LSOH 00000~000~0E%Z-0TTT~-0085-0-0000-29
TIOIT - UNNIGEM 00000-000~0042-0000-0025-0-0000-29
SAITIANS ITEY LAYNTIM 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E%~-0-0000-29
SEITIANS LYY - LAENTEM 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EZ-0-0000-Z9
FOEA0S NOILYNAvED 00000-000-000T-0TTIT-00E£%-0-0000-29
‘MU0 - MO0E IXSL - IDEEIA SEW 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T%-0-0000-22 Z8200Z-Ad
UATITA MEIN JEEDOOO  00LELSOO
TYIOL LNEIEM
EPOLSLT #HOIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-0000-2¢ €89002-Ad
0D X1ddNs TTOOHODS SHNOLC DNI /¥TZ000 66964500
TYLOL LNVHEYM
8250-6Z%0 TOUMATVETZO00TWTY 00000-000-00TB-0000-0ES5-0-0000-29 T €T000Z-04
YISVHS I J0 ALID /SLO000 8696L500C
NOILATHEDSEd TYOOT HOS ONOJ TWOD LLEO X OSHY G4 N1 FONSEEIT 40z
WON INOOODY WO Yevy gdAL 1IS0dEq (LINE) JWUN  ¥AOY/H0aNHA  LNTEEYM
aNOd FSTYdYELNG "HOS YAI¥YHD [4- aNOg
¥Z90 HOIVH 026T %290 *HOIVHE
0Z0Z/SZ/90 CELVA SINVIEYM J0d NOXTHESTS CQILINO NNIFHINON €90 IOIM¥LISIC

T do8d

YHLSIOEY INWVEEYM TWIDWIWWOD

0z/se/90 NOIIWDNAd 40 HOIAJ0 ALNAOD QOAINSIS

50°00°T

0SZAaY



. 131

s . _Trustee

Slsklyt}u County Office of Education
Reqyiest for Warrant Processing

“BATCH # OT0) .

© 17

- 130

Digrct 43, - - '..'mstxictlJam NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
| Fund # Fund Name " -} District Total :IAudited"'I‘otal
|01 | General Fund | |
o Adult Edma?i‘onF@h‘
112 | Child Development fund
lé '(fafeteria Fund !
“114 . | poferred Maintcagaco
|15 Pupthauspormtlon qup Fund . 'j' . ‘
Special Reservefﬁ.ux}o&ermm Cdpltal()uﬂay pov.0.00.009 4K
- 25 'Capltal Facilitics (Da’valoper Fees) Fund ‘ S
Slate. School Buxldmg][t.ase Pyrchase Fund
40 Spec:al Reserve Capifsl Outlay Projects
E RcﬁmeBencﬁt‘Eund h
b —
62 NORTHERN UNITED SFSKIYOU CHARTER SCH : qo}oo3.a>.

| Bagoh Total |

.o _By “onder of the governing board, #he sthyeu County Office of Education is auﬂlonzed to draw
. warrants to the claimants of said sehool: district as per attached listing.

- Trustee l . Trustee
Trusteo_ ,' Trustee

T o Twstee
Trustee

Board Approval Date . Mail Hold

District Superintendent,___ - /%/i f _______
' =

Audited By:

"—For s'iskiyju County Office of Education Use Only—

Audit Date:

!
E
i



*00°"€00°0%5
*00°5
*00° %
=00 €00 0%3

=00 €00°0%S
*00°%
=00°%
*00°E00‘0%$

*00°€00°0%$
*00°$%
*00°%
200" €00°0%%

00°059°Z$
00°0S9°T

00700528
00°00S'E

00"000°'€S
00°000°€

00 E00‘62%
00"E0D ‘6T

00" 0S8‘ES
00°0s8°‘2

* INOOWY

L4E 20 INQOWY
*HOY J0 LNOCOWY
*SMDEHD 40 LNOOWY

= LNOOWY

:L4F J0 INOOWY
THOW J0 INOOWY
SSMDOEHD 40 INDOWY

* LNOOWY

2143 40 LNOOWY
SHOV 30 INOOKNY
ISMOIHRD A0 IHNAOWY

INTE 0202 A10C

INZE 0ZOT AI0C

LNTY 0202 XIOC

STETE {IDIOANT

INTF 0Z0Z AT0C

NOII4I¥DSEa

WON LNOODDY

TYIOL s ISINEWAYd TYIOL
TYIOL o QEIVYENTD 13T TYIOL
TYIOL o {GEIVHENTD HOY TWIOL
TELOL S 1SMDEHD S0 ¥IEWON TYLOL #xx STYIOL IDTHULSIA »xx
TYLOL -1 :SINFWAYd TYIOL
TYLOL ] CQEIVEEANED 143 TYIOL
TYIOL 0 CQEIVEEANED HOY TYLOL
TYIOL S SSMDEHD J0 ¥IEWON TYLOL xxx STYIOL HOIWE P
TYIOL 5 PSINIWAYE TYIOL
TYIOL 0 (QIIVEANED L4d TYIOL
TYLOL 0 SQEIVEENTD HOV TYIOL
TEIOL -1 ISDEHD A0 YEEWAN TYILOL x»x» STYLOL aNOg xxs
TEIOL INVEIYM
00000-000-00L8-0000-2T95-0-0000-29 T  0000TZ-0d
SEWYL XONEM /€00000  $9BELS00
TYLOL LNWIEYM
00000-000-00L8-0000-2T95-0-0000-29 "T  TO00TZ-0Od
SEITYIIO0Nd IIWWAS YISYHS /880000 €£986LS00
TYLOL INVISUM
00000-000-00L8-0000-2T95-0-0000-29 "T  Z000TZ-0d
SINIWLSIANT MOMMY NITTIOD /STZ000 Z986LS00
TYIOL LNYMRIYM
00000-000-002L~-0000-00%S-0-0000-25% 0000TZ-Ad
HAYS TEIUWHD /0TO000 TS9BELSOO
TYLOL LNYEEYM
00000-000-00£L8-0000-2T95-0-0000-29 T  €000TZ-0d
HNOLS €0€ /200000 0986LS00
TYIOT HOS ONOJ TWOD LOE0 X OSEN G4 N1 JONIYIIgd #0=d
WON YEd HdAL IISOdEA (IIWEE) TWYN  JOOY/HO0NEA  INIEWM
anNnd ISTUIWIINT "HOS ¥IATFTHD z9 * anna
TOLO HDOIVE SOSAN TZ0Z TOLO *HOIVE
0Z0Z/80/L0 QIINA SINYIIYM HO4 OCATSIS QILINO NMEHIMON €%0 °IJIHWLSIA

T gO¥d  0Z/80/L0

HALSIOTY INVIEYM TYIDHEWWOD

NOILYONAA 40 FOIAI0 AINACD NOATASIS

90°00°1

0SEAAY



stlny?u County Office of Education

Reqiest for Warrant Processing

v
.
: i

Y Distt#dd - - mmdtﬁme NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL '

| Fumd #

Fuud Name

‘ Dlstnct Total

Audited 'I‘otal

01"

i1

| Adut Baucation Fusft -

{
Child Development Fund

L 13

'C:afeteria Fund P

I

S BV

o] Defexred Mamtenauca

Pupil Transporlntlon Bquxp Fund

) ! 15 |
17

Special Reserve Fund Other Than Cdpital Outlay -

Ca'pita‘[ Facilitios (Deeloper Fees) Fund

.. :..- 25
1 30

State School Building/Leasé Purchase Fund

140

| Speclal Resew¢ ﬁapi}al-é)uﬂay Projects

ki

Riree Benofit Fund

| .

62

NORTHERN UNITED SFSKI You CHARTER SCH

| lhsm.qS;

| Bijgh Total l

~Trustee

,By order of the governing bosid, fhe
. wearrants to the claimants of said

‘Ihu:t@e

Sislnyou County Office of Education is authonzed to draw
bol:district as per attached listing,

T

e

Trasteo

! Trustee

. Trustee

|
ln *+ Tiustee

Trustee

" District Supecitendent,_

Board Approval Date;

//,24, L.

.
7oA

Mail

Hold

eyt

s

Audited By:

—For Sisliyqu County Office of Bducation Use Only—

i
) | Audit Date:
l

‘BATCH # 0722 K



0

EO¥d 9T:ET 0Z/FT/LO 8T 0071

00GAdY

kS

A

ZZLO

ZeLo

¥ ¥

131108 UT QWTL PuUBR 21B(Q ITPUY IpnIoul
INII IOPUIA SPNTOUT

:ogeg 2020qo spnToul

1S89IPPY opPnToul

:ysen butaTosasy Spnioul

yojeq oL

1yoleq WOIJ

1sn3e3s yoted

ZZL0 HOLYWY SOSaN 1207

ISITHYd HI9YAYd SINOODDY BZLEDL AOATMSIS JIIINO MEFTHIMON £%0



6L 1%

x BL'TIF

INOOWY LNIWAYd TYLOL

SENIT/SOAS IHENYIINI — NOWWROD

8F0EBLDZO

LNOOWY INHWAVE TYLOL

INQOWY IN#WAYd TY¥LOL

oaTd ISYET/.LNTY GHLIND HIYON

8860L6LES8

LNAOWY INITHAYE THIOL

FOYMES ¥O/3FIAITM

y8°¢ F8°€ d NM 00000-000-002L-0000-ZT65-0~0000~-2¢9 ¢
SANIT/SOAS IENMIINI — NOWWOD
96°8 96°8 d NN 00000~000-00LZ-0000-Z165-0-0000-29 T
SENIT/SOAS IANGEINI - NOWWHOD
66°82 6682 d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTI-2165-0-0000-2% €
00°06T % 00°06T
A¥TES ONIATTHASNOH ¥ NOILYYEAO
007061 00" 06T d NN Q0000-000-00T6-0000-00GS-0-0000-29 T
007 000°€ « 00°000°¢€
00°000°€ 00°000°€ d AN 00000-000-00L8-0000-27196-0~0000-29 1
82 9LE x BZ°9LE
8Z°9.LE 82 9LE d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-0€55-0-0000-29
junouy 39N  Iwy bTT

ISYIAXT-E WILIL-F S HI

E EOYd 9T:ET 0Z/FT/L0 8T°00°T

SdW6L TYD0T HOS ONNI TYOD LOE0 X DSEd Ad

wunu Junodody

ANAS FSTILEIING "HOS YEIEYHO

<< uado >>
00§AdY

T Y9y

adA3 3Tsodsg wuwmu gl XBL

29 = aNAL
ZZTL0 HOIWL SOSNN 1Z0Z ZZLO HOLVE
ISITHEEd ITEIYAYd SLNAODDY

8T60Z80009NI 0T0Z/TO/LO 6T00TZ-0d

8T60Z80009NI 020Z/T0/L0 6T00TZ-0&

8T60CT80009NI IDICANI 020Z/T0/L0 610012-04

Z62Z~TF2Z0 YW ‘NOLSOH
28Z2T% X0€ 04

ONI RNOIILVOINORWOD HAIL 00/%20000

B8Z0¥SL #IDIOANI 0202/%1/L0 8TO0TZ-0d

L0096 ¥D ‘NOSHEANY
T80 TOOEE TSLT

ONI X920 » F0H 00/1TL0000

INTI 0T0Z LSNo0¥ 0Z20Z/GT/L0 2000TC-04

L6096 ¥D ‘YMMMX
avoyd HOIND YALIWINHOIS LTES

SINFHISIANT MOMYY NIJTOD CO/G8TZ000

62/90-82/90 TOYUTY6TZO00TATY 0Z20Z/6Z2/90 010002-TD

L9096 ¥O ‘YISYHS IW
GATE ¥LSYHS IW HI¥YON G0€

YISYHS IN J0 XLID 00/5L0000

uot3dTa0s3Q 33eq souazazey bey
suweu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSA

ZZL0 HOIWE SOSON 1202

SELEFL NOAINSIS QELINO NITHIMON £F0



12°6T TZ 6T d NN 00000-000-00ZL-0000-0095-0-0000-29 T
“OTNYSEIVATEY ¥ SHASYAT ‘STYINTI
£8°F% €8°F% d NN 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0095-0-0000-28 Z
*OTNYSHIVATY % SASYAT STIYINTY
€7 65T £V 67T d NN 00000-000-000T~0TIT-0095-0-0000-29 €
1892 % ¥1°892 INQOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
ZLIDIEILDATH
¥1°892 F1°892 d NN ¢0000-000-0018-0000~0255—0-0000-29
167066 ‘ST « T6°066°ST INOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
HODOYHI SSYd M2®H
TERIT ZET T d NN 00000-000-0000-0000-F156-0~-0000-29 1
HONOYHI $$¥d M3H
9T ZLY’'T 9T 2L T d NN 00000-000-0000-0000-%156-0-0000-29 T
HSNOYHI SS¥d M3 H
CPPLZFT €7 LT VT d NN 00000-000-0000~0000-%156-0-0000-29 T
00" 0% x 00706 ILNOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
dXE d0/SIAS 9ITOSNOD/T, STI0UE
00°0S NN 00000-000-002L-0000-0085-0-0000-29
Junowy 38N WY bTT SdN6L TYD0T HOS ONOA TYOD ILE0 X JSHE a4

JoWaXE-3 WIL-F SF IA umu JUNoJ0Y  umu ¥gy adf3 1tsodsg uwmu QI XBJ
ONOT FSTHAEIINE “HOS JHINVHD
<< uadQ >>

Z I9¥d 9T:ET 0Z/%1/L0 BL00°T 00GAd¥

zo ¢ aNQI
ZZL0 HOIWE SOSAN T20¢ ZTL0 *HOLWE
LSITHEd FTI¥AYd SILNOODIY

S8T6S00€ #IDIOANI 0Z0¢/90/L0 TTOOTZ-04
6T1S00€ #HOIOANI 0Z0Z/T0/L0 21001¢-0d

8T6G00€ #IDIOANI 0Z0Z/90/L0 ZT00TZ-0d

€L6G6 YO ‘ODIHO Y
HAYANYTISE TETE

ANTAHOD NYOHOW AVY 00/€£2000C0

10/L0-Z0/90 8Z00SZTIFEO¥9 0ZOT/0E/90 €TO00ZT-TD

T000-9GZL6 HMO ‘ANYIIMO4
00092 X0€ 04

JIMOd OIJLIOVd 00/€ET0000

NOISIA 020Z ATIOCL 0Z0Z/60/L0 TZ001e-04

TYINEA 0Z0Z ATOL 020Z/60/L0 <200T2-0d

0Z0Z X1IOC 020Z2/60/L0 2200TZ-0d

£06S6 YO ‘YdTINE
HAY TTIMIH 106

"HI'H"S"O'N 00/020000

INIEYHH I9900d 00L8T 020Z/%¥T1/L0 Z00012-Ad

L9096 YO ‘YISYHS IW
LZT ¥0€ 04

SYEAVASMAN Y¥HYY YISYHS IW  00/£0T000

uoTadTIosaq

21=g sousaisisy beyg
ouen 1TUSY IPPY/IOPUA
ZZTLO HOIYWH SOSON TZ0E
8TLERL QOXIVSIS CQIELINO NIIHIYMON E£F0



LY ETC + LV ETIZ INOOWY INIAWAYE TYLOL
"OTN'SYIVATY ¥ SHESYET ‘STYINDI



S6° 67 x G6°6% INNOWY INAWAYS TE¥IOL
SEANIT/SOAS IIMMEINI — NOWWOD
GE°6F C6°6F d NN 00000-000-000T-0TIT-ZI6S8-0-0000-29 T 020Z/0E/L0-T0/L0 020Z/10/L0 ¥000TZ-04
LGTO-LZ086 H¥D ‘¥NIZX
LGT X0d 04
ANYAWOD INOHATIEL NOXINSIS  00/S00000
00°0¢% x 00708 INNOWY LNIWAYd TZLIOL
d¥d dO/SOAS SIINSNCD/ T, SEA0Ed
00708 NN 00000-000-002L-0000-0085-0-0000-29 ONINYEH 1I5a0d 6%60T 0Z0Z/¥T/L0 €000T1Z-Ad
L9096 YO ‘YISYHS IW
aATdE WISYHS I "N € 9¢6
SMEN ATI¥A NOAINSIS  00/20T000
00°8TL'8ST = 00°8TL’8T INDOWY INTWAYE TYLOL
dX® d0/S0AS SITASNOD/T:STI0Ud
00°S6T NN 00000-000-00ZL-0000-0085-0-0000-29 LZ0TO0Z 0Z0E/¥T/LO TO00TZ-Ad
d¥XE d0/SOAS HITASNCD/T, SEIOEd
G8 8LT'FT GR 8L FT A NN 00000-000-00ZL-0000-008¢-0-0000-29 §0FTOZ $EDIOANI (0Z0Z/0E/90 £10002-10
dXE d0/SJAS HITINSNOD/T,SEI0HNd
ST FF0O‘F ST ¥%0'% I NN 00000-000-0FTE-QTTT-0085-0-0000-29 68C€T0Z #IDI0OANI 0202/6Z/%90 TT0002-10
L6096 YO YMEMIR
IATILS aT0D HINOS 609
a¥ 0 H0IJI0 AINNOD DOXIMSIS  00/L00000
00°0GE’S + 00°0SE’S INDORY INEHAYE TYIOL
o074 FSYAT/INTI QILINO HIMON
00705872 00°068°‘2 d NN 00000-000-00L8-0000-ZT95-0-0000-29 T INTI 0Z0Z ISNON¥ 0Z02/ST/L0 T000T1Z-0d4
9a7d ISYIT/INTE CHLINA HI¥MON
00°005°2 00" 008’2 d NN 00000-000-00L8-0000-2196~0-0000-29 T INTY 0Z0Z LSO90Y 020Z/ST/L0 TO00TZ-0d
L9096 WO ‘YISYHS IW
IETELS IONISEHD 0CE
SHIINEJ0Ed IIWWAS ¥ISYHS  00/880000
junoury 38N WY bTT SdN6L TYO0T HOS ONQA TYOD LLd0 A JSHd (4 uot3driosaq sjeq @oudiazay bex
I9¥AXE-~-H wIoL-d SH IF umu  JUnodoy umu ¥gY addy 3Tsodeg wnu JI XBL SurEU JTWeY IPPY/IOPUSA
aNnd FSTHJEIING "HOS HEIGYHD 29 aNnd
<< usdo >> Z2ZL0 HOIYE SOSNN TZ0Z ZZTLO *HOIXE TTLO HOING $OSAN 1202
€ FOYd 9T:ET 0Z/FT/LO 8T°00°T  00SAAY ISTTENE WIGY¥AYd SINNODOY 8ZLERD NOXIMSIS CELINA NEFHINON £70



F6 PIE LD

P6TRIE‘LY

V6 FIE'LY

76 FIE LY

¥6 PIELY

000692

00°059°2

0% "99¢€

07" 99¢€

aunouwry 3°N
I2YIXI-E wWIdL-F ST IF

¥ FO¥d 9T:€T 0Z/%¥T/L0 81700771

*SMOTITISA0 JUIS 0] NP SPTOA

Butjunos aou ‘HT :pejutad g 03 S)HOUD IO IBCUMN

000 xxxx V6 FIE’LY *SIDIdISId TIV ¥od TYLOL
0070 xexy P6 FIELY INIWAYd IDI¥MISIA TYIOL
00°0 % PETVIE LY INTHAYE HOLY¥E TWIOL
wx PE RTIELE INIWNAYS aNnd I¥IOL
+ 00°059°2 INNOWY INIWAYd THICL
9QTg TSYAT/INTE JILINA HI¥EON
00708972 d AN 00000=-000-00L8-0000-¢T9S6-0-0000-29 T INTY 0202 LSNany 0Z0¢/ST/L0 000012-04
L2096 WD ‘YISYHS "IH
PIL X0d 04
678ETIBTLS SEWYL AGNEM  00/E£00000
« 07°99¢ IROOHY INEWAYd TYIOL
dX® d0/S2AS HITIOSNOD/ T, SEIoUE
0%~ 99¢ A NN 00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-008S-0-0069-29 HOEHdS ANAL 0S6LT #EDIOANI 0Z02/0E/90 600002-1D
TYAENYD
€¥E NLS S NOQIWMSYS
FATHEA HOYYASTE 9TT-G0T
EXH ANIZ 00/950000
Jwy brT SdANEL TYO0T HOS ONAE TYOH ILE0 X DS aF uotidrIossqg @3eg  2ousxagsy bew
unu JUNco0Oy Ry vgy adA3 atsodsg umu I XelL Sweu JTwed IPPY/IOPUA
aNod ISTHJEYEINI “HOS YHINYHO 29t aNna
<< uado >> 2ZL0 HOIYE SOSON 1202 2ZZL0 HOIVH ZZLO HDIWE SOSON TZ0T
00GAdaY ILSITHRId FIEYAYd SINAODOY 8TLEVL NOXINSIS QIALINO NIJFHIMON £%0



Slskiyiglu County Office of Education - 120 EOY PAMABLES

Reqirest for Warrant Processing "BATCH #_ Q1071 -
e, NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL ~

;¢ Digiriot# 43, - Distriot

| Fnd | Fund Nomo | Distrot Totat_-[Auditod’Total | -

oo feeemi¥und .. 0 N |
i '__AduztEaucauonrm,k _‘ o i
. 12 ‘ - ‘Cluld 'Devalopmcnl:-l?tmd .
Lof18 |CafoteriaFund - | .l e e 1.
14 | Doforeod Matenancy | IR R
5515 | Pupil Tmnsportaion Equip?f‘md S ,
17 "Spec!alReservamﬂ Otfeex Thisia eap.mow =2

i 25 - ‘ Gapltal Facliltms (Dq”'(cloper Fees) Fend

&2 NURTHF.RN UNITED SFSKIYOU 'CHARTER SCH 1 i__é’,”ﬁ__?!.l“é; |

| IB@:!: Total |

,By “order of fhe. governing boand, ?he Sislclwu County Qffice of Educahdn is auﬂmnzed to draw
. “‘warrants ¢ the ﬁlmmants of said Thwl ‘district as per aﬁnched listing;

- Trinsted il o, Trusfge
Trustee | ! Tustee
Trostee " - . : .
 Distriot Supetintendent___ 4/ o, /&}2‘;@-
Board Approval Date, . . Mail Hold_
—For Sisliyqu County Office of Bducation Use Only~
I
Audited By: N Audit Date:




APY250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU CQUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 07/22/20
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 07/22/2020
BATCH: 0707 2021 NUSCS BATCH 0707
FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION
00580186 000074/ AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INSURANCE
CL-200004 62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-000-00000 INVOICE#339797
WARRANT TOTAL
00580197 000022/ CITY OF YREKA
CL-200006 62-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-000-00000 ACCOUNT 012142-0001
WARRANT TOTAL
00580198 000118/ MCLANE MAINTENANCE
CL-200005 62-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 4869
WARRANT TOTAL
00580199 0O0CO013/ PACIFIC POWER
CL-200001 62-0000-0-5520-0000-8100-000-00000 ACCNT 64024125-001 0
WARRANT TOTAL
00580200 000023/ RAY MORGAN COMPANY
CL-200007 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 04/01-06/30 #3005918
CL-200008 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000 04/01-06/30 #3005918
YARRANT TOTAL
00580201 000006/ SCHOOL PATHWRYS
CL-200000 62-0006~0-5800-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 65504
WARRANT TOTAL
00580202 000014/ SHASTA VALLEY PEST CONTROL
CL-200002 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 062320-3
CL-200003 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 062320-11
WARRANT TOTAL
**#% FOND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: [ TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT:
fadaid BATCH TOTALS #*¥* TOTAL WUMBER OF CHECKS: TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:

TOTAL ACH GENERATED:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED:
TOTAL PAYMENTS:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL AMOUNT:

N oo

PAGE 1

583.44
$583.44

84.13
$84.13

185.00
$185.00

174 .42
$174.42

35.12

15.05
$50.17

480.00
$480.00

40.00

40.00
$80.00

$1,637.16%
$.00%*
$.00*
$1,637.16*

$1,637.16*
$.00%
$.00%
$1,637.16~



©.o:, Digtiot#43, -+ Digirict Name

.

o> 14 . |Deforced Mointcogude - )
B 15 "Pupilt.'l‘lanSporta!i’on Bquip Fund . '
Cc 17 Specm! Rmarvaﬁmdeﬁ:wmm Cépital Outlay -

Sislkiyou County Office of Education - G
Req test for Warrant Processing "BATCH #__ Q120 -

NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

|Pnd# | Fud Namo: | | District Total .| Audited Total

8§ 11 A ’cheml Fund | |
i1 Adult Eciuca'ﬁ.{m Fun;fd
12 Child Development I{led
, [

- 13 'C&fetenaFuud i : . o .

- 25 | Capxta[ Facilitios (De,ﬁre[ope: Fees) Fund
{30 smtcSchgolBuudmgmease Purchase Fund
.' 40 Spenial Reserve Capialeutla}e Projects
.. |71 | Retiree Benefit Fund , ;s .

62 NORTHERN UNITED S;ISKI YOU CHARTER SCH

| Biteh Totat | | 205867
’ By‘order of the govorning bopd, the Slsklyeu County Office of Bducation 1s auﬂmnzcd to draw
, . ‘warmants to the claimants of said sehool district as per. aunched listing,

~Trosteg, - ©  Twustee -
Tmstcekl 1 . Tmstce___
Trustee = l - Trstee__
Trustce
) ‘ | [ i,: ’/"l . ’/‘!ﬁ;(;l{( “ »
" Distriet Superintendent ALy - X e e
Board Approval Date o y Mauil o Hold

-

~For Sisliydu County Office of Bducation Use Only-

Audit Date; -

Audited By:

|
|
l



#L9 BS2ES S INOOWY TYLOL

Wi @ O N

nooiwn

noouwm

* SINAWAYA
*CAIVEANTD IA3
FOEINEEANTD HOY

TSNMOEHD 0 WIGWON

: SINAWANYT
COELVEENED 144
cQEINEENED HOY

SSNMDEHD 40 HAEWON

* SINAWAYA
SOELIVIENSD L43
*UEIVYHENTD HOV

SSMDEHD JO ¥IEWON

TELOL LNYHEYM
00000-000-00LZ-0000~-0085-0-0000-29

THOOL INTEEUM
00000-000~-00TB-0000-0TS5-0-0000-2%

TYLOL INWHEWM
00000-000-000T-0TTT-226S-0-0000~29

TEIOL INWEIUM
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EP-0-0T9F -2

TYIOL INVHIYM
00000-000-00TB~0000-0055-0-0000-29 T

AN FSINdYALNG “HDS WELYWHD
0TL0 HOIWE SDSON TZOZ 0ZLO

0Z0Z/6Z/L0 QAIYA SINVHEYM YOI

=00°$ tISH J0 INAOWY TYLOL
%003 THOY 40 INOCWY ‘TVIOL
*L9°8S8’2S SSMIEHD 40 INACHWY TYLOL
=L9 8G9°Z¢ :INOOWY TELOL
«00°$§ 1133 40 INOCWY TELOL
=007% ‘HOVY 40 INNOWY TYLOL
*L97BS9°Z$ ISMDEHD 40 INOOWY TYLOL
*L9 BSS‘TS *INAOWY 'TYIOL
»00°$ LIE 0 INOOWY TYIOL
=00°$ SHOY 40 INOOWY TYLOL
*L9°859°28§ $SYDFHD 40 INNOWY TYIOL
05°20Z°TS

05202’ T $I8ETPS HEDIQANT
06°08BZS

06082 0 TO0-SZTFEOFS INDOW
6T°696%

057509 6LESO07ZE0 INDDY
£6°ZL BZ9L00%ZTEO INDOW
S8°LL 6LESO0PZED INDIY

gE" 5 BZ9L00¥ZE0 INDOV

[:1: 3 4 BZ9L00%TED INDDW
S9°T8T §LESOOPZED INDOY
80°9Z%

80°92 BOSTETH #IDTOANT

00 "08TS

00° 08T TOOT-TOLO0 $9SBER INDOY
LNOOWY NOILITHDSHEA

WON INOODDY WON YEY

T FO¥d 0T/6Z/LO

YILSIOTY INWHIVM TYIDUEMWNOD
NOILIYDNdH 40 IDTAJO ALNOOD NOAINSIS

TYLOL
TELOL
TELOL
TELOL

THIOL
TYLOL
TELOL
TYIOL

TELOL
TEIOL
TELOL
TELOL

00000-000-000T-0TTT~2Z265-0-0000-Z9
00000~-000-00ZL-0000-ZE6S-0-0000-29
00000-000-002L-0000-2265-0-0000~29
00000-000-00LZ~-0000-€265-0-0000-2%

00000-000-00LZ-D000-ZZES-0-0000-29

#ee STYLOL IDTULSIO #¥x

»xx STYLOL HOLVH FY ¥

»xx STELOL

P000TE-Ad

HJIOHOLIOS

G v LO00TZ-Cd

EMOd DIAIDNd

4 QTO0TZ-0d

SNOTLIVOINQWWOD HJ0-TYD

S000TZ-Ad

STeIWALYIN IHVY XOITH

90001TZ-0d

TEOOT HOS OHOA TY0D LOE0 X OSTM A8 NI FEONIESIE
HdiL LISO4EA

ONOA sxx

/9TE2000 88%08S00

/E€T0O00  LBFOBSOQ

/#00000 98%08S500

/590000 S8¥08S500

/ZSTO00 ¥#8%08S00

HOEN

(LINTE) IWWN JQTY/HOANHA  LNTIEYM

z9 : AN

NOXINSIS CELINO NEFHIHON €70 IOI¥LSIC

90°00°T 0STAdY



00790
SHd S¥LS

00°0
(0) s¥93d

0E"09L"T
aza

0070
IaaW-43a

007007
LIJY

#x60°LS5’'SZ
=00°000°'T

=00°0
00°"000"T

*60° LSS ¥

60°LSS'PC

000

0070 0070 00 0ZE'L 00" 0 00°05Z’'S PB 09T LT
S€d LENS/SELS (0) LENS/S¥Ed (d) rans/syad (2} rens/sy¥ad (0) CENS/SY¥LS (d} LENS/SULS (2) rans/syLs
000 076 00°0 9L°SES TO6SL'T 16°z59'1e 00°0
{d) s¥ad (2) s¥dEa (0) sdLs {d) S¥LS (2} s¥1s SS0¥D XYL JIV¥LS SS0¥D dWI dIVLS
00°¢C 000 00" 0 000 0070 go-aQ 91°686 8T
FdWE S¥Id qAWE SHLS HdWE IdEW ¥dWE IASY0 {=) rav (+) [La¥ L3N
0F°26 0D"0ZE'T LL™P6T T P8 0T¥'ZZ 000 000 0070
SyEd rdans sd3d SHIS LENS SHLS J2I3 1as NIF-nE0S
[e]s ] 657 87E 80°0%0'%Z ¥8-1g 00°0ZE'T 00°0T LO"ETE
SSO¥D IQHEN-JIC IIVOTAEW S50¥9 IaEW 1as¥o SS0¥D IAsWO LISY LIS
96°L9S'T 16°289°'1E LI LBE'Z 000 TO"LTIS'T 000 60°LSS’ST
LIZ SS0¥d XYL qEd SL-134 ¥S1 S50¥D XIN S50¥9 dWI d3d SS0¥D
00°0 SATMNOM  SANO HEEWON TYLOL 00" €% QAMYOM SUOOH MIEWON TYIOL
TELOL »x00°SZF'T TYIOL »x00°52% "L THLOL *x00°0 THLOL *x60°ZET'¥C TYIOL
"DAN -NON »00°0 Tl - NON *00°0 "IN -NON *00°0 "IAN - NON =00°000°T DA - NON
LO TYIOL 0070 Lo TYLOL =00°0 10 TYIOL <0070 L0 TEIOL 0070 10 TYIOL
dILS 000 dILs 00°0 dILS 00" 0 dILs 00°000°T dILS
THN £aY +00°STF'T TAN 0¥ #00°SZ%'T TAN LY *00°0 TN 0OY ~60°ZET'E€2Z TAN COY
Law 00°0 rLad 0070 oy 4 0070 oLae 00°0 oad
A 00°SZF'T TN 00°SZP'T TN 00°0 TAN 60°ZET‘EZ TN

SSO¥D TWIOL

SS0¥E ATING QMW ATIO0H

0 0o0Qo

0Z0Z/ST/90 *3IYA AN 0Z0Z/€Z/90 :HIVA X¥d

9 49%d 0Z/€2/90 6T°00°"1

0TSA¥d ZISTw[

SS0¥0 ATHN0OH

STYLOL TIO¥AYd

SS0¥D XIIVG

€T
IOWEINGD 40 HONWTYE GIVd ONILLED @ -----—
HINOW IXAM SONIAYS dd¥ ONIIEYLS Q
HINOW IXIN DNIMDIHO Od¥ ONIIMYLS Q
QINd ONIILLIED THIVNIWNIAL 0
TAIL ISYTd gI¥d ONILLID ET

SINOQC)D FFROTINI

SONIAYS OL
ONINDEHD OL ad¥
no oL a4avy

SLEVHEYM ONIAIZDTH

SSQ¥D XUVTIVS

arvd ONILLID TWLOL

advy

TIOHAYd WOE CQIIVOIAILEED W04 STYIOL 1IAAY ISITIMd TIOMAYd

TIOUAYd WOE JIIVOIJILYED 10

LSTTHEYE IIGNY TTO¥AVd

PTEPA C AWENAVA

ISITEYd TTIOWANWd TUNIS
OOXINSIS J3LINO M¥IHIMON €©F0



TTITETLO 0Z0Z/BO/LO :Po3IUTId

00°0 00°0 00°0 co"o0 00°%00°‘9 00°0 00°005'% S8 0LL'LT
Sga S¥Ls S€d L£ENS/SULS {0} LENS/S¥E4 (d) rdgas/sd3d (0) rdns/s¥dd (0) rans/sdLs {d}) rans/syuLs (0) rEAS/SELS
00°0 0070 8Z°0Z¥% 00-0 ZZ 6S¥ ES-TEZ8’T 90 °E18°SZ 00°0
(0) su¥=Ea {d) sg=a (D) swaa {0} su1s (d) suIs (D) sdis SS0¥D XYL HIVLS SSOUD JWI HIVWLS
00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 000 Z8-€01'CT
¥AWE Sd=Ed HAWE SUIS ¥aWE ITIW ddWd IASYO (-) pavw (+) raw IaN
S6°096°T BZ 0Z¥ 00°%00°9 SL°0BZ'Z S8 0LZ’ZZ 0070 0070 00
aza s¥ad rens sdEd SYLS rans suLs okac] Ias NITE-ABOS
0070 0070 LY ET¥ 60°BIS'8T 89°8SE 9T°S8L'S 00" 09 LL™6TF
IQEW-J2a SSCHS ICEW-JId TEVOIAEH SSC¥D IaEW Iasvo SSO¥O IaSY0 LISY LIS
00°SZT 8S°8Z6'T S0°€18'SZ £0°TOL'T 00°0 T0°£9S°T 00-o0 0T TBOD‘0E
LI 114 SSO¥D XWI 034  SI-IT¥ ¥SL S80¥D XIN S80¥5 JWI Q334  SSo¥D
00°0 OEDYEOM  SAYA MEEWON TYLOL 00°TL IMEOM SYAOH YHEWAN TYLOL
*x0T"T80°0E TYLOL *»x00°6EE'T TYLOL #»»00°6€€°T TYLOL *200°0 TYLOL »x0T 2PLBE TYIOL
*00"6EE’T TN - NON 200" 6EE"T TN - NON »00°6EE'T TN - NON 0070 THN - NON «00°0 TN - NOM
+00°0 10 TYLIOL =000 IO TELOL +00°0 IO TYIOL 0 IO TYLOL x00°0 L0 TYIOL
Q0°6EE’T Y 00°6EE°T qaY 00" 6EE’T ity 4 0 T 000 TV
=0T Z¥L 8T TAN [OY =00°0 TWN Ca¥ «00°0 AN LOY 0 TN 0OY *0T"2%L"8E TN LAY
oo rag 00°0 ray 00°0 oad 00°0 Lrav 000 rav
CT"ZPL'8T TN 000 TAN 00°0 TINN 0 i 0T Z¥L'BE TTAN

SSO¥D THLOL

SSO¥D XTING ONY XTANOH

SSC¥D ATENOH

0007 0%

0Z0Z/0€/90 :IIVA ANE 0ZT0Z/60/L0
F9¥d 0Z/80/L0 6170071

“NOIXIJO ¥OId
d *NOILdO ¥/Z WHLSAS I3y
000°0% d *NOILdO €/T WILSAS 134

(= =]yl

TEING ANG
OTSAYd SLIERD

STYLOL TIOUAYd

SS0¥D ATIING

SSOUD AUWIVYS

IOVELNOD 20 HONYIYE JIVd ONILLIID
HINOW ILX3IN SONTAYS dd¥ ONILIVYLS
HINOW LX3IN DNIMDIHD ddV¥ ONILIYLS

QIVd ONILLED JIIVNIWEEL
JATL IS¥Id dIVd ONILLID

SINOOD HIKROTIWI

STYIOL IDTELSIA
ISITHIG LIAOY TIO¥EANd

9T QI¥d ONILLID TWLOL
Q SDNIAYS OL dd¥

o ONIMOHEHD OL Jdv

0o 0o oL adavy

9T SINYHYM ONIATEDTI

IOTYLSIA ¥0d STYLOL LIAOY LSITIHS TIOWAYd

PZEPQ : EWNENAYS LSITEEd TIOUAWd TUNIA

NOXINSIS TILINN MNYEHIYON €%0



6T:€0TT 0Z0OZ/TIT/LO ‘p=IluUTIg

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00 FSH'E 000 00" 0 PETBST Z
SEd SULS SEC LE0S/SULIS {0) rens/s¥sEd (&) rens/s¥ad (D) reENSs/s¥dEd {Q) pAns/sdLs {d) rEns/sErs {J) rENS/S91s
00°0 0070 BL T¥E 0070 00°0 86°IGZ 85°8T% ‘S ceo
(0} s¥=Ed () s¥Ed (D) su¥3d (0) surs () suis (D) suLs SSO¥D X¥l HILYIS SSO¥D dWI HIWLIS
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00" 0 SECREY
UIWE S¥EA HdWE SUELS VAWE IOEW ¥dWE IASY0 (-} rav (+) raw L3N
0070 8L TI%T 00" ¥S% ‘€ 86152 PE"BST'E 00°0Q 00 oo 0
aza s¥dd rgns syEd SULS £0ans SELs ks 1as NAE-AMNS
000 0o0°0 €L°58 FETTIE'S ST %IZ 00 ¥SF'E 00" 0 L6°S0T
IqEW-33a SSO¥D IIW-JTd FUYDICEW S5089 IAE hatst (o] SSO¥D IOSYO IISY 1Is
00708 L% 02% 8S°8I%’S 9L €6% 00°0 0070 000 PEZIE’S
IIaY IId SS0¥H ¥XWI a32  SI-I=d ¥SL SSO¥D XIM SSO¥D JdWI ad9d  SS0uD
0070 OEEOM  SAYd YESHAN TYIOL 0098 SOENYOM SENOH ¥HEWAN TYLOL
=zxFE°TTE'S TLIOL #x00"%ST'T TILOL =x00 %52 T TYLOL *x00°0 TELOL *=TE°858°F TELOL
=00°0 AN -NON *00°0 TN - NON =000 AN - NON «00°0 TN - NON =00°0 AN - O
=000 10 TYIOL »00°0 IO TYIOL =000 L0 TYLOL =00°0 10 TYIOL +00°0 IO TELOL
*PE"TTE'S TAN £0aY *00°%52'T THR 0O =00°%SZ’T T Q¥ =00°0 TN DTE «PE BS9'F TN LAY
00°0 oravw 0070 oavy 00°0 rae 0070 rav 00°0 oay
PETZT6'S AN 00" %S2°T THN 00°%5Z°T TR 000 TN PETBS9® TN
SS0¥D TYIOL SSO¥D RIIVA ANY XTHEO0H SSO¥D XTHNOH SSO¥H XIIVa SS0¥O A¥YTINS
STYLOL TIO¥AYE
3 AI¥d ONILLID TYIOL
IOWAINOD 40 HONWIVE JIvd ONILIED & =====
INOIIAO ¥OId HINOW IXAN SONIAYS a4y ONILAYIS SONTAYS OL ad¥

000°0% d ‘NOIIAO ¥#/2 WIISAS I1TH
000°0% d :NOIIJD £/T WILSAS I1d¥

(=i J i = 3 = ]

020Z/ST/LC *AIYA ANZ 020Z/€2/L0 HIVA X¥d
[ H9¥d OZT/TT/L0 6T°00°T OTSAWd TIERHLC

HINOW IXIN ONINDIHD ddVv ONIIUYLS
dIvd DONILLED QALVNIWIIL
dWIL LSETJ 0IVd DNILLID

SINACD FZAOTINI

STYLOL LOIWLSIA
ISITHEd LIAOW TTOEXAYd

0

0 ONIXOEHD OL ddv¥

o] 0o oL adw

£ SINVEYM DNIATIOMY

LOIUISIA ¥0d STYLOL IIAOY LSITINd TIOUAWE

PTEYA - EWYNAYD LSITTEd TTOHAVE TENIJ

NOXINSIS TILINAN MMIHIYON £€%0



0E:ETIZT 0Z0Z/%0/80 :p2IUTId

000 0070 0070 0070 00°89S°E 000 00°0 ¥E"8S¥'T
SHd SYLS s€d £E0S/SYLS {0) [pdas/sy¥ad (d) rdns/syddd (D} rgas/s¥adq (Q) rans/syuLs {d) cdns/sdEls (0) raas/sdls
[HiRdh] 00°0 9L 6%E 0070 00°0 86°1SC 09°%es‘s 00°0
(0} suaa (d) suga (o) suza {0) s¥Is (d) suLs (D) surs SSO¥D XYL IIVLIS SSO¥D dWI EIVIS
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ococ-o ¥S 829 %
YdWI SUEL YAWE SHULS YINFT TaIN W IASYO (-) rav {+} pow LIN
0070 9L 6%E 00°895°€ 86152 PE8SP’C 00°0 000 0070
feicied s¥ad rENS S¥Ed Suis rens S¥LS o1E 1as NIE-AMOS
c0°0 00°0 6E°LS PE"SZ0'9 gz 1ee 00°89S°€E 0070 8E€°90T
I0EW-J3a SSO¥D ICEW-JTd FUYOICEA SS0¥D Ia=EW TAswo S$80¥H IASYWO LISY IIs
00°0S LOTED 09°%25°S ¥L TOS 00°0 00°0 0070 PE~9Z0°9
LIV IId SSO¥D XWI qdd  SiI-13¥ ¥SLl SSO¥D XIM SSO¥D AWI @33 SSOo¥ED
000 LEXEOM  SAVC WEEMON TYIOL 00 ZL SAEDOM S¥NCH ¥IEWON TELOL
»+FE"920"9 TYLOL *x00°B9E'T TYLOL #x00 B9E°T TYLIOL %0070 TYI0L *xFE°8S9°F TELOL
*00°0 TINAL - NON *00°0 TAN - NON *00°0 TAN-NON *00°0 "DAN - NON «00°0 THN -NON
=00°0 IO TYIOL =00°0 I0 TYIOL =00°0 IO TEIOL =0070 1O TEIOL =00°0 10 TYIOL
*FE"9Z0'9 TN LAY *00°89€'T TAN 0O »00"B9E'T TN 0A¥ *00°0 TN [aY *FE£°859°% THN £aY
00°0 00°0 oav 00°0 rav ‘0 rav 00" 0 oav
BE- 920’9 00 89€E'T TN 00°88€°T AN "0 TN FE"B859°% TIAN
SSO¥S TYIOL SSO¥D AIIVA ONW ATOOH SSO¥D XTMNOH S80¥S ATI¥A SS0¥D AYYIVS
STYLOL TIO¥UAYd
£ ar¥d ONILIED TYIOL
LIOVEINCD J0 JONWIVE QIvd HNILIIED & ---—-
INOIIJO ¥OId HINOW IXSN SONIAYS (dY ONIINYLS SONIAVS OL ad¥

000°0% 4 :*NOILJO %#/Z WALSKS LA

000°0% 4 *NOILAO £€/T WILSAS IFY

[== R == =

020Z/TE/L0 *HIVD ANI OFZ0Z/90/80 :HIVA XA¥d

S FOWd 0Z/¥0/80 6T°00°1T

0TSANd T8PSHPL

HINOW IXEN QNIMDIEHD 449 ONILNYLS

aI¥d ONILLID TITYNIWNGEL
HWIL ISYId dI¥d ONILIED

SINNOD HIROTAWI

STYIOL IOIELSIA
LSITE¥NE LI00W TIO¥AYd

0

o ONIMDIHD 0L adw

] 0o oL adv

£ SINWRIYM ONIATEDEA

JOI¥ISIO ¥Od STWLOL LIANY ISITINd TIOMAWd

PTEPA *HWYNAYJ LSTTIHd TIOUAYd TUNIJ

DOAINSIS CELINO MMIHIEON EF0



Agenda Item 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the June 25, 2020 2:00 and 4:00 Board Meetings

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine

monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the June 25, 2020 board meeting are attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting
Minutes
June 25, 2020
2pm
Members Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, Jeff Lanphere and Kevin Bradley

Members Absent: Rosemary Kunkler

Staff: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller, Lynda Speck, Julie Smith, Rebekah Davis and Roxy Kennedy

1.0 CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 2:05 pm.
1.1 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1.2 ADOPT THE AGENDA: A motion to approve the agenda as posted was made by Bianca Garza and
seconded by Jeff Lanphere. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, leff Lanphere — Aye
and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion Carries.
2.0 CONSENT AGENDA:
2.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU - Humboldt Charter School
2.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU - Siskiyou Charter School (Batches
0506, 0422, 0312, 0520)
2.3 Consideration of Approval of Board Minutes for May 7, 2020 and May 14, 2020 Board Meeting
2.4 Consideration of Approval for Resignations, Hires, Leaves and Change of Assignment

A motion to approve the consent agenda as posted was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by
Kevin Bradley. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Kevin
Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: No public comments.
4.0 PUBLIC HEARINGS:

4,1 Public Hearing: 2020-2021 Education Protection Account Expenditure Plan for Northern United
- Humboldt Charter School: Jere Cox opened the public hearing at 2:12pm. There were no
comments and Jere Cox closed the public hearing at 2:13pm

4.2 Pubic Hearing: 2020-2021 Final Adoption for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School: Jere
Cox opened the Public Hearing at 2:13pm. There were no comments and Jere Cox closed the
hearing at 2:14pm.

5.0 ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED:

5.1 Approval of Education Protection Account Resolution and 2020-2021 EPA Planned
Expenditures for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School: Shari Lovett explained what EPA
is and the restrictions that apply to the monies that we receive. A motion to approve the
Education Protection Account Resolution and the 2020-2021 EPA Planned Expenditures for
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School was made by Kevin Bradley and seconded by Bianca
Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley -
Aye. Motion carries.

5.2 Approval of the 2020-2021 Final Budget Adoption for Northern United - Humboldt Charter
School: Shari Lovett explained that the school budget will change because it was created using



5.3

54

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

the LCFF revenue calculator determined by the May revise. However, the State budget was
passed giving schools the same funding as the 2019-2020 school year and a new LCFF revenue
calculator will be used to make a new school budget. A motion to approve a positive budget for
Northern United - Humboldt Charter School was made by Jeff Lanphere and seconded by Bianca
Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley -
Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of COVID — 19 Written Operations Report for Northern United — Humboldt Charter
School: Shari Lovett explained the contents of the report. A mation to approve the COVID — 19
Written Operations Report for Northern United — Humboldt Charter School was made by Bianca
Garza and seconded by Jeff Lanphere. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff
Lanphere - Aye and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of Warrant Distribution Authorization Form CS-1 and Certification Form CS-7 for
Northern United — Humboldt Charter School: A motion to appprove the Warrant Distribution
Autharization Form C-1 and Certification Form CS-7 for Northern United - Humboldt Charter
School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Jeff Lanphere. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye,
Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of MOU between Northern United - Humboldt Charter School and Northern United -
siskiyou Charter School for 2019-2020: A motion to approve the MOU between Northern United
-Humboldt Charter School and Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School was made by leff
Lanphere and seconded by Kevin Bradley. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff
Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of Auditor Services for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School: A motion to
approve the auditing services of David Moonie & Co. LLP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter
School for 2020-2021 was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Jeff Lanphere. Vote taken: Jere
Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.
Approval of Auditor Services for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School: A motion to
approve the auditing services of David Moonie& Co. LLP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
School for 2020-2021 was made by leff Lanphere and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere
Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.
Approval of Lease Agreement for 210 Lindley Rd, Petrolia for 2020-2021 for Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School: A motion to approve the lease for 210 Lindley Rd, Petrolia for 2020-
2021 was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Kevin Bradley. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye,
Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of Lease Agreement for 2120 Campton Rd, Cutten for 2020-2021 for Northern United
- Humboldt Charter School: A motion to approve the lease for 2120 Campton Rd, Cutten for
2020-2021 for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School was made by Jeff Lanphere and
seconded by Kevin Bradley. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, leff Lanphere — Aye
and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of Lease Agreement for 2020 Campton Rd, Cutten for 2020-2022 for Northern United
- Humboldt Charter School: A motion to approve the Lease Agreement for 2020 Campton Rd,
Cutten for 2020-2022 for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School was made by Bianca Garza
and seconded by Kevin Bradley. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere —
Aye and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of Lease Agreement for 1124 Pine Grove Dr. Mt. Shasta for 2020-2021 for Northern
United - Siskiyou Charter School: A motion to approve the lease Agreement for 1124 Pine Grove
Dr., Mt. Shasta for 2020-2021 for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School was made by Bianca



7.0

5.12

5.13

5.14

5.15

Garza and seconded by Kevin Bradley. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, leff
Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of Lease Agreement for 427 Alder St. Mt. Shasta for 2020-2021 for Northern United -
Siskiyou Charter School: A motion to approve the lease Agreement for 427 Alder St., Mt. Shasta
for 2020-2021 for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School was made by Jeff Lanphere and
seconded by Kevin Bradley. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye
and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of Lease Agreement for 423 South Broadway, Yreka for 2020-2021 for Northern
United - Siskiyou Charter School: A motion to approve the lease Agreement for 423 South
Broadway, Yreka for 2020-2021 for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School was made by
Bianca Garza and seconded by Kevin Bradley. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff
Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of Lease Agreement for 505 South Broadway, Yreka for 2020-2021 for Northern
United - Siskiyou Charter School: A motion to approve the lease Agreement for 505 South
Broadway, Yreka for 2020-2021 for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School was made by Jeff
Lanphere and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff
Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of Director’s Contract for 2020-2021: Jere Cox read the contract terms for the
Director’s Contract:

Term is July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021

Number of contracted days: 220 days

Compensation: $117,354

Stipends: Masters stipend of $550 per year

Fringe Benefits: Medical, Dental and Vision insurance covered as all qualifying employees of
Northern United Charter Schools

Retirement Contribution: Director responsible for his/her share of STRS contributions

Sick Leave: 12 days per year

Professional Dues: District will cover the annual dues for ACSA

A motion to approve the Director’s contract for 2020-2021 was made by Jeff Lanphere and
seconded by Kevin Bradley. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye
and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.

6.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS:

6.1

REPORTS:
7.1

7.2

CCAP Agreement for Dual Enrollment with College of the Redwoods for 2020-2022 for
Northern United - Humboldt Charter School: Shari Lovett explained the agreement and the
requirements and benefits of this agreement.

Enroliment and Attendance Report: In board packet.
Directors Report: Shari Lovett spoke to the following topics:
e Recognized Ganasini Iris who is retiring for all the years she has provided services to our
students
e Recognized Kirk Miller for the hours of work making the NU - Siskiyou graduation video
e Recognized Wendy Kerr, Tim Mueller, Julie Smith, MaryAnn Lyons-Tinsley for all their
hard work in making the NU - Humboldt graduation a success.
o  Recognized Rebekah Davis for her hard work in making the 8" grade graduation a
success for our students
e State budget and how it may look next year



Increased funding for special education

Federal funding for Covid-19

State providing PPE equipment, but County says not intended for charter schools
Legal fees

Closing of Redway Learning Center

Eureka Learning Center lease

7.3 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report: In board packet.

7.4 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report: In board packet.

7.5 Board Report: Bianca Garza apologized for not being available for the June 18" board meeting
and gave Kirk Miller kudos for the graduation video.
Jeff Lanphere commented on the NU - Humboldt graduation.
Kevin Bradley liked hearing the positive feedback.
Jere Cox recognized Rebekah Davis, Julie Smith and Kirk Miller’s work in making the graduations
unique and special for our students.

8.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING:
8.1 Possible Agenda Items:
8.2 Next Board Meeting: Next Board Meeting is June 25, 2020 at 4:00pm.

9.0 ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 3:33 pm.

Authorized Board Signature Date

Respectfully Submitted By Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting Minutes
June 25,2020

4 pm

Members Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, Jeff Lanphere and Kevin Bradley

Members Absent: Rosemary Kunkler

Staff: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller, Lynda Speck, Julie Smith, Rebekah Davis and Roxy Kennedy

1.0

2.0

3.0
4.0

5.0

CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 4:06 pm.

1.1 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1.2 ADOPT THE AGENDA: A motion to approve the agenda with item 5.3: Approval of Resolution for
SCOE to Transfer funds for NU-SCS excluded from the agenda was made by Jeff Lanphere and
seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye
and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion Carries.

CONSENT AGENDA:

2.1 Approval of Williams Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for NU-Humboldt Charter School

2.2 Approval of Williams Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

A motion to approve the consent agenda as posted was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by
Jeff Lanphere. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Kevin
Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: No public comments.
PUBLIC HEARINGS:

4.1

4.2

Public Hearing: 2020-2021 Education Protection Account Expenditure Plan for Northern United-
Siskiyou Charter School: Jere Cox opened the public hearing at 4:14pm. There were no
comments and Jere Cox closed the public hearing at 4:15pm.

Pubic Hearing: 2020-2021 Final Adoption for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School: Jere Cox
opened the Public Hearing at 4:16pm. There were no comments and Jere Cox closed the hearing
at 4:17pm.

ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED:

5.1

5.2

Approval of Education Protection Account Resolution and 2020-2021 EPA Planned
Expenditures for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School:  Shari Lovett explained that this is
the same as the resolution they passed for NU-Humboldt Charter School. A motion to approve
the Education Protection Account Resolution and the 2020-2021 EPA Planned Expenditures for
Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Kevin
Bradley. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley -
Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of the 2020-2021 Final Budget Adoption for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School:
Shari Lovett explained that the budget will change because the State budget is giving schools the
same funding as the 2019-2020 school year. A motion to approve a positive budget for Northern
United-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Jeff Lanphere. Vote



5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion
carries.

Approval of COVID — 19 Written Operations Report for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
School: Shari Lovett explained the contents of the report. A motion to approve the COVID — 19
Written Operations Report for Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School was made by Jeff
Lanpher and seconded by Kevin Bradley. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff
Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of Warrant and Payroll Signature Authorization for Northern United — Siskiyou
Charter School: A motion to approve the Warrant Signature Authorization for Northern United-
Siskiyou Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Kevin Bradley. Vote taken:
Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.
Approval of Nursing Services Agreement with Siskiyou County Office of Education for Northern
United-Siskiyou Charter School: Shari Lovett explained what services will be provided. Motion
to approve the Nursing Services Agreement with Siskiyou County Office of Education for
Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Jeff Lanphere and seconded by Kevin
Bradley. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley -
Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of Outdoor Education Program Agreement with Siskiyou County Office of Education
for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School: A motion to approve the Outdoor Education
Program Agreement with Siskiyou Office of Education for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Kevin Bradley. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye,
Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of Foster Youth Transportation MOU with Humboldt County Office of Education for
Northern United — Humboldt Charter School: A motion to approve the Foster Youth
Transportation MOU with Humboldt County Office of Education for Northern United — Humboldt
Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Kevin Bradley. Vote taken: Jere Cox —
Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of Lease Agreement for 3400 Erie St. Eureka for 2020-2022 for Northern United-
Humboldt Charter School: A motion to approve the lease for 3400 Erie St, Eureka for 2020-2022
for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School pending any changes to the utility component was
made by Kevin Bradley and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza —
Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of MOU Agreement for Briceland Learning Center for2020-2023 for Northern United-
Humboldt Charter School: A motion to approve the MOU Agreement for Briceland Learning
Center for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded
by Kevin Bradley. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Kevin
Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of Co-Op Service Agreement for 2020-2021 for Northern United-Humboldt Charter
School: A motion to approve the Co-Op Service Agreement for 2020-2021 for Northern United-
Humboldt Charter School was made by Jeff Lanphere and seconded by Kevin Bradley. Vote taken:
Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.
Approval of the CCAP Agreement for Dual Enroliment with College of the Redwoods for 2020-
2022 for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School: A motion to approve the CCAP Agreement
for Dual Enrollment with College of the Redwoods for 2020-2022 for Northern United-Humboldt
Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Jeff Lanphere. Vote taken: Jere Cox — '
Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.



5.12 Approval of the NCSOE MOU with Sonoma County Office of Education for the Teacher
Induction Program for 2020-2021 for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School: A motion to
approve the NCSOE MOU with Sonoma County Office of Education for the Teacher Induction
Program for 2020-2021 for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School was made by Jeff
Lanphere and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff
Lanphere — Aye and Kevin Bradley - Aye. Motion carries.

6.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING:

6.1 Possible Agenda Items: Induction Agreement for NU-Siskiyou Charter School, CON APPs
for both schools, LCAP, Lease Agreement for Willow Creek Learning Center

6.2 Next Board Meeting: Next Board Meeting is August 13, 2020 at 4:00pm.

9.0 ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 4:57 pm.

Authorized Board Signature Date

Respectfully Submitted By Lynda Speck



Agenda ltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2 4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Backaround Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year. See attached.
Fiscal Implications:

None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools

Resignations, Hires, and Leaves

Through the Month of: |

7131/2020
Resignations
Name Date Location Comments
Julia Leonard 6/15/2020 Cutten Resource Center Resigned
Hires
Name Date Location Comments
Leaves
Name Date Location Comments
Change Of Assignment
Name Date Location Comments
Rudy Breuning 8/1/2020 Willow Creek Area Becoming an Ind. Study Teacher
Wendy Kerr 8/1/2020 NU-HUM and NU-Sisk Will serve both NU-Hum/NU-Sisk Students




Agenda Item 3.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
3.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.1 Approval of Foster Youth MOU with SCOE for NU-SCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

SCOE, the schools within Siskiyou County and Siskiyou County Human Services enter into an agreement
each year in order to support transportation of foster youth in Siskiyou County. This MOU is retroactive for
the 2019-2020 school year. See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Providing Educational Leadership, Resources And Services To Districts
And Schools To Ensure Learning For All Students

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION,
SISKIYOU COUNTY SCHOOLS
AND
SISKIYOU COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
2019/2020

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING sets forth the agreement between Siskiyou County Office of
Education Foster Youth Service Coordination Program (SCOE), Siskiyou County Schools (DISTRICT) and
Siskiyou County Human Services (AGENCY), relating to the new requirement under the Every Student
Succeeds Act (ESSA) and for services to support transportation of foster youth in Siskiyou County.

WITNESSETH:
Whereas, despite great progress having been made toward keeping Foster Youth in their home
communities, it is still often necessary to meet the needs of foster children who have been placed far

from their home and school; and,

Whereas, the DISTRICT and AGENCY agree that educational continuity is critical to the long term well-
being of foster youth in Siskiyou County; and,

Whereas, it is recognized that when it is determined by the Educational Rights Holder (ERH) to be in the
best interest of the student to place a child in foster care near his or her community and school of origin,

doing so is considered as “best practice”; and,

Whereas, ESSA requires that DISTRICT and AGENCY share costs when providing said transportation
services; and,

Whereas, the Foster Youth Services Coordinating Program (SCOE) is authorized under AB854 to utilize
funding for transportation to the School Of Origin; and,

Whereas, parties to this agreement have a vested interest in seeking and encouraging the establishment
of foster homes near the schools to which foster youth can conveniently attend;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows:
1. Length of Agreement: July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.
2. SCOE responsibilities:

a. SCOE shall serve as the liaison between the DISTRICT and AGENCY for purposes of
performance of this agreement;

{530) 842-8400 phone (530) 842-8436 fax www.siskiyoucoe.net



Memorandum of Understanding
2|Page

b. SCOE shall schedule and facilitate collaborative meetings between the DISTRICT and
AGENCY as needed;

c. SCOE shall track all relevant data related to this agreement and report to DISTRICT and
AGENCY on a monthly basis.

3. DISTRICT responsibilities:
a. Inform SCOE when one of its students requires said transportation services and provide
SCOE all relevant information allowing SCOE to perform its responsibilities under this
agreement.

b. Collaborate with SCOE and AGENCY as needed to resolve any challenges that arise to
ensure maximum educational continuity to impacted students.

4, AGENCY responsibilities:

a. AGENCY shall make every effort to place the foster youth close to his or her home.

b. When such placements are not appropriate or possible, AGENCY may pay the costs
related to transporting foster youth to remain at their school of origin under ESSA
guidelines.

¢, AGENCY shall immediately inform SCOE within one business day when it becomes aware
of a foster youth requiring said transportation services and provide SCOE all relevant
information allowing SCOE to perform its responsibilities under this agreement.

d. AGENCY shall collaborate with SCOE and DISTRICT as needed to resolve any challenges as
they arise to ensure maximum educational continuity to impacted students.

Further, in order to more fully define the process in this agreement, the following process is outlined:

1. When a foster youth’s placement changes (either a child enters a foster placement for the
first time or changes placements once in care), the AGENCY placement unit will call SCOE
with information including, but not limited to, the child’s name, DOB, school of attendance,
old and new addresses, and contact information of the care provider and education rights
holder. The call will be made no later than the following business day of the move.
Information will then be communicated to SCOE in writing at the agency’s earliest
convenience,

2. SCOE will attempt to make contact with the Education Rights Holder (ERH) in order to
determine if the ERH believes it is in the child’s best interest to remain in the school of origin.
Unless there is a clear indication that the ERH does not believe it is in the child’s best interest
to remain in the school of origin, every effort will be made to keep the child at that school.
SCOE will reach out to DISTRICT of attendance to communicate the request of the ERH as it
pertains to attendance in the school of origin.



Memorandum of Understanding
3|Page

8.

If the DISTRICT objects to the student remaining in the school of origin, said DISTRICT will call

and inform the SCOE of their disagreement. The DISTRICT shall then submit to SCOE in writing
the reason(s) for disagreement. During this period, it is understood the student will remain in
the school of origin, as provided by law.

SCOE will assist the DISTRICT in the dispute resolution process. During the effort to resolve
the dispute, the student will remain in the school of origin, as required.

SCOE will determine whether the DISTRICT will arrange and provide transportation or request
the SCOE to make arrangements.

If the DISTRICT provides transportation, the DISTRICT will seek an interim service
immediately, and establish a permanent schedule within 5 days. The DISTRICT will provide all
information to the new care provider.

If SCOE is to arrange for transportation, the following steps will be taken:

a. SCOE will utilize Google Maps to determine the distance between the new residence
and school or origin using the most reasonable route, and will consider the bell
schedule and school calendar.

b. The current district bus schedules will be considered.

c. Public transportation, Siskiyou Transit and General Express (STAGE), will be the
second preference for transportation, when available and practical. Staff will speak to
the new care provider, social worker or any other responsible party, regarding the
child’s maturity level and ability to utilize public transportation. If public
transportation is a valid option, then a bus pass will be provided to the new care
provider for the child within 5 business days of the request.

d. If public transportation is not a viable option, service will be established within 5 days
and relevant information will be communicated to the new care provider and social
worker/Probation Officer. Interim solutions will be explored to minimize time spent
out of school awaiting the establishment of transportation.

e. Individual cases where transportation is provided, may result in cost split between the
DISTRICT and AGENCY.

INDEMNIFICATION

For DISTRICT:

The DISTRICT and SCOE will maintain worker’s compensation coverages for its activities under
this Agreement. Both organizations participate in the North Eastern Joint Powers Authority
(NEJPA) and Northern California Schools Insurance Group (NCSIG) for workers compensation
and liability insurance.



Memorandum of Understanding
4|Page

For AGENCY:

AGENCY agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless SCOE, its agents, employees, and/or
volunteers from any and all claims, demands, losses, damages and expenses, including legal
fees and costs, or other obligation or claims arising out of any liability or damage to person or
property, or any other loss, sustained or claimed to have been sustained arising out of
activities of the AGENCY or those of any of its agents, employees, or subcontractors of
AGENCY, whether such act or omission is authorized by this Agreement or not. AGENCY shall
also pay for any and all damage to the Real and Personal Property of the SCOE, or loss or
theft of such Property, done or caused by such persons. SCOE assumes no responsibility for
any property placed on SCOE premises by AGENCY, AGENCY agents, employees or
subcontractors. AGENCY further hereby waive any and all rights of subrogation that it may
have against the SCOE. The provisions of this Indemnification do not apply to any damage or
losses caused solely by the negligence of the SCOE or any of its agents, employees, and/or
volunteers.

SCOE agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless AGENCY and its agents, employees,
and/or volunteers from any and all claims, demands, losses, damages and expenses, including
legal fees and costs, or other obligations or claims arising out of any liability or damage to
person or property, or any other loss, sustained or claimed to have been sustained arising out
of activities of the SCOE or those of any of its agents, employees, or subcontractors of SCOE,
whether such act or omission is authorized by this Agreement or not. SCOE shall also pay for
any and all damage to the Real and Personal Property of the AGENCY, or loss or theft of such
Property, done or caused by such persons. AGENCY assumes no responsibility whatsoever for
any property placed on AGENCY premises by SCOE, SCOE’s agents, employees or
subcontractors. SCOE further hereby waives any and all rights of subrogation that it may have
against the AGENCY. The provisions of this iIndemnification do not apply to any damage or
losses caused solely by the negligence of the AGENCY or any of its agents, employees, and/or
volunteers.

9. This Agreement may only be terminated through written notice 30 days in advance of intent
to withdraw from the agreement being provided to all other parties.

10. The parties agree that amendments may only be made through mutual consent of the parties
hereto, and prior to the renewal of said agreement,



Memorandum of Understanding
8|Page

CHARTER SCHOOLS

Golden Eagle Charter School:

Shelly Blakely, Director

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School:

Date

b

S~ P JW

Shari Lovett, Director

Date

17 /202



Agenda Item 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.2 Approval of 72 The Terrace Lease for NU-HCS for 2020-2021

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each year the board approves the facility leases. See lease attached.

Fiscal Implications:
$30,000

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox



Rental Agreement

Dennis Ambrosini agrees to rent the property and improvements of 72 The Terrace, Willow
Creek, CA to Northern United — HUMBOLDT Charter School during the regular school year,
Monday through Thursday, for the sum of $30,000 per year, $2,500 paid monthly for the next
one year beginning July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. In return, Northern United — Humboldt
Charter School will maintain the property and iis structures in working condition and acceptable
appearance in keeping with comparable commercial sites in the community. Dennis Ambrosini
will pay for power and water, and Northern United Charters - Willow Creek will be responsible
for paying for phone and internet gervices. Northern United — HUMBOLDT Charter School will
maintain liability insurance for their students, personnel and visitors and will provide Dennis
Ambrosini with “additional insured” coverage. This contract will automatically renew annually
on July 1, but can be cancelled by either party for the next year with a two-week notice prior to
June 15. Also the contract may be modified at any time with the agreement of both parties.

T ZAANAD ///,:“’I Attt é’:)/'*l{”’/ &
Dennis Ambrosini, Building Owner Date

M' b /215‘ /.:2& 2\

Northern United — HUMBOLDT Clhiarter School Administrator Date



Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.3 Approval of MOU with Tehama County Superintendent of Schools and NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Tehama County Office of Education offers an induction program for new teachers working toward obtaining
their clear teaching credentials. We have two to four teachers participating from NU-SCS during the
2020-2021 school year. See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
$4,200 per candidate

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis



Induction

N

Program

General Career Technical Education : Education
Education Preliminary and Clear

May 1, 2020

Dear Administrator,

Thank you for partnering with the Tehama County Department of Education Teacher Induction Program
and for collaborating with us to establish a network of support for early career teachers and their mentors.
Our goal is to support your new teacher(s) during their most challenging years of teaching, advance
their professional practice, and increase student achievement through high quality mentoring.

Enclosed you will find our 2020-2021 Memorandum of Understanding. The California Teacher Induction
standards call for a coherent overall system of support through collaboration, communication and
coordination between candidates, mentors, school and district administrators, and all members of the
Induction system. Our intent with this MOU is to foster collaboration, communication, and
coordination with partnering districts to establish an individualized, job-embedded system of
mentoring, support, and professional learning in service of early career teachers. Please note that the
MOU includes a request for the designation of a District Coordinator to act as a liaison between
your district and our program, promote communication, and strengthen ourpartnership.

Please return the signed MOU (p.6), along with the District Coordinator's signature on Attachment 1, to

the following address:
Tehama County Department of Education
Attn: Teacher Induction Program
1135 Lincoln Street
Red Bluff, CA 96080

If you have any questions regarding the MOU or the enrollment process, please feel free to contact me
via email at induction@tehamaschools.org or by calling 530-528-7311. We look forward to collaborating
with you in support of teacher growth and development.

Thank you,

Ve e L

Maria Elena Diaz
Administrator, Tehama Teacher Induction Program



§ paneen i

g
£ owmaca
i

‘Teacher

Ind
Nia® Program

uction Tehama Teacher Induction Program

Memorandum of Understanding between Tehama County Superintendent of Schools
and

Participating County Offices of Education, Participating School Districts, or Employing Agencies

l. General

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is between the Tehama County Superintendent of Schools, serving
as the Local Education Agency (“LEA”) for the Tehama County Department of Education Teacher Induction
Program (‘PROGRAM”), and the County Office of Education, district, employing agency, or independent charter
school (“DISTRICT”) signing below. Throughout the MOU, new teachers are referred to as “Candidates” and
veteran teachers are referred to as “Mentors.” The term of this MOU commences on July 1, 2020, and terminates
on June 30, 2021.

i. Purpose

The purpose of the MOU is to establish a formal working relationship between the DISTRICT, LEA, and the
PROGRAM: set forth conditions, roles, and responsibilities that will govern this relationship; set forth the terms
and conditions upon which the parties shall cooperate and share responsibility for performance of this Agreement.
The PROGRAM will provide and coordinate services and support to guide Candidates in meeting California
credential requirements through a two year, individualized, job-embedded system of mentoring, support, and
professional learning that begins in the teacher’s first year for the state-accredited General Education Clear
Credential Program, Education Specialist Clear Credential Program, and the Designated Subjects Career
Technical Education Preliminary and Clear Credential Programs.

M. Eligibility

Eligible Candidates are those hired within the PROGRAM “Consortium” defined as the following counties: Butte,
Glenn, Lassen, Modoc, Plumas, Shasta, Siskiyou, Tehama, and Trinity Counties. The following credential
programs are available to Candidates: Preliminary Credential Program - for Candidates who meet the industry
experience and prerequisite CCTC requirements for Designated Subjects Career Technical Education Credential
and Clear Credential Program - for Candidates holding a Preliminary Multiple Subject, Single Subject, Education
Specialist, or Designated Subjects Career Technical Education Credential(s), and Out of State and Out of Country
trained teachers. Candidates who hold a second Preliminary Credential and need to obtain a second Clear
Credential: or who already hold one Clear Credential, previously participated in an accredited Induction Program,
and need to obtain a second Clear Credential, and teachers who hold a Program Sponsor Variable Term
Waiver or an Intern Credential (with an extension) are eligible to participate in the PROGRAM on a fee-for-
service basis (Table A Fee Schedule). Refer to Attachment 5 as a guide in determining whether a
Candidate is eligible for Induction. The PROGRAM Credentials Technician will use the credential status
information provided by the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing to verify whether Candidates
are eligible to be enrolled in a California Teacher Induction Program. Once a Candidate is accepted and
enrolls in the PROGRAM, TCDE offers the PROGRAM to the Candidate, meeting the adopted program
standards, until the Candidate:

a. completes the program;

b. withdraws from the program;

C. is dropped from the program based on established criteria; or

d is admitted to another program to complete the requirements, with minimal disruption, for the

authorization.



Induction

5

Pr()gram E

Tehama Teacher Induction Program

In the event of program closure, TCDE will offer a teach out plan (Attachment 6), which includes individual
transition plans for each Candidate, as well as a plan for Candidates to access their student records (Attachment

LEA and PROGRAM Responsibilities

(Tehama County Department of Education Teacher Induction Program)

7).

IV.
A.
B.
o
D.

Accreditation:

1. Establish a program model in alignment with California Teacher Induction Standards to ensure
PROGRAM accreditation status through the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing
(CCTC) Accreditation System.

2. Submit accreditation reports and fees as required by CCTC.

Personnel:

1. Employ a PROGRAM Administrator whose primary duty is to administer the PROGRAM.

2. Employ Support Staff whose primary duty is to support the administration of the PROGRAM.

3. Employ Coaches whose primary duty is to provide professional development and support
Mentors and Candidates in meeting PROGRAM requirements.

Internal Resources:

1. Provide sufficient and appropriate workspace for the PROGRAM Administrator and
PROGRAM Support Staff.

2. Provide office support services for the PROGRAM, including, but not limited to, mail service,
phone, fax, internet services, technology support, and meeting space for PROGRAM activities.

3. Provide business and legal services required for PROGRAM implementation.

Services Provided:

1. Provide a process for equitable distribution of support, formative assessment, and credential
services to Candidates and Mentors in all participating DISTRICTS within the region.

2. Develop and provide ongoing training and support for Mentors that includes, but is not limited
to coaching and mentoring, goal setting, use of appropriate mentoring instruments, best
practices in adult learning, support for individual mentoring challenges, reflection on mentoring
practice, opportunities to engage in professional learning networks, etc.

3. Provide Mentors and Candidates with guidance and clear expectations for the mentoring
experience based on the program's design.

4. Advise Candidates of an Early Completion Option for “experienced and exceptional”
Candidates.

5. Arrange for and monitor California State University, Chico, and Simpson University Continuing
Education Units for Candidates and Mentors.

6. Provide professional development for Site Administrators (topics may include Induction
program preconditions and standards, their role in the Induction program, mentor selection,
mentoring skills to support the Individualized Learning Plan, the importance of new teacher
professional development, and the working conditions that optimize a Candidate’s success).

7. Maintain a database for tracking each Candidate's progress toward completion of PROGRAM
requirements.

8. Submit Clear Credential recommendations to the CCTC for Candidates who have successfully
completed the requirements of the PROGRAM.



4 grennen v
{ooioan

7 Teae.'her é
duc tion
o ngmm

In

Tehama Teacher Induction Program

E. Communication:

1.

Inform Candidates of the completion of requirements for the Clear General Education
Credentials (Multiple and/or Single Subject), Preliminary and Clear Designated Subjects
Career Technical Education Credentials, and/or Clear Education Specialist Credentials.
Inform the DISTRICT of the Candidate’s and Mentor's progress toward completion of
PROGRAM requirements.

Communicate frequently with the candidate, mentor, district, and the initial preliminary program
to align the mentoring support to the Individual Development Plan and to ensure that the
candidate(s) who hold a Program Sponsor Variable Term Waiver or Intern Credential, are on
track to meet requirements for the Preliminary Credential.

F. Stakeholder Engagement:

1

2,

Convene PROGRAM Regional Advisory Council meetings a minimum of two times per year,
Leadership Team meetings and Team meetings a minimum of two times per year to engage
stakeholders in the decision making process and to support the continuous improvement of
services provided to Mentors and Candidates.

Administer Mid-Year and End-of-Year surveys to Site Administrators, Mentors, and Candidates
for the purpose of PROGRAM evaluation.

G. Financial:

1

2.

3.

Develop, establish, and process payment for contracts with Mentors (see Table A: 2020-21
Fee Schedule) to participate in the PROGRAM Mentor trainings (coaching and mentoring
skills, goal setting, use of appropriate mentoring instruments, and best practices in adult
learning), reflect on their mentoring practice (Interaction Logs), engage with mentoring peers
in professional learning networks, and meet weekly for an average of not less than one hour
per week with each Candidate (31 hours total).

Establish and fulfill contracts with outside vendors for professional services as needed and/or
required.

Assume overall fiscal responsibility for the administration of the PROGRAM budget, including
submission of year-end expenditure reports and any other documentation required by CCTC
and/or California Department of Education (CDE).

V. DISTRICT Responsibilities

A. Personnel

e

Appoint a DISTRICT Coordinator (Attachment 1) whose assignment includes dedicated time
to fulfill the DISTRICT Coordinator roles and responsibilities (appointee may include the
following district roles: Human Resource personnel, Site Administrator, Instructional
Coach, or Curriculum and Instruction Administrator/Coordinator, etc.).

B. Enrollment and Mentor Selection

1,

2.

Upon hire, identify all Candidates who are eligible for PROGRAM services, as described by
state guidelines (Eligibility for Induction Guide - Attachment 5).

Notify each new Candidate of his or her responsibility to enroll in an Induction program in order
to clear his or her Preliminary General Education, Education Specialist, and/or Designated
Subjects Career Technical Education teaching credential and provide Candidates access to
the PROGRAM enroliment web-page.

Enroll Year 2 Candidates by June 5, 2020, Year 1 Candidates by July 31, 2020 and late hires
by August 31, 2020 to allow the PROGRAM support staff sufficient time to confirm their
eligibility and provide timely notification of scheduled trainings and events. Teachers hired
after the August 31, 2020 deadline will be considered for enroliment on a case by case basis.

3



i " Teq
In
<Ngae Pro

c_hér |
duction

4.

Tehama Teacher Induction Program

Assign a qualified Mentor, who meets CCTC identified criteria, to each eligible Candidate
within 30 days of the Candidate’s enroliment in the PROGRAM. Qualifications for Mentors
must include, but are not limited to:
a) Mentors must hold a Clear Credential which is a match to that of the
Credential Candidate (exceptions are made for Career Technical Education).
b) Mentors must have 3 or more years of effective teaching experience.
c) Mentors must have knowledge of the context and content of the Candidate's teaching
assignment.
d) Mentors must demonstrate commitment to professional learning and collaboration.
e) Mentors must have the ability, willingness, and flexibility to meet the Candidate's needs
for support.
f) Mentors must have the availability to attend the professional learning required.
g) Mentors must possess basic computer skills (e.g. word processing, web navigation,
email, and file downloads/uploads).
Mentors must have access to a personal or district-issued computer and internet connection
to complete on-line weekly documentation of services provided to the Candidate.

Notify the PROGRAM of the Mentor selection via the district enrollment form and provide
Mentors access to the PROGRAM enroliment web-page.

Services Provided

1

2.

Provide Candidates and Mentors release time for formal and informal observations (a minimum
of 2 per year for the Mentor and 2 per year for the Candidate).

Ensure each Mentor and Candidate has access to a laptop computer for each scheduled
training or program event.

Make every effort to assign Candidates to classrooms appropriate to their novice status,
avoiding whenever possible, combination classrooms, secondary assignments with multiple
preps, teaching assignments at multiple sites, and multiple adjunct duties. For Candidates
assigned a “challenging” setting, the DISTRICT will mitigate working conditions by
appropriating support services.

Conduct an initial orientation for Candidates that includes an introduction to the school’s staff
in order to build a learning community climate within the school.

Ensure that each Candidate receives an average of not less than one hour per week of
individualized support and mentoring (a total of 31 hours or 1860 minutes).

Provide Candidates the opportunity to participate in professional learning that correlates to

* their Individualized Learning Plan goals.

Ensure that district and school site administrative staff support the confidential nature of the
Candidate-Mentor relationship. The ILP is designed and implemented solely for the
professional growth and development of the Candidate and not for evaluation for employment
purposes. PROGRAM assessments and activities shall not be considered in the Candidate’s
school and/or district evaluation.

Assist the PROGRAM in ensuring that all Mentors and Candidates attend required trainings
and complete PROGRAM requirements, including providing release time as necessary.

For teachers who hold a Variable Term Waiver or Intern Credential with extension,
DISTRICTS will communicate frequently with the Candidate, Mentor, the initial preliminary
program, and the PROGRAM, offer support aligned to the Individual Development Plan,
and ensure the candidate is on track to meet requirements for the Preliminary Credential.



Induction
e Program?

Tehama Teacher Induction Program

D. Communication

i

The District Coordinator will communicate PROGRAM requirements and Expectations of Site
Administrators (Attachment 2) to site administrators with candidates enrolled in the
PROGRAM.

Provide ongoing information about PROGRAM activities to the DISTRICT governing board.
Notify PROGRAM staff within 10 business days of any changes in the employment status,
leaves of absence, or changes in teaching assignment of the enrolled Candidate(s) and
Mentor(s).

Notify PROGRAM staff of a potential grievance or need for a Mentor reassignment.

Notify PROGRAM staff of any Candidate who discontinues PROGRAM participation (Table
B: 2020-2021 Refund Schedule).

E. Input

i

2,
3.

Participate in PROGRAM evaluation by providing feedback via the Site Administrator Mid-
Year and End-of-Year surveys.

Participate in the CCTC Accreditation Cycle (Site Review interviews, etc.) as needed.
DISTRICT appoints a minimum of one liaison to serve on the PROGRAM'S Regional Advisory
Council. The liaison(s) should be a designee authorized by the DISTRICT to fulfill the roles
and responsibilities assigned to him or her. The liaison supports the PROGRAM by providing
ongoing updates, communication, and information to and from the DISTRICT.

F. Financial

1.

The DISTRICT will assume financial responsibility of all PROGRAM Fees for each Candidate
enrolled in the PROGRAM. Refer to Table A: 2020-2021 Fee Schedule.

a) The PROGRAM will provide a refund to the DISTRICT in the event that a Candidate
discontinues PROGRAM participation. Refer to Table B: 2020-2021 Refund
Schedule.

Provide Candidates and Mentors release time for formal and informal observations (a
minimum of 2 per year per Mentor and 2 per year per Candidate).

Provide Candidates and Mentors release time, as needed, to participate in the PROGRAMS
professional development (orientation and academies).

G. Expectations

1.

Expectations of Site Administrator: DISTRICT shall ensure that each district employee
whois designated as a Site Administrator understands that the knowledge, attitudes, and
actions of the Site Administrator are critical to the success of the Induction Program.
DISTRICT shall provide each Site Administrator a copy of the responsibilities set forth in
Expectations of Site Administrators - Attachment 2.

Expectations of District Coordinator: DISTRICT shall ensure that each district employee
who is designated as a District Coordinator for the Induction Program have certain
responsibilities, including but not limited to those set forth in Attachment 1. DISTRICT shall
provide the District Coordinator a copy of the responsibilities set forth in Expectations of
District Coordinators - Attachment 1. ,

Expectations of Mentor: DISTRICT shall ensure that each Mentor, whom the district/school
assigns to provide support services to a Candidate, complies with the terms and conditions
set forth in Expectations of Mentors - Attachment 3.

Expectations of Candidate: DISTRICT shall ensure that each Candidate who participates
in one or more Induction Programs complies with the terms and conditions set forth in
Expectations of Candidates - Attachment 4.



“+Teacher o

lnductlon Tehama Teacher Induction Program AN L
(5 Program TR
Vi. Compliance with CTC Requirements

Pursuant to Education Code Section 4427(a) both parties agree to adhere to the General and Program
Preconditions established by the CTC, which are linked to this MOU as Attachments 9-11 and incorporated into the
MOU.

VII. Non-Discrimination Clause

Any service provided by either party pursuant to this agreement shall be without discrimination based on the actual
or perceived race, religious creed, color, national origin, nationality, ethnicity, ethnic group identification, ancestry,
age, marital status, pregnancy, physical or mental disability, medical condition, genetic information, gender, gender
identity, gender expression, sex, or sexual orientation, in accordance with all applicable Federal and State laws and
regulations. TCDE and DISTRICT agree to make all personnel decisions without unlawful discrimination, including
decisions regarding the admission, retention or graduation of students, and decisions regarding the employment,
retention or promotion of employees.

Each party hereto agrees to hold harmless and to indemnify the other party, its officers and employees, against
liability for damages for death or bodily injury to persons, injury to property, or any other loss, damage, or expense
arising from the negligence, willful misconduct or omission of the party which committed the act, and while acting
under the terms and conditions of the Agreement. Should any action be brought to enforce any of the terms of this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney's fees. Both parties as certified by the
signatures below agree to the provisions of thisagreement:

Superintendent/Clerk/Authorized AgEnt

Tehama C D Education \g Zf\cz v, L-Q VCT{’/
District Name Print Name

. /GJ /Z.C)‘Z_O f\)%f\{\&/n L(Ml{'\cj —

Date District Name

g/ 5/2020

Date



¢ Tea(;héf
Induction
T pr()gfﬂm

Tehama Teacher Induction Program

_Table A: 2020-2021 Fee Schedule

Clear Credential Program

Fee

includes enrollment of one Candidate in one or more of the following
programs: Clear Multiple Subject Credential, Clear Single Subject
Credential, and Clear Education Specialist Credential, or

includes enrollment of one Candidate in the Clear Designated Subjects
(CTE) Credential program

e includes a Mentor Stipend Fee of $1,700 for Level 1 & 2 Mentors and $1450
for Level 3 Mentors

$4,200 per year

Dual Credential Program

e includes enrollment of one Candidate in one or more of the following
programs: Clear Multiple Subject Credential, Clear Single Subject
Credential, or Clear Education Specialist Credential, and a concurrent
enrollment in a Clear Designated Subjects (CTE) Credential program

e includes a Mentor Stipend Fee of $1,700 Levels 1 & 2 and $1450 for Level 3

$4,450 per year

Early Completion Option Program
e includes enrollment of one Candidate in an accelerated program for one of
the following credentials: Clear Multiple Subject Credential, Clear Single
Subject Credential, or Clear Education Specialist Credential
e the Candidate must be an experienced and exceptional teacher, and must
meet the program criteria to gain admission in the Early Completion Option
(ECO) Program

$4,450 one-time fee

Second Clear Credential Program - Education Specialist (Level |)

e includes enroliment of one Candidate in a self-paced independent study
Education Specialist Program to meet PROGRAM requirements
the Candidate must have completed teacher induction for a previous
credential or received their first clear credential before 2002

$500 one-time fee

Preliminary Credential Program - Designated Subjects (CTE)

e includes support with the completion and submission of form 41-4

e includes appraisal of requirements for the preliminary and clear
credentials

$250 one-time fee

Second Clear Credential Program - Designated Subjects (CTE)
e includes enrollment of one Candidate in a self-paced independent study
Designated Subjects (CTE) Program
the Candidate must have completed teacher induction for a previous
credential or received their first clear credential before 2002
e the Candidate must hold a Clear General Education or Clear Education
Specialist Credential

$500 one-time fee

Extended Year Credential Program

If the Candidate goes beyond the two year program due to lack of progress or
missing requirements, an additional fee of $1000 per year, per Candidate will be
applied. Additional yearly fees may apply if a Mentor is assigned to support the
Candidate beyond the two year program. Additional fees will be based on the
level of mentoring recommended to support program completion.

Program Fee:
$1000 per
year

Mentor Stipend Fee:
Level | $1,700 per
year

Level Il $850 per year
Level Il $425 per year

Table A



Agenda Item 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.4 Approval of Consolidated Application and General Assurances for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Consolidated Application declares that we are applying for Title 1 and Title 2 funds for the 2020-2021

school year. This approval is for the Consolidated Application, assurances, and all associated data
collections. See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Title 1, 2 and 4 funding

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northern United - Humboldt Charter (12 10124 0137364) Status: None
Date: None

2020-21 Certification of Assurances

Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca20assurancestoc.asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsupport@cde.ca.qov, 916-319-0297

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

| hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant;
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and |
agree to participate in the monitoring process regarding the use of these funds according to the standards and
criteria set forth by the California Department of Education Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) Office. Legal
assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and
programs and copies of assurances are retained on site. | certify that we accept all assurances except for those
for which a waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file, | certify that actual

ink signatures for this form are on file.

Authorized Representative's Full Name 5-\/\ o [’Q‘\j{ (AN |
N . ' . t
Authorized Representative's Signature JHe
Authorized Representative's Title {)1 I —
Authorized Representative's Signature Date — | ‘
a7 [anaN

*Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/14/2020 violation of both gtate and federal law. Page 1 of 6



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northem United - Humboldt Charter (12 10124 0137364) Status: None
Date: None

2020-21 Protected Prayer Certification

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally
protected prayer in public elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and
provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Franco Rozic, Title | Monitoring and Support Office, frozic@ecde.ca.qov , 916-319-0269

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The local educational agency (LEA) hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that
the LEA has no policy that prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in
public schools as set forth in the "Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and
Secondary Schools."

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized represéntétive agrees to the above statement ‘ /4 M M
Authorized Representative's Full Name ‘GS\/\(LL\/ ; [/Q\u *,jr
Authorized Representative's Title O o (’G‘)Q\/ \
Authorized Representative's Signature Date 7 ] a7 / T 3
Comment J '

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time, then an explanation must be

[provided in the Comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

*Warning™*
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/14/2020 violation of both‘s_tate and federal law. Page 2 of 6




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northern United - Humboldt Charter (12 10124 0137364) o
ate: None

2020-21 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification

CDE Program Contact:
Local Agency Systems Support Office, LCFF@cde.ca.qgov, 916-323-5233

Initial Application

To receive initial funding under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) must
have a plan approved by the State Educational Agency on file with the State. Within California, LEAs that apply
for ESSA funds for the first time are required to complete the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), the
LCAP Federal Addendum Template (Addendum), and the Consolidated Application (ConApp). The LCAP, in
conjunction with the Addendum and the ConApp, serve to meet the requirements of the ESSA LEA Plan.

In order to initially apply for funds, the LEA must certify that the current LCAP has been approved by the local
governing board or governing body of the LEA. As part of this certification, the LEA agrees to submit the LCAP
Federal Addendum, that has been approved by the local governing board or governing body of the LEA, to the
California Department of Education (CDE) and acknowledges that the LEA agrees to work with the CDE to
ensure that the Addendum addresses all required provisions of the ESSA programs for which they are applying
for federal education funds.

Returning Application

If the LEA certified a prior year LCAP Federal Addendum Certification data collection form in the Consolidated
Application and Reporting System, then the LEA may use in this form the same original approval or adoption
date used in the prior year form.

County Office of Education (COE) / District

For a COE, enter the original approval date as the day the CDE approved
the current LCAP. For a district, enter the original approval date as the day
the COE approved the current LCAP

Direct Funded Charter

Enter the adoption date of the current LCAP (é’ / 2% / ARG
Authorized Representative's Full Name 5\/\{1;«[: -
Authorized Representative's Title O‘ e

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may conslitute a

Report Date:7/14/2020 violation of bothi'ifgte and federal law. Page 3 of 6




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northern United - Humboldt Charter (12 10124 0137364) SE\tus: mone
ate: None

2020-21 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The local educational agency (LEA) is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding
selections with their local governing board.

Date of approval by local governing board ? /‘ 5 QLR\;LD

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learners,
then the LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and
advise on the development of the application for funding programs that serve English learners.

DELAC representative's full name

(non-LEA employee)

DELAC review date

Meeting minutes web address

Please enter the web address of DELAC review meeting minutes (format
http://SomeWebsiteName.xxx). if a web address is not available, then the
LEA must keep the minutes on file which indicate that the application was
reviewed by the committee.

DELAC comment LEN dres vt \nowre

If an advisory committee refused to review the application, or if DELAC 3% é-%\\)kg.\\; \&ovmens .
review is not applicable, enter a comment. (Maximum 500 characters)

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year, the LEA must apply for the funds by selecting Yes below.
Only the categorical funds that the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Title |, Part A (Basic Grant)

ESSA Sec. 1111et seq. Y \
SACS 3010 C"S

Title I, Part A (Supporting Effective !hstruction)

SACS 4035 \

ESEA Sec. 2104 N e S

Title Il English Learner

ESEA Sec. 3102 M .
SACS 4203 S

Title Il Immigrant

ESEA Sec. 3102 M
SACS 4201 e

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/14/2020 violation of both’ gﬁqte and federal law. Page 4 of 6




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northern United - Humboldt Charter (12 10124 0137364) Sgh:s: I,:llone
ate: None

2020-21 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Title IV, Part A (Student and School Support)

ESSA Sec. 4101 \< (S

SACS 4127

Title V, Part B Subpart 2 Rural and Low-Income Grant oJ

ESSA Sec. 5221 SACS 4126 \( S
***Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/14/2020 violation of both;,ﬁte and federal law. Page 5 of 6



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northern United - Humboldt Charter (12 10124 0137364) Status: None
Date: None

2020-21 Substitute System for Time Accounting

This certification may be used by auditors and by California Department of Education oversight personnel when
conducting audits and sub-recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically
granted when the local educational agency (LEA) submits and certifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact:
Arturo Ambriz, Fiscal Oversight and Support Office, AAmbriz@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0765

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substitute system and that the system used to
document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate.

Detailed information on documenting salaries and wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting,
are described in Procedure 905 of the California School Accounting Manual posted on the web at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sal.

2020-21 Request for authorization

s \(65

LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known i ' i
deficiencies with the substitute system or known challenges with No Wnawam At ceng
implementing the system

(Maximum 500 characters)

LS

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/14/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 6 of 6



California Department of Education
Northern United - Humboldt Charter (12 10124 0137364)

Consolid

ated Application

Status: None
Date: None

2018-19 Title Il, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 24 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2018

through June 30, 2020.

CDE Program Contact:

Arianna Bobadilla (Fiscal), Division Support Office, abobadilla@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0208
Lisa Fassett (Program), Standards Implementation Support Office, Ifassetl@cde.ca.goy, 916-323-4963

2018-19 Title I, Part A allocation

Transferred-in amount

#,QQ\ITT‘-,[ L

Transferred-out amount

2018-19 Total allocation

# 8o T7

; A

Professional De\}elopment Expenditures

Professional development for teachers

Professional development for administrators

Ali other professional development expenditures

Recruitment, Training, and Retention Expenditures

Recruitment activities

Training activities

Retention activities

All other recruitment, training, and retention expenditures

Miscellaneous Expenditures

Class size reduction

Administrative and indirect costs

Equitable services for nonprofit private schools

All other allowable expenditures and encumbrances

Total expenditures and encumbrances

_ = |
2018-19 Unspent funds \H # | (D be L{ e G
*a\Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
iolati th d federal law.
Report Date:7/14/2020 vidlilion of bisth state ardfetersl law Page 1 of 1



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northern United - Humboldt Charter (12 10124 0137364) Stgtus: sOne
ate: None

2019-20 Title Il, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 12 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2019
through June 30, 2020

CDE Program Contact:

Arianna Bobadilla (Fiscal), Division Support Office, abobadilla@cde.ca.qov, 916-319-0208
Lisa Fassett (Program), Standards Implementation Support Office, lfassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

2019-20 Title II, Part A allocation $15,972
Transferred-in amount H 9, L2 7
Transferred-out amount $0
2019-20 Total allocation B 23 <9l

Professional Development Expenditures

Professional development for teachers L) | & 9

Professional development for administrators

All other professio'ﬁal déveidpment expenditures

Recruitment, Training, and Retention Expenditures

Recruitment activities

Training activities

Retention activities

All other recruitment, training, and retention expenditures

Miscellaneous Expenditures

Class size reduction

Administrative and indirect costs

Equitable services for nonprofit private schools

All other allowable expenditures and encumbrances ® 3 “’/74/ 2
Total expenditures and encumbrances R’y 19, A (S wd]
2019-20 Unspent funds ' X 4 N %) Caryay 2]

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/14/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 4

10y

~




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northern United - Humboldt Charter (12 10124 0137364) Sgu:s: mone
ate: None

2019-20 Title IV, Part A LEA Use of Funds Report

A use of funds report of year-to-date expenditures by activity.

CDE Program Contact:
Federal Programs and Reporting Office, TitlelV(@cde.ca.gov, -

2019-20 Title IV, Part A LEA allocation $10,000
Transferred-in amount ' $0
Total funds transferred out of Title IV, Part A $10,000
Total LEA Reservations $0
2019-20 Title IV, Part A LEA adjusted allocation $0
Well-Rounded ' '

Safe and Healthy Students

Effective Use of Technology

Carryover as of September 30, 2020 $0

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/14/2020 violation of bothzife:te and federal law. Page 2 of 4



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northern United - Humboldt Charter (12 10124 0137364) Status: None
Date: None

2019-20 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 United States Code 11431 et
seq. (Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title |, Part A of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA). This collection includes monitoring local educational agencies
(LEAs) and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act including
the collection of contact information for each required designated LEA’s homeless liaison.

CDE Program Contact:

Leanne Wheeler, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, lwheeler@cde,ca.gov, 916-319-0383
Karmina Barrales, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, KBarrales@cde.ca.gov , 916-327-9692

Homeless Education Certification

The LEA hereby assures that the LEA has met the following requirements:
1. Designated a staff person as the liaison for homeless children and youths;

2. Developed a written policy that supports the enrollment and retention of homeless children and youths in
schools of the LEA which:

a) Includes policies and practices to ensure that homeless children and youths are not stigmatized or segregated
on the basis of their status as homeless;

b) Includes a dispute resolution process;

c) Ensures that transportation is provided for a homeless child or youth to and from the school of origin if
requested by the parent, guardian or homeless liaison;

3. Disseminated public notice of the educational rights of homeless children and youths where such children and
youths receive services under the provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act.

Homeless Liaison Contact Information

Homeless liaison first name N e N & i

Homeless liaison last name oo 4

Homeless liaison title Sk el Q AR | 75 -
Homeless liaison email address

(Format: abc@xyz.zyx) wWke - @, \r\.\.u;\mw‘rwg»w’q
Homeless liaison telephone number

(Format: 999-999-9999) (1 ) LEERPINAN
Homeless liaison telephone extension | ! 5{'

Enter the full-time equivalent (FTE) for all personnel directly responsible

for the implementation of homeless education

(Format: 0.00) N BT

Homeless Liaison Training Information

**Warning™*
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/14/2020 violation of both.?}?te and federal law. Page 3 of 4




California Department of Education
Northern United - Humboldt Charter (12 10124 0137364)

Consolidated Application

Status: None
Date: None

2019-20 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 United States Code 11431 et
seq. (Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title |, Part A of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA). This collection includes monitoring local educational agencies

(LEAs) and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homele

ss Children and Youths Act including

the collection of contact information for each required designated LEA's homeless liaison.

CDE Program Contact:

Leanne Wheeler, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, Iwheeler@cde.ca.qov, 916-319-0383
Karmina Barrales, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, KRarrales@cde.ca.qov , 916-327-9692

Has the homeless liaison attended and/or participated in a homeless
education liaison training within the last two years

s

Has the homeless liaison provided training to the following personnel:

Principals and other school leaders

o FL

Attendance officers and registrars

Yis

Teachers and instructional assistants

NeS

School counselors

Yt s

Homeless Education Policy and Requirements

Does the LEA have a written homeless education policy

\& S
No policy comment
Provide an explanation why the LEA does not have a homeless education
policy. (Maximum 500 characters)
Date LEA’s board approved the homeless education policy q l 1o ] ARNH

Does the LEA meet the above federal requirements

Neo

Compliance comment

Provide an explanation why the LEA does not comply with federal
requirements. (Maximum 500 characters)

Title I, Part A Homeless Expenditures

2019-20 Title |, Part A LEA allocation

$103,987

2019-20 Title I, Part A direct or indirect services to homeless children
reservation

$101

Amount of 2019-20 Title [, Part A funds expended or encumbered for direct
or indirect services to homeless children

$p

Homeless services provided

(Maximum 500 characters)

No expenditures or encumbrances comment

Provide an explanation why there are no Title |, Part A expenditures or
encumbrances for homeless services. (Maximum 500 characters)

\“\DW}L[( o5 Seruits wot
{)m\‘é*“\ & vire 5¢@\eﬂ

oy

**Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing
iolati d fed !
Report Date:7/14/2020 violation of both "sféie and federal law

of this data may constitute a
Page 4 of 4



Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.5 Approval of Consolidated Application and General Assurances for NU-SCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need.:

The Consolidated Application declares that we are applying for Title 1 and Title 2 funds for the 2020-2021
school year. This approval is for the Consolidated Application, assurances, and all associated data
collections. See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Title 1, 2 and 4 funding

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Northern Unided

'2’!#’ Siskiyou County Office of Education

609 S. Gold Street - Yreka CA 96097 - 530-842-8400 - fax 530-842-8436 - www.siskiyoucoe.net

Kermith R. Walters Board of Education
Superintendent of Schools Teshiii it

Sherry Crawford
July 30, 2020 Brenda Duchi

William Enos
Brandon Fawaz

Len Foreman
Michelle O’Gorman

To: Co-op Superintendents

!

7

From: Leeanna Rizzo, Director /_/?\
State and Federal Programs

‘—’/

Re:  2020-21 Consolidated Application

The Consolidated Application, Spring Data Collection Report has been completed for
your district. The Application for Funding, Certification of Assurances, Protected Prayer,
Homeless Education Policy, System for Time Accounting, and LCAP Federal Addendum
Certification pages have all been certified through the Consolidated Application
Reporting System (CARS).

The original copy has been provided for you to sign and should remain in your files. I
have kept a copy for my files.

Action Items:
1. Review your Consolidated Application and contact me regarding any necessary
changes.
2. Include the approval of the Consolidated Application on your August board
agenda.

Thank you for the assistance you and your staff have provided with this task. If you have
any questions, please contact me at 842-8415 or by e-mail at lrizzo@siskiyoucoe.net

C.: %é‘éw
LR
ce: Kermith Walters

Allan Carver

Providing Educational Leadership, Resources and Services to Districts and Schools to Ensure Learning for All Students



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter (47 10470 0137372) Status: Certified
Saved by: Leeanna Rizzo

Date: 7/22/2020 1:04 PM

2020-21 Certification of Assurances

Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca20assurancestoc.asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsupport@cde.ca.qov, 916-319-0297

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

| hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant;
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and |
agree to participate in the monitoring process regarding the use of these funds according to the standards and
criteria set forth by the California Department of Education Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) Office. Legal
assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and
programs and copies of assurances are retained on site. | certify that we accept all assurances except for those
for which a waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. | certify that actual
ink signatures for this form are on file.

Authorized Representative's Full Name g Shari/ITO\fett
Authorized Representative's Signature )A»ﬂ’\ét/l/k. W -
Authorized Representative's Title Director
Authorized Representative's Signature Date 07/22/2020

»"Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
iolati | law.
Report Date:7/22/2020 violation of both state and federal law Page 1 0f 6

RO2




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter (47 10470 0137372) Status: Certified
Saved by: Leeanna Rizzo

Date: 7/22/2020 1:05 PM

2020-21 Protected Prayer Certification

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally
protected prayer in public elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and

provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Franco Rozic, Title | Monitoring and Support Office, frozic@cde.ca.gov , 916-319-0269

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The local educational agency (LEA) hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that
the LEA has no policy that prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in
public schools as set forth in the "Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and
Secondary Schools."

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes
Authorized Representative's Full Name Shari Lovett
Authorized Representative's Title Director
Authorized Representative's Signature Date 07/22/2020
Comment

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time, then an explanation must be

provided in the Comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/22/2020 violation of bothgifite and federal law. Page 2 of 6




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northemn United - Siskiyou Charter (47 10470 0137372) Status: Certified
Saved by: Leeanna Rizzo

Date: 7/22/2020 1:05 PM

2020-21 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification

CDE Program Contact:
Local Agency Systems Support Office, LCFF@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5233

Initial Application

To receive initial funding under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) must
have a plan approved by the State Educational Agency on file with the State. Within California, LEAs that apply
for ESSA funds for the first time are required to complete the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), the
LCAP Federal Addendum Template (Addendum), and the Consolidated Application (ConApp). The LCAP, in
conjunction with the Addendum and the ConApp, serve to meet the requirements of the ESSA LEA Plan.

In order to initially apply for funds, the LEA must certify that the current LCAP has been approved by the local
governing board or governing body of the LEA. As part of this certification, the LEA agrees to submit the LCAP
Federal Addendum, that has been approved by the local governing board or governing body of the LEA, to the
California Department of Education (CDE) and acknowledges that the LEA agrees to work with the CDE to
ensure that the Addendum addresses all required provisions of the ESSA programs for which they are applying
for federal education funds.

Returning Application

If the LEA certified a prior year LCAP Federal Addendum Certification data collection form in the Consolidated
Application and Reporting System, then the LEA may use in this form the same original approval or adoption
date used in the prior year form.

County Office of Education (COE) / District

For a COE, enter the original approval date as the day the CDE approved
the current LCAP. For a district, enter the original approval date as the day
the COE approved the current LCAP

Direct Funded Charter 06/28/2018
Enter the adoption date of the current LCAP

Authorized Representative's Full Name Shari Lovett

Authorized Representative's Title Director

*kk

**Warning
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
iolati | law.
Report Date:7/22/2020 violation of both state and federal law Page 3 of 6

0o
UL




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter (47 10470 0137372) Status: Certified
Saved by: Leeanna Rizzo

Date: 7/22/2020 1:05 PM

2020-21 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The local educational agency (LEA) is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding
selections with their local governing board.

Date of approval by local governing board 08/13/2020

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learners,
then the LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and
advise on the development of the application for funding programs that serve English learners.

DELAC representative's full name
(non-LEA employee)
DELAC review date

Meeting minutes web address

Please enter the web address of DELAC review meeting minutes (format
http://SomeWebsiteName.xxx). If a web address is not available, then the
LEA must keep the minutes on file which indicate that the application was
reviewed by the committee.

DELAC comment Not applicable

If an advisory committee refused to review the application, or if DELAC
review is not applicable, enter a comment. (Maximum 500 characters)

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year, the LEA must apply for the funds by selecting Yes below.
Only the categorical funds that the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Title I, Part A (Basic Grant) Yes

ESSA Sec. 1111et seq.
SACS 3010

Title Il, Part A (Supporting Effective Instruction) Yes
ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035
Title lll English Learner No
ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203
Title 1l Immigrant No

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/22/2020 violation of both;‘tite and federal law. Page 4 of 6




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter (47 10470 0137372) Status: Certified
Saved by: Leeanna Rizzo

Date: 7/22/2020 1:05 PM

2020-21 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Title IV, Part A (Student and School Support) Yes
ESSA Sec. 4101

SACS 4127

Title V, Part B Subpart 2 Rural and Low-Income Grant Yes
ESSA Sec. 5221 SACS 4126

I*I\warn]ng***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy lz‘iws..Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:7/22/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 5 of 6

ROz




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter (47 10470 0137372) Status: Certified
Saved by: Leeanna Rizzo

Date: 7/22/2020 1:.05 PM

2020-21 Substitute System for Time Accounting

This certification may be used by auditors and by California Department of Education oversight personnel when
conducting audits and sub-recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically
granted when the local educational agency (LEA) submits and certifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact:
Arturo Ambriz, Fiscal Oversight and Support Office, AAmbriz@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0765

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substitute system and that the system used to
document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate.

Detailed information on documenting salaries and wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting,
are described in Procedure 905 of the California School Accounting Manual posted on the web at
https://iwww.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sal.

2020-21 Request for authorization No

LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known
deficiencies with the substitute system or known challenges with
implementing the system

(Maximum 500 characters)

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
iolati I law.
Report Date:7/22/2020 violation of both state and federal law Page 6 of 6

FETats
HUE




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter (47 10470 0137372) Status: Certified
Saved by: Leeanna Rizzo

Date: 7/22/2020 1:05 PM

2019-20 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 United States Code 11431 et
seq. (Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title I, Part A of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA). This collection includes monitoring local educational agencies
(LEASs) and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act including
the collection of contact information for each required designated LEA’s homeless liaison.

CDE Program Contact:
Leanne Wheeler, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, Iwheeler@cde.ca.gov, 916-31 9-0383
Karmina Barrales, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, KBarrales@cde.ca.gov , 916-327-9692

Homeless Education Certification

The LEA hereby assures that the LEA has met the following requirements:
1. Designated a staff person as the liaison for homeless children and youths;

2. Developed a written policy that supports the enrollment and retention of homeless children and youths in
schools of the LEA which:

a) Includes policies and practices to ensure that homeless children and youths are not stigmatized or segregated
on the basis of their status as homeless;

b) Includes a dispute resolution process;

c) Ensures that transportation is provided for a homeless child or youth to and from the school of origin if
requested by the parent, guardian or homeless liaison;

3. Disseminated public notice of the educational rights of homeless children and youths where such children and
youths receive services under the provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act.

Homeless Liaison Contact Information

Homeless liaison first name Kirk
Homeless liaison last name Miller
Homeless liaison title Regional Director
Homeless liaison email address kmiller@nucharters.org

(Format: abc@xyz.zyx)

Homeless liaison telephone number 530-842-4509
(Format: 999-999-9999)

Homeless liaison telephone extension 219
Enter the full-time equivalent (FTE) for all personnel directly responsible 0.01

for the implementation of homeless education
(Format: 0.00)

Homeless Liaison Training Information

HWarning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/22/2020 viblatian of both Sl end tederal law Page 1 of 3

e
il




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter (47 10470 0137372) Status: Certified
Saved by: Leeanna Rizzo

Date: 7/22/2020 1:05 PM

2019-20 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 United States Code 11431 et
seq. (Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title I, Part A of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA). This collection includes monitoring local educational agencies
(LEAS) and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act including
the collection of contact information for each required designated LEA’s homeless liaison.

CDE Program Contact:

Leanne Wheeler, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, lwheeler@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0383
Karmina Barrales, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, KBarrales@cde.ca.gov , 916-327-9692

Has the homeless liaison attended and/or participated in a homeless Yes
education liaison training within the last two years

Has the homeless liaison provided training to the following personnel:

Principals and other school leaders Yes
Attendance officers and registrars Yes
Teachers and instructional assistants Yes
School counselors Yes

Homeless Education Policy and Requirements

Does the LEA have a written homeless education policy Yes

No policy comment

Provide an explanation why the LEA does not have a homeless education
policy. (Maximum 500 characters)

Date LEA’s board approved the homeless education policy 09/20/2018

Does the LEA meet the above federal requirements Yes

Compliance comment

Provide an explanation why the LEA does not comply with federal
requirements. (Maximum 500 characters)

Title |, Part A Homeless Expenditures

2019-20 Title I, Part A LEA allocation $42,728
2019-20 Title I, Part A direct or indirect services to homeless children $427
reservation

Amount of 2019-20 Title |, Part A funds expended or encumbered for direct $427
or indirect services to homeless children

Homeless services provided Homeless students automatically

qualify for Title | services, therefore,
the Title I; Part A funds, including
reserved funds; provide academic
support to all homeless students. In
addition, reserved funds can be used
to support transportation costs or
school and hygiene supplies as
needed.

li*warning*i*
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/22/2020 violation of both:itete and federal law. Page 2 of 3




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter (47 10470 0137372) Status: Certified
Saved by: Leeanna Rizzo

Date: 7/22/2020 1:05 PM

2019-20 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 United States Code 11431 et
seq. (Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title |, Part A of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA). This collection includes monitoring local educational agencies
(LEAs) and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act including
the collection of contact information for each required designated LEA's homeless liaison.

CDE Program Contact:

Leanne Wheeler, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, lwheeler@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0383
Karmina Barrales, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, KBarrales@cde.ca.gov , 91 6-327-9692

(Maximum 500 characters)

No expenditures or encumbrances comment

Provide an explanation why there are no Title |, Part A expenditures or
encumbrances for homeless services. (Maximum 500 characters)

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/22/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 3 of 3

E30Y
W




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter (47 10470 0137372) Status: Certified
Saved by: Leeanna Rizzo

Date: 7/22/2020 1:05 PM

2018-19 Title Il, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 24 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2018
through June 30, 2020.

CDE Program Contact:

Arianna Bobadilla (Fiscal), Division Support Office, abobadilla@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0208
Lisa Fassett (Program), Standards Implementation Support Office, lfassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

2018-19 Title 11, Part A allocation $5,637
Transferred-in amount $0
Transferred-out amount $0
2018-19 Total allocation $5,637

Professional Development Expenditures

Professional development for teachers $5,637

Professional development for administrators

All other professional development expenditures

Recruitment, Training, and Retention Expenditures

Recruitment activities

Training activities

Retention activities

All other recruitment, training, and retention expenditures

Miscellaneous Expenditures

Class size reduction

Administrative and indirect costs

Equitable services for nonprofit private schools

All other allowable expenditures and encumbrances

Total expenditures and encumbrances $5,637
2018-19 Unspent funds $0

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:7/22/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 1

1874




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter (47 10470 0137372) Status: Certified
Saved by: Leeanna Rizzo

Date: 7/22/2020 1:05 PM

2019-20 Title Il, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 12 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2019
through June 30, 2020

CDE Program Contact:

Arianna Bobadilla (Fiscal), Division Support Office, abobadilla@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0208
Lisa Fassett (Program), Standards Implementation Support Office, lfassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

2019-20 Title Il, Part A allocation $5,918
Transferred-in amount $0
Transferred-out amount $0
2019-20 Total allocation $5,918

Professional Development Expenditures

Professional development for teachers $5,918

Professional development for administrators

All other professional development expenditures

Recruitment, Training, and Retention Expenditures

Recruitment activities

Training activities

Retention activities

All other recruitment, training, and retention expenditures

Miscellaneous Expenditures

Class size reduction

Administrative and indirect costs

Equitable services for nonprofit private schools

All other allowable expenditures and encumbrances

Total expenditures and encumbrances $5,918
2019-20 Unspent funds $0

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/22/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 1

e
L R10=4




California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter (47 10470 0137372) Status: Certified

Saved by: Leeanna Rizzo
Date: 7/22/2020 1:05 PM

2019-20 Title IV, Part A LEA Use of Funds Report

A use of funds report of year-to-date expenditures by activity.

CDE Program Contact:
Federal Programs and Reporting Office, TitlelV@cde.ca.gov, -

2019-20 Title IV, Part A LEA allocation $10,000
Transferred-in amount $0
Total funds transferred out of Title IV, Part A $0
Total LEA Reservations $512
2019-20 Title 1V, Part A LEA adjusted allocation $9,488
Well-Rounded 9,488
Safe and Healthy Students 0
Effective Use of Technology 0
Carryover as of September 30, 2020 $0

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
iolati law.
Report Date:7/22/2020 violation of bothft?te and federal law Page 1 of 1

HUZ




Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.6 Approval of Reopening Plan for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Local schools are making plans for reopening in the fall. Administration has closely monitored updated
guidance from the Center for Disease Control (CDC), the California Department of Public Health (CDPH),
the California Department of Education (CDE), and Humboldt County Department of Health and Social
Services (DHSS), and the American Association of Pediatrics (AAP) to to guide decision making regarding
safely returning to school. Most recently, the Governor provided guidance to schools on Friday, July 24th.
've provided links to many of the guidance documents below.

California Department of Public Health: COVID-19 and Reopening In-Person Learning Framework for K-12
Schools in California, 2020-2021 School Year
https://www.cdph.ca.qov/Programs/CID/DCDC/CDPH%20Document%20Library/COVID-19/Schools%20Re

opening%20Recommendations.pdf

Governor Newsom Pandemic Plan for Learning and Safe Schools
https://www.qov.ca.qov/2020/07/17/qovernor-gavin-newsom-lays-out-pandemic-plan-for-learning-and-safe-

schools/
County Watchlist

https://covid19.ca.gov/roadmap-counties/#track-data
California Department of Public Health (CDPH) Guidance

https:/ffiles.covid19.ca.gov/pdfiquidance-childcare.pdf
California Department of Education (CDE) Guidance

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/he/hn/documents/strongertogether. pdf
American Association of Pediatrics (AAP) Guidance
https://services.aap.ora/en/pages/2019-novel-coronavirus-covid-19-infections/clinical-guidance/covid-19-pla

nning-considerations-return-to-in-person-education-in-schools/

An electronic survey was sent to families regarding reopening. The data suggests that the majority of
NU-HCS families would prefer to have smaller cohorts of students within a facility so that social distancing
requirements are more feasible and students are exposed to less people. Many families also are opting for
a fully home-based independent study.

Using this data and the information provided by CDPH, CDE, AAP we recommend a hybrid approach.
Students wishing to return to a facility will be given this option using a cohort model. Students would attend
a facility in a smaller cohort and meet digitally with teachers. This model will allow students and staff to
adjust to the many health and safety protocols that will be required as we return to physical school.
Students wishing to remain on a fully home-based independent study model will be given this option.



Assuming that COVID-19 cases do not escalate drastically in our county, after students and staff have the
opportunity to learn the new pratocols, the intention would be to have students return for more on campus
instruction.

Families need to be aware that if staff/students contract COVID-19 cohorts will need to quarantine and
return to fully home-based independent study.

e Note: Since the time this board packet was created, the recommendation for reopening has
changed to fully home-based learning.

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Northern United — Humboldt Charter School

Purpose of this Document

The purpose of this document is to provide each school site and/or district office with clear guidance for
reopening in a manner that provides a safer and cleaner environment for students, school staff and any
essential visitors. This COVID-19 Schoal Site-Specific Protection Plan (SSPP) is based on the template
Site-Specific Protection Plan provided by Humboldt County Office of Education and Humboldt County
Public Health. They are also informed by the American Academy of Pediatrics “COVID-19 Planning
Considerations: Guidance for School Re-entry” It incorporates past and current Humboldt County Public
Health Orders and requirements, in addition to updated guidance from the Centers for Disease Control &
Prevention, the California Department of Public Health and the California Department of Education. It has
been madified to meet specific guidance and requirements for schools and school offices and is intended
to ensure schools and school/district offices have well developed and thorough plans in place and remain
in compliance.

Description of a COVID-19 School Site-Specific Protection Plan (SSPP)

The (SSPP) template below combines state-level guidance published in the California State Resilience Road
map and local Humboldt County public health policies. The State of California requires all schools to:

1. Perform a detailed risk assessment (school site walkthrough) and implement a school
site-specific protection plan (SSPP)
2. Train employees on how to limit the spread of COVID-19, including how to screen

themselves for symptoms and stay home if they have them

3. Implement individual control measures and screenings
4 Implement disinfecting protocols
5. Implement physical distancing guidelines

Additionally, this SSPP should be incorporated into the Comprehensive School Safety Plan.

As the COVID-19 public health crisis continues to evolve and new Public Health Orders are issued both at
the State and local levels, amendments to individual schools’ SSPPs may be needed in order to incorporate
new requirements. The HCOE website will post and disseminate updated information and tools for vou to
use in developing any needed amendments,

Guidance for Developing Your School’s COVID-19 School Site-Specific Protection Plan (SSPP)

1. Perform a risk assessment and school site walkthrough of your campus and office spaces and use the
protocols, guidance and best practices detailed in the_Public Health Guided Return to Site-Based Classroom
Instruction as a guide for conducting your assessment.
2. Use the template below to create your own SSPP by filling in the required details, based on your individual
school site/school or district office, to mitigate the transmission of COVID-19, along with the accompanying
guidance from Humboldt County Public Health.
3. To assist you in your process, Humboldt County Public Health will provide a nurse liaison to area schools
for technical assistance should questions emerge as school plans are developed. You should post the plan
on your web site and/or at your school or office at a visible location, near the entrance where students, staff
and visitors can easily review it without touching the document.
4. Signage also needs to be posted at each public entrance of each site to inform all students, staff and
visitors that they should:

e Avoid entering or using the facility if you have COVID-19 symptoms;
Maintain a minimum six-foot distance from one another;
Sneeze and cough into a cloth or tissue or, if not available, into one’s elbow;
Wear face coverings, as appropriate; and
Do not shake hands or engage in any unnecessary physical contact.




Northern United — Humboldt Charter School

Templates for signs can be downloaded for use from the CDC at

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/communication/ print-resources.html?Sort=Date%3A%3Adesc&Audi
ence=Schools

Tools for Developing Your School Site-Specific Protection Plan

1. COVID-19 School Site-Specific Protection Plan (SSPP) Template

The Humboldt County Office of Education is providing this template that can be used by any school or district
in Humboldt to create their own School Site-Specific Protection Plan (SSPP). It contains all of the standard
content already written for you to re-open your school or school office and prompts you to “fill in the blank”
where unique information is required in order to complete your SSPP. The template has been reviewed and is
supported by Humboldt County’s Public Health Officer.

2. School Specific Best Practices

The HCOE is monitoring updated guidance from the Center for Disease Control, the California Department of
Public Health, the California Department of Education, and Humboldt County Public Health to support and
promote emerging best practices to share with the school community in Humboldt. These best practices are
based on alignment with local, State and federal guidelines in coordination with the county’s Public Health
Officer. There is a section in the Template document that instructs you to cut/paste best practices right into
your SSPP.

School or District Site Name

Northern United — Humboldt Charter School

Facility Address

2120 Campton Road, Suite H, Eureka, CA 95503

This COVID-19 School Site-Specific Protection Plan (SSPP) was most recently updated on:

7/17/2020

The person(s) responsible for implementation of this Plan is:

Name: Shari Lovett Title: Director

I, certify that all staff and parents have been provided a copy of this SSPP and that staff have received training
as required and described in this SSPP.

Signature: Date:




Northern United — Humboldt Charter School

Specific Control Measures and Screenings

1. All activities are consistent with and will adjust to changing applicable state and local Public Health orders.

[®2. Health and safety practices and protocols are in place, including hand washing, appropriate face coverings, and
access to essential protective equipment. Describe below:

Narthern United — Humboldt Charter School (NU-HCS) has purchased hand sanitizer dispensers for all entrances, classrooms,
and bathrooms. We have also purchased fragrance free sanitizer that is at least 60% alcohol that is placed at or near all
workstations. NU-HCS staff will wear masks or face shields. We will provide masks for staff who do not have a face covering.
Staff members engaging in screening will be provided masks, a face shield, and disposable non-latex gloves. Front office and
food service employees will be provided masks and disposable non-latex gloves. Custodial staff will be provided gloves
appropriate for the level of cleaning necessary.

Staff engaged in deep cleaning or disinfecting will be equipped with proper PPE for COVID-19 disinfection (disposable gown,
gloves, eye protection, and mask), in addition to PPE as required by product instructions. Training on proper use of cleaning
products will be provided to all staff who use them. All students entering a NU-HCS facility are expected to wear a mask or
face covering, unless a disability or health condition prevents them from safely wearing a mask. If a student does not have a
face covering, a disposable mask will be provided.

[I3. Training is provided to all staff and students reinforcing the impartance of health and safety practices and protocols.
Describe below:

NU-HCS will train staff and students on proper hand washing techniques, when to wash hands {arriving and leaving home;
arriving at and leaving school; after playing outside; after having close contact with others; after using shared surfaces or tools;
before and after using restroom; after blowing nose, coughing, and sneezing; and before and after eating and preparing foods),
and proper use of PPE. Training will happen through explicit lessons in class, regular reminders and notifications through our
school communication platform, school social media, school website, and posters and placards inside each facility. NU-HCS will
train staff and students to properly use tissues and face coverings. NU-HCS will train students and staff on proper use of cloth
face coverings, including safe use, removal, and washing or disposal. We will accommodate anyone who has trouble breathing
when wearing a mask by providing them with a face shield.

fely Wi T: if E ing - CD

NU-HCS will develop and provide staff training or utilize state-provided training on disinfecting frequency and tools and
chemicals used in accordance with the Healthy Schools Act, COPR guidance, and Cal/OSHA regulations. If there is a need for
one of our staff to use hazardous chemicals for cleaning, specialized training will be provided.

A primary focus of our staff meetings prior to school opening will be how to safely use physical distancing of staff and students
as a tool to minimize risk of infection. We will also focus on using active screening protocols such as symptom screening and
temperature checks. As stated above, we have updated the Injury and lliness Prevention Program (IIPP) to include specific
details about our COVID-19 response matrix. NU-HCS will also train our staff on State and local health standards and
recommendations, including proper use of protective equipment, including information on limitations of some face coverings
that do not protect the wearer and are not PPE but can help protect people near the wearer. Staff will understand that face
coverings do not replace the need for physical distancing and frequent handwashing, and that cloth face coverings are most
essential when physical distancing is not possible. Our training of staff will also include training on removal and washing of
cloth face coverings. Our training will also include hygiene related issues, such as cough and sneeze etiquette, keeping one’s
hands away from one’s face, frequent hand washing and the proper technique for doing so. We will also stress issues of
confidentiality around health recording and reporting. Finally, our staff training will include training on trauma-informed
practices and suicide prevention.

4. A single point of contact will be established and identified at each school site to direct questions or concerns around
practices, protocols, or potential exposure. This person will also serve as a liaison to Public Health and participate in the
school’s COVID-19 Task Force. The name of this person is: Shari Lovett

5. Plans are implemented for intensified cleaning and disinfecting, including training for staff and access to
cleaning supplies and essential protective equipment, and regular disinfecting of frequently touched surfaces.
Schools are directed to use EPA-approved disinfectants for COVID-19.



Northern United = Humboldt Charter School

6. Health screening for each student is conducted daily prior to leaving home and includes symptoms and, history of
exposure and temperature screening. In the classroom, teachers are vigilant for signs of illness in students and follow
school protocols when a child becomes ill. Describe process below:

NU-HCS will clearly communicate to all staff and students the signs to be aware of that may indicate an illness. We will take
active measures to identify staff showing signs of illness that may need to leave immediately to get tested and to isolate. If a
student shows signs of illness, the student will be isolated within the facility and the parents will immediately be notified and
asked to make arrangements for their child to return home to be tested and self-isolate.

NU-HCS will use, to the extent possible, a passive screening method to limit the number of symptomatic people arriving at our
facilities. The same questions we will ask everyone before coming in the building will be promoted by frequent messaging
through Remind, wall posters, mailings, social media, Google Classroom announcements, school website, and emails to
students. Doors will remain locked so that everyone entering must push a buzzer. A teacher or other designated staff member
will greet them at the door and perform the active screening, which will include questions about symptoms and a temperature
check with a no-touch thermometer. They will also be asked to wear a mask and use hand sanitizer from a no-touch dispenser
mounted on the wall inside the entrance. Students and staff will also be encouraged to wash hands or sanitize frequently
throughout the day.

Students who start to exhibit symptoms will be isolated in a desighated area until such a time that someone can come to pick
them up, or they are cleared to go home by themselves, in the case of older students. Isolated students will be cared for and
supervised by a designated staff member. Students who leave because of symptoms will be advised to not return until they
have met the CDC criteria to discontinue home isolation. NU-HCS will report results of passive and active screening to the
Humboldt County Public Health Department as part of their Iliness Surveillance Program.

NU-HCS will clearly and regularly communicate to staff that they are to self-screen before leaving for work and to stay home if
they have symptoms consistent with COVID-19 or if they have been in close contact with a person who has been diagnosed
with COVID-19. As with students, staff members entering the building will be screened for symptoms, which includes a visual
wellness check, no-touch thermometer temperature check, and questions about COVID-19 symptoms for them or anyone in
their home. Staff members entering will also be asked to wash or sanitize their hands as they enter the building. Any NU-HCS
staff member who exhibits symptoms will be sent immediately to medical care or home to self-isolate, as appropriate, until
such a time that they receive a negative COVID-19 test, or have met Public Health Department guidelines for discontinuing
home isolation.

Access to our facilities by parents and other visitors will be limited to specific educational purposes in accordance with
requirements for their independent study master agreement. Parents will be notified and regularly reminded that access to
our facilities will be limited. External community organizations will not be allowed to use any of our facilities. Delivery
protocols for safe delivery of packages or items will be followed, including sanitizing surfaces touched by the delivery person.

7. Staff and students who are sick are expected to stay home.

8. Schools and districts will cooperate with Public Health to support testing strategies to mitigate transmission of
COVID-19, including surveillance testing for staff at the beginning and on an agreed upon schedule throughout the school
year. This may include testing of students with appropriate parental permissions obtained in advance.

(9. Protocols, actions and tem

plate communications are in place for the following COVID-19 related scenarios (link:
8 icati ates for each scenario):

a.  Astudent or staff member either exhibits COVID-19 symptoms, answers yes to a health screening question or has a
temp of 100.4 or above.
b. A family member or someone in close contact with a student or staff member test positive for COVID-19.
c. A student or staff member tests positive for COVID-19.
d. A student or staff member tests negative for COVID-19 after any of the reasons in scenarios a, b or c.
Describe below:

School leaders have engaged stakeholders, including families, and staff in the school community, to formulate and implement
the plans in this checklist. NU-HCS has developed a plan to communicate to staff, students, and parents about new,
COVID-19-related protocols, including: The proper use of PPE/EPG; Cleanliness and disinfection; Transmission prevention;
Guidelines for families about when to keep students home from school; Systems for self-reporting symptoms; The criteria and
plan ta close facilities again for physical attendance of students. The NU-HCS communication plan includes targeted



Northern United — Humboldt Charter School

communication to vulnerable members of the school community that includes CDC and CDPH guidelines for protecting
themselves and their family. When a positive case is identified, the following steps with regard to communication will be
taken: The liaison will immediately notify the Humboldt County Department of Public Health; Guidelines from HCDPH
regarding isolation protocols and for closing and safe reopening of areas impacted will be communicated to affected staff and
families through channels appropriate to the scope of the potential exposure, including Dial My Call, letters home and phone
calls; Notice of the positive result will be posted on our school website and a press release will be submitted to local media
while being mindful of confidentiality.

10. Distance staff desks at least 6 feet from student desks. Where practicable, physical distancing of six feet is maintained
between students within a classroom or instructional area (distance of 3-6 feet is acceptable if other safety precautions are
in place as specified in this document). Maximize distancing between desks to the extent possible by redesigning classroom
space and removing non-essential furnishings. Facial coverings and other measures are intended to support the effectiveness
of all levels of distancing.

K11. For elementary students, stable classroom cohorts {up to standard class size at each respective grade level) are
maintained throughout each school day, and through each quarter or semester, with an assigned primary cohort teacher,
and systems are in place to prevent the mixing of classroom cohorts. Prioritize stability of classroom cohorts over strict
physical distancing.

[¥12. For middle and high schools, single classroom cohorts are used as practicable but larger cohorts made up of students
from more than one classroom may be arranged as long as accurate attendance data for students and adults is maintained on
a daily basis while avoiding school-wide mixing of students and staff. Space students at least six feet apart, if possible in
existing facilities. Distancing of 3-6 feet is acceptable in classrooms if all other safety measures are in place as specified in this
document. Strict social distancing is prioritized in older children and when cohorting cannot be implemented. Describe
below:

To the extent feasible, physical distancing is considered the most effective mitigation to slow disease transmission. NU-HCS is
asking everyone to use face coverings. In a circumstance where sufficient physical distancing is not possible, additional
measures will be implemented such as limiting cohort size to reduce exposure to a large number of people. To maintain
student physical distancing, to the extent feasible, students in different grade bands will have different assigned days of
in-person learning and home-based learning. Furniture in classrooms and common areas will be rearranged to allow for a
maximum distance between students. Recess times will be staggered to isolate cohort groups. Start times, as well as drop off
and pick up times, have been amended to decrease the number of students and families on campus at a time. If field trips are
scheduled, they will be virtual field trips. NU-HCS will limit foot traffic patterns within the facilities with barriers and signs. If
student transport is required, the driver and students will maintain a six-foot distance and wear face coverings at all times.
Assigned seating will be used to ensure families and cohorts sit near each other and physical distance will be maximized
hetween students. The windows will remain open, as weather allows, for increased circulation. Staff will ensure physical
distancing of students on playground equipment by staggering recess times to limit the recess to one cohort at a time and to
ensure students remain three to six feet apart. Meals will be eaten by students at their desk within the classroom. Staff will
physically distance from each other and from cohorts of students with whom they are not working. They will avoid
cangregating in all community areas, such as break rooms, staff, rooms, and bathrooms. Staff will also avoid in-person training
and development through use of virtual training. If in-person is required, staff will ensure physical distancing and mask
wearing. Staff schedules will be altered to accommodate new student schedules. Staff will remain with a cohort of students to
the greatest extent possible. Furniture will be rearranged in staff work spaces, as needed to meet physical distancing
guidelines.

&13. Where practicable, desks are arranged facing forward to minimize face to face proximity between students.

[ 14. School staff are permitted to visit and instruct more than one classroom cohort, strictly following physical distancing
and face covering protocols, and must document/record visits to classrooms that are not identified as their primary
classroom cohort. Describe below: Cross contamination of staff with different cohorts will be kept to a minimum, but when
it is necessary to do so, staff will add that contact to their daily log of activities and locations visited.



Northern United — Humboldt Charter School

B15. Routes for entry and exit to the campus will be designated for each classroom cohort, using as many entrances/exits
as feasible. Describe below: Entry and exit from school buildings will be organized in such a way that cohorts are not
entering or exiting a building or classroom at the same time. Cohorts will use specific, assigned entrances/exits.

K 16. Schedules for arrivals, recess and lunch will be strategically coordinated to prevent mixing of classroom cohorts.
Describe below: Fach learning center will develop a schedule for student drop-off and pickup, as well as for recess and lunch
times to limit the numbers of students gathered in one spot at any one time.

[®17. Congregate movement through hallways will be minimized as much as practicable. Describe below: NU-HCS buildings,
being non-traditional school spaces, do not have hallways through which students regularly travel. Entry and exit from school
buildings will be organized in such a way that cohorts are not using doors at the same time.

[X18. Large gatherings (i.e., school assemblies) are currently prohibited.

[®19. The use of outdoor space for instructional purposes is maximized, shared, and coordinated to ensure students
remain in their cohort. Describe below: Weather permitting, staff will develop procedures and routines to provide
instruction outside as often as possible. Work spaces will be created that provide an area where students can still
maintain the integrity of their cohort. Surfaces will be sanitized between uses.

&20. Use of shared playground equipment will be limited in favor of physical activities that require less contact with
surfaces, and shared equipment will be cleaned between uses.

R21. Use of non-classroom space for instruction such as gymnasiums and multi-use rooms should be considered to
support physical distancing with cleaning between uses.

R22. Meals will be served in classrooms or outside instead of cafeterias or dining rooms with individually plated or bagged
meals as much as practicable.

[X23. Routines and schedules will be developed to enable students and staff to regularly wash their hands at staggered
intervals. Describe below: Each learning center will develop routines and schedules to meet the specific needs of their
location, based on the location of sinks, the layout of the building and hallways, and the numbers of cohorts in a
building at any one time. The routines will be clearly and regularly communicated to all staff and students. Slgns and
other reminders will be posted throughout each building.

[124. Face coverings must be used in accordance with CDPH guidelines (link to document).

[®25. Training will be provided for staff and students on proper use of face coverings which will include instruction to
minimize touching of face coverings.

[K26. Sharing of supplies, manipulatives, toys, sports equipment, and other learning and recreational materials will
be limited and each student will have separate individually labeled boxes or cubbies.

B@27. Sharing of electronic devices, clothing, books and other games or learning aides will be avoided as much as
practicable.

R28. Use of privacy boards or clear screens will be considered as much as practicable.

[®29. Non-essential visitors, including parent volunteers will be limited and essential workers will be required to adhere to
all health and safety guidelines.

[®30. This School Site-Specific Protection Plan outlining the above measures is completed, posted and shared with all
stakeholders and updated as state and local Public Health guidance dictates.



Cleaning and Disinfecting Protocols

Northern United — Humboldt Charter School

Thorough cleaning in high traffic areas is
performed regularly. Commonly used surfaces
are frequently disinfected.

Sanitizing supplies are provided to promote

X employees’ personal hygiene. This may include
tissues, no-touch trash cans, hand soap, adequate
time for hand- washing, alcohol-based hand
sanitizers, disinfectants, and disposable towels.

& All shared equipment and touchable X Cleaning products are used that meet the
surfaces are cleaned and sanitized Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)’s-
between each use. approved for use against COVID-19 list.

& All entrances and exits are equipped with School hours and/or other procedures have
praper sanitation products, including hand been modified to provide adequate time for
sanitizer and/or sanitizing wipes. regular, thorough cleaning, product stocking,

or other measures.

X Hand washing facilities will be made = Hands-free devices have been installed, if
available and will stay operational and possible, including motion sensor lights,
stocked at all times and additional soap, contact-less payment systems, automatic soap
paper towels, and hand sanitizer are and paper towel dispensers, and timecard
supplied when needed. Antimicrobial soaps systems.
are not required or recommended.

Sanitizers containing methanol may not be
used.
X Hand sanitizer will be provided where X Staff is provided adequate time to implement

indoor plumbing is not readily available.

cleaning practices before and after shifts.

Schedule for Cleaning and Disinfecting high traffic areas and commonly
used surfaces.

Fill in the fields below with the schedule for how often each area is disinfected.
Mark N/A for all that do not apply to your specific worksite and add any that are missing to “Other”

Classrooms:

Offices:

At the end of each day’s use.

At the end of each day’s use.

Restrooms:

Telephones:




Northern United — Humboldt Charter School

At the end of each day’s use.

At the end of each day’s use.

Handrails / door handles / shelving:

Handwashing facilities:

At the end of each day’s use.

At the end of each day’s use.

Copy Machines / Scanners / Faxes:

Common Areas:

At the end of each day’s use.

At the end of each day’s use.

Playground Structures:

Outdoor Common Areas:

At the end of each day’s use.

At the end of each day’s use.

Indoor Common Areas: Other:
At the end of each day’s use.

Other: Other:
Physical Distancing Guidelines

Staff breaks and break rooms are managed to Tape or other markings have been placed at
allow employees to eat on premises in least six feet apart on sidewalks or other
designated areas where they can remain 6 feet walkways near public entrances with signs
apart. directing students to use the markings to

maintain distance.

X Staff desks are 6 feet from students. Where All desks or individual workstations within
practicable, physical distancing of six feet is office settings are separated by at least six
maintained to the greatest extent possible within a feet or employees otherwise maintain six
classroom or instructional area. Three to six feet is feet if workspace is limited.
acceptable where requirements herein are in
practice;

Meals will be served in classrooms or outside & The use of outdoor space for instructional
instead of cafeterias or dining rooms with purposes is maximized, shared, and
individually plated or bagged meals as much as coordinated to ensure students remain in
practicable; their cohort;




Northern United — Humboldt Charter School

Notification of COVID-19 Positive Case at School or Office Site

X County of Humboldt Public Health is notified of all X Employers and employees are aware that

positive COVID-19 cases. they can call Humboldt Public Health if a
suspected exposure has occurred at
707-268-2182.

X If a student or staff member is dia_gnosed with X Protocols, actions and template
covID-A5; Humboldt Cgunty PublicHealth communications are in place for COVID-19
may ask for assistance in the assessment of ey
potential worksite exposures, and will = '
advise on any recommended testing, e Student Symptom Checklist
quarantine, or isolation instructions. e Humboldt County Public Health

Protocols on the onset of Symptoms
Training
Staff have been or will be trained on the following topics:
X Information from the Centers for Disease Control and Manufacturer’s directions and

Prevention (CDC) on COVID-19, how to prevent it from
spreading, and which underlying health conditions may

Cal/OSHA requirements for safe use
of personal hygiene and cleaning

make individuals more susceptible to contracting the products.
virus.
[ Self-screening at home, including temperature and/or X The importance of physical

symptom checks using CDC guidelines.

distancing, both at work and off
work time (see Physical Distancing
section above).

The importance of not coming to work if employees have a
frequent cough, fever, difficulty breathing, chills, muscle
pain, headache, sore throat, recent loss of taste or smell,

Proper use of face coverings, including
information on the following links:

How to Safely Wear and Take Off a

or if they or someone they live with have been diagnosed Cloth Face Covering - CDC
with COVID-19.
How to Wash a Cloth Face Covering -
€DC
[ The importance of seeking medical attention if an ) Face coverings do not protect the

employees’ symptoms become severe, including
persistent pain or pressure in the chest, confusion, or
bluish lips or face. Updates and further details are
available on CDC'’s webpage.

wearer and are not personal
protective equipment (PPE).




Northern United — Humboldt Charter School

Compliance and Documentation

This school site / office is regularly inspected for compliance with this School Site-Specific Protection Plan
(SSPP) and any deficiencies are documented and corrected.

=

All school sites and offices operations will continue to be accessible to students and staff with disabilities,
complying with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Title 1l which covers private business entities.

This school site has created a Task Force to support SSPP activities. This group meets regularly.

Resource Documents:

The Road Ahead: Humboldt County Schools Re-Opening Framework
https://humboldtgov.org/192/Health-Human-Services

Humboldt County Public Health Local Orders

California Department of Public Health COVID-19 Industry Guidance: Schools and School
Based Programs

Center for Disease Control - Schools Decision Tree

e (California Department of Education - Stronger Together: A Guidebook for the Safe Reopening

of California’s Public Schools




Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.7 Approval of Reopening Plan for NU-SCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Local schools are making plans for reopening in the fall. Administration has closely monitored updated

quidance from the Center for Disease Control (CDC), the California Department of Public Health (CDPH),
the California Department of Education (CDE), and Siskiyou County Department of Health and Social
Services (DHSS), and the American Association of Pediatrics (AAP) to to guide decision making regarding
safely retuming to school. Most recently, the Governor provided guidance to schools on Friday, July 24th.
I've provided links to many of the guidance documents below.

California Department of Public Health: COVID-19 and Reopening In-Person Leaming Framework for K-12
Schools in California, 2020-2021 School Year
httos://www.cdph.ca.qov/Programs/CID/DCDC/CDPH%20Document%20Library/COVID-19/Schools%20Re

opening%20Recommendations.pdf
Governor Newsom Pandemic Plan for Learning and Safe Schools

https://lwww.gov.ca.qov/2020/07/1 7/governor-gavin-newsom-lays-out-pandemic-plan-for-learning-and-safe-

schools/
County Watchlist

https://covid19.ca.gov/roadmap-counties/#track-data
California Department of Public Health (CDPH) Guidance

https:/files.covid1 9.ca.gov/pdf/guidance-childcare.pdf
California Department of Education (CDE) Guidance

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/he/hn/documents/strongertogether.pdf

American Association of Pediatrics (AAP) Guidance
https://services.aap.org/en/pages/2019-novel-coronavirus-covid-19-infections/clinical-guidance/covid-19-pla
nning-considerations-return-to-in-person-education-in-schools/

An electronic survey was sent to families regarding reopening. The data suggests that the majority of
NU-SCS families would prefer to have smaller cohorts of students within a facility so that social distancing
requirements are more feasible and students are exposed to less people. Many families also are opting for
a fully home-based independent study. Using this data and the information provided by CDPH, CDE, AAP
we recommend a hybrid approach for any in-person instruction at one of our facilities.

Given the challenges presented by the size and layout of our Pine Grove Drive building and having to
completely clean and disinfect the facility every day that it is used, coupled with the existing staffing levels,
creating secure and stable cohorts is not realistic, at least to begin the year. We recommend starting the
year on complete home-based independent study, with teachers and tutors meeting regularly with students



online, while keeping abreast of how other schools’ reopening plans are working and working to safely put
systems in place to allow students and staff to safely begin a hybrid approach. Our Alder Street facility will
operate much as it did last year, as a resource and tutoring center for independent study students. All
visitors will be by appointment and will follow safety protocols as outlined by the CDPH.

The configuration of our Yreka facilities and the staffing levels there make it such that we recommend
allowing small elementary cohorts to meet once a week with an instructor. Additionally, science labs for
middle and high school classes are recommended on a weekly basis. This model will allow students and
staff to adjust to the many health and safety protocols that will be required as we return to physical school.
Students wishing to remain on a fully home-based independent study model will be given this option.

Assuming that COVID-19 cases do not escalate drastically in our county, after students and staff have the
opportunity to learn the new protocols, the intention would be to have students return for more on campus
instruction.

Families need to be aware that if staff/students contract COVID-19 cohorts will need to quarantine and
return to fully home-based independent study.

e Note: Since the time this board packet was created, the recommendation for reopening has
changed to fully home-based learning.

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller



7/31/2020

Guiding Principles

The more people a student or staff member interacts with, and the longer that
interaction, the higher the risk of COVID-19 spread.

COVID-19 is mostly spread by respiratory droplets released when people talk, cough, or
sneeze. It is thought that the virus may spread to hands from a contaminated surface
and then to the nose or mouth, causing infection. Therefore, personal prevention

practices (such as handwashing, staying home when sick) and environmental cleaning
and disinfection are important principles that are covered in this document.

Local Conditions to Guide Reopening Decisions

Flexibility or Lifting of Stay-Home Order

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School (NU-SCS) will ensure that all actions are
consistent with and will adjust to changing California State and Siskiyou County
Department of Public Health guidelines.

CDPH County Monitoring Data

Local Public Health Clearance

NU-SCS has consulted with the Health Services Department of the Siskiyou County
Office of Education to locate available testing sites, which will be provided to families
and publicized in the community. We will follow county health department guidelines as
set forth in their reopening plan.

Siskiyou County Testing Sites - NUCS Webpage

Equipment Availability

Siskiyou County Office of Education is distributing masks, face shields, and
thermometers to all county schools. Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School has also
purchased enough additional masks and shields to ensure a three month supply, and
established additional sources to ensure a reliable supply.



Cleaning Supply Availability

NU-SCS has purchased enough cleaning and sanitizing products to ensure a three
month supply. We are contracting with a local cleaning service to provide regular
disinfecting of facilities. NU-SCS is purchasing hand sanitizing dispensers, paper towel
dispensers, soap dispensers, and has contracted with ALSCO to provide refills.

Plan to Address Positive COVID-19 Cases or Community Surges

Plan for Repeated Closure

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School has updated the closure plan from March 20.
If we are forced to close our facilities due to overall conditions in the county, we will
follow the plan to transition all of our students to a complete home based learning
model.

Response to Positive Tests

If a student, teacher, or staff member or a member of their household tests positive for
COVID-19 and has exposed others at the school, Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
School will notify and consult with the the Health Services Department of the Siskiyou
County Office of Education and the Siskiyou County Department of Public Health to
determine if closure of a school facility is warranted.

If school facility closure is not warranted, we will close the classroom or office
temporarily as students or staff isolate. We will also direct other close contacts to isolate
at home. Any additional areas visited by the individual will also be closed temporarily for
cleaning and disinfection. If school facility closure is warranted, the facility will be closed
and disinfected and all students and staff will self-isolate as directed by public health
guidelines.

As an independent study program, we can seamlessly transition individual students to a
model that ensures a continuity of education, medical and social services, and meal
programs.

Injury and lliness Prevention Program (lIPP)

Plan for Repeated Closure

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School's Injury and lliness Prevention Program was
updated in August 2020 by the Board of Directors for Northern United Charter Schools
to include the unique circumstances during the COVID-19 crisis. The update has been
posted on the school website, and will be included in back to school materials



distributed to families and included in staff training prior to school opening.

Facility Access

People Showing Symptoms of COVID-19

NU-SCS will clearly communicate expectations to all staff, students, and families
regarding COVID-19 symptoms and when to stay home. We have a short list of
questions that we will ask everyone before coming in the building that we will promote
with frequent messaging through Remind, wall posters, mailings, social media, Google
Classroom announcements, school website, and emails to students. Expectations
about when to stay home will also be communicated to students in class and parents at
meetings with their child’s teacher.

COVID-19 Symptoms - CDC Guidance
COVID-19 Symptoms - Cal. Dept. of Public Health

Monitoring Staff and Students

NU-SCS will clearly communicate to all staff and students the signs to be aware of that
may indicate an illness. We will take active measures to identify staff showing signs of
iliness that may need to leave immediately to get tested and to isolate. If a student
shows signs of illness, the student will be isolated within the facility and the parents will
immediately be notified and asked to make arrangements for their child to return home
to be tested and self-isolate.

Students Entering Facilities

NU-SCS will use, to the extent possible, a passive screening method to limit the number
of symptomatic people arriving at our facilities. The same questions we will ask
everyone before coming in the building will be promoted by frequent messaging through
Remind, wall posters, mailings, social media, Google Classroom announcements,
school website, and emails to students.

Doors will remain locked so that everyone entering must push a doorbell. A teacher or
other designated staff member will greet them at the door and perform the active
screening, which will include questions about symptoms and a temperature check with a
no-touch thermometer. Anyone with a temperature that is above the stated Department
of Public Health Guidelines will be asked to go home, isolate, and make arrangements
to get tested. Students who pass the screening test will also be asked to wear a mask
and use hand sanitizer from a no-touch dispenser mounted on the wall inside the
entrance. Students and staff will also be encouraged to wash hands or sanitize
frequently throughout the day.

Students who start to exhibit symptoms will be isolated in a designated area until such a
time that someone can come to pick them up, or they are cleared to go home by



themselves, in the case of older students. Isolated students will be cared for and
supervised by a designated staff member. Students who leave because of symptoms
will be advised to not return until they have met the CDC criteria to discontinue home
isolation.

NU-SCS will report results of passive and active screening to the Siskiyou County
Public Health Department as part of their lliness Surveillance Program.

Staff Entering Facilities

NU-SCS will clearly and regularly communicate to staff that they are to self-screen
before leaving for work and to stay home if they have symptoms consistent with
COVID-19 or if they have been in close contact with a person who has been diagnosed
with COVID-19. As with students, staff members entering the building will be screened
for symptoms, which includes a visual wellness check, no-touch thermometer
temperature check, and questions about COVID-19 symptoms for them or anyone in
their home. Staff members entering will also be asked to wash or sanitize their hands as
they enter the building.

Any NU-SCS staff member who exhibits symptoms will be sent immediately to medical
care or home to self-isolate, as appropriate, until such a time that they receive a
negative COVID-19 test, or have met Public Health Department guidelines for
discontinuing home isolation.

Outside Visitors and Groups

Access to our facilities by parents and other visitors will be limited to specific
educational purposes in accordance with requirements for their independent study
master agreement. Parents will be notified and regularly reminded that access to our
facilities will be limited.

External community organizations will not be allowed to use any of our facilities.
Delivery protocols for safe delivery of packages or items will be followed, including
sanitizing surfaces touched by the delivery person.

Hygiene

Handwashing

NU-SCS has purchased hand sanitizer dispensers for all entrances, classrooms, and
bathrooms. We have also purchased fragrance free sanitizer that is at least 60%
alcohol that is placed at or near all workstations.

Training of Proper Handwashing Techniques and PPE Use



NU-SCS will train staff and students on proper hand washing techniques, when to wash
hands (arriving and leaving home; arriving at and leaving school; after playing outside;
after having close contact with others; after using shared surfaces or tools; before and
after using restroom; after blowing nose, coughing, and sneezing; and before and after
eating and preparing foods), and proper use of PPE. Training will happen through
explicit lessons, regular reminders and notifications through our school communication
platform, school social media, school website, and posters and placards inside each
facility.

CDC Handwashing Guidelines

Toolkit for Young Adults: 15 to 21
How to Protect Yourself and Others

Training for Face and Nose Covering
NU-SCS will train staff and students to properly use tissues and face coverings.

Protective Equipment

PPE Training

NU-SCS will train students and staff on proper use of cloth face coverings, including
safe use, removal, and washing or disposal. We will accommodate anyone who has
trouble breathing when wearing a mask by providing them with a face shield.

How to Safely Wear and Take Off a Cloth Face Covering - CDC
How to Wash a Cloth Face Covering - CDC

Staff Protective Equipment

NU-SCS staff will wear masks or face shields. We will provide masks for staff who do
not have a face covering. Staff members engaging in screening will be provided masks,
a face shield, and disposable non-latex gloves. Front office and food service employees
will be provided masks and disposable non-latex gloves. Custodial staff will be provided
gloves appropriate for the level of cleaning necessary. Staff engaged in deep cleaning
or disinfecting will be equipped with proper PPE for COVID-19 disinfection (disposable
gown, gloves, eye protection, and mask), in addition to PPE as required by product
instructions. Training on proper use of cleaning products will be provided to all staff
who use them.

Student Protective Equipment

All students entering a NU-SCS facility are expected to wear a mask or face covering,
unless a disability or health condition prevents them from safely wearing a mask. If a
student does not have a face covering, a disposable mask will be provided.



Physical Distancing

Plan to Limit the Number of Persons in Facility Spaces

In order to limit the number of persons in facility spaces, NU-SCS will begin the year
using primarily independent study as our instructional. The exceptions will be lab
science classes and elementary enrichment days at our Yreka facility. Our Mt Shasta
facility will remain 100% independent study to begin the year. After the first month, we
will assess local conditions to determine when we can safely expand our in-person
instructional days to part time. Any in-person instruction that occurs will be on
alternating days of facility attendance with pods or cohorts of students. For high school
students, the master schedule has been altered to allow for more classes to be
completed online only. NU-SCS has limited the reasons that families and visitors may
enter a facility, allowing for more teleconferenced meetings. Additionally, some staff will
continue to work from home either full or part time.

Creating Smaller Student/Educator Cohorts & Minimizing Movement

Students will be grouped in grade band cohorts that will be present at a facility no more
than two days each week. The remainder of their week will be home-based independent
study. Staff will remain with a limited number of students whenever possible.

Student Physical Distancing

To maximize the safety for our students, families, and staff, a majority of our students
will begin the year on independent study and online learning. For the few classes that
continue in person, furniture in classrooms and common areas will be rearranged to
allow for a maximum distance between students. Recess times will be staggered to
isolate cohort groups. Start times, as well as drop off and pick up times, have been
amended to decrease the number of students and families on campus at a time. Meals
will be eaten by students at their desk within the classroom.

NU-SCS will limit foot traffic patterns within the facilities with barriers and signs. The
windows will remain open, as weather allows, for increased circulation. Our only facility
with playground equipment will start the year 100% distance learning and independent
study. When conditions warrant, and we are able to begin in-person instruction on a
limited basis, staff will ensure physical distancing of students on playground equipment
by staggering recess times to limit the recess to one cohort at a time and to ensure
students remain three to six feet apart.

If field trips are scheduled, they will follow CDPH and SDPH guidelines to limit the
numbers of students in a van, ensure mask wearing, and provide fresh air circulation.
We will also encourage more virtual field trips.



Staff Physical Distancing

Staff will physically distance from each other and from cohorts of students with whom
they are not working. They will avoid congregating in all community areas, such as
break rooms, staff, rooms, and bathrooms. Staff will also avoid in-person training and
development through use of virtual training. If in-person is required, staff will ensure
physical distancing and mask wearing. Staff schedules will be altered to accommodate
new student schedules. Staff will remain with a cohort of students to the greatest extent
possible. Furniture will be rearranged in staff work spaces, as needed to meet physical
distancing guidelines.

Cleaning and Disinfecting

Overall Cleanliness Standards

NU-SCS will meet stringent cleanliness guidelines prior to reopening and maintain them
throughout the year.

Cleaning and Disinfecting Your Facility - CDC

Sharing Avoidance

NU-SCS will ensure students avoid the sharing of electronic devices, toys, books, and
other games. Items that must be shared will be disinfected between each use by a staff
member trained in proper use of disinfectants. High use items will be disinfected daily.

Items Difficult to Clean and Sanitize

NU-SCS will direct teachers to limit the use of toys, stuffed animals, and other items that
are difficult to sanitize.

Safe Use of Disinfectants

All NU-SCS staff will complete a Keenan training course on the safe and correct
application of disinfectants using personal protective equipment and ventilation
recommended for cleaning. Disinfectants will be stored properly and in accordance with
the Healthy Schools Act, CDPR guidance, and Cal/OSHA regulations. Our plan
includes steps to disinfect surfaces such as desks, tables, chairs, phones, computers,
copy machines between uses. We will disinfect high-touch surfaces such as door
handles, handrails, sink handles, restroom surfaces, toys, games, art supplies,
instructional materials and playground equipment daily.



Plan for Adequate Outdoor Air Circulation

NU-SCS will ensure that ventilation systems and fans in each of our facilities operate
properly. Additionally, we plan to increase circulation of outdoor air as much as possible
by opening windows and doors and other methods, unless doing so poses a safety or
health risk to children using the facility (for example, allowing pollen in or exacerbating
asthma symptoms). Our custodial staff will replace central air filtration for heating,
ventilation, and air conditioning (HVAC) systems with filters that maximize filtering
(targeted filter rating of at least MERV 13).

Safe Water Systems and Features

Use of drinking fountains and water dispensers will be discontinued. Instead, bottled
water will be provided.

Handling Student Belongings

Each child's belongings will be separated and in an individually labeled storage
container, cubby, or area. Belongings will be sent home each day to be cleaned.

Employee Issues

Staffing Ratios

NU-SCS will ensure staffing levels are sufficient to meet unique facility cleanliness,
physical distancing, student learning, and health and safety needs to address
COVID-19.

Staff Training

NU-SCS will develop and provide staff training or utilize state-provided training on disinfecting
frequency and tools and chemicals used in accordance with the Healthy Schools Act, CDPR
guidance, and Cal/OSHA regulations. If there is a need for one of our staff to use hazardous
chemicals for cleaning, specialized training will be provided.

A primary focus of our staff meetings prior to school opening will be how to safely use
physical distancing of staff and students as a tool to minimize risk of infection. We will
also focus on using active screening protocols such as symptom screening and
temperature checks.

As stated above, we have updated the Injury and lliness Prevention Program (lIPP) to
include specific details about our COVID-19 response matrix.

NU-SCS will also train our staff on State and local health standards and
recommendations, including proper use of protective equipment, including information



on limitations of some face coverings that do not protect the wearer and are not PPE

but can help protect people near the wearer. Staff will understand that face coverings do
not replace the need for physical distancing and frequent handwashing, and that cloth
face coverings are most essential when physical distancing is not possible. Our training
of staff will also include training on removal and washing of cloth face coverings.

Our training will also include hygiene related issues, such as cough and sneeze
etiquette, keeping one’s hands away from one’s face, frequent hand washing and the
proper technique for doing so.

We will also stress issues of confidentiality around health recording and reporting.

Finally, our staff training will include training on trauma-informed practices and suicide
prevention.

Staff Liaison

NU-SCS has designated Kirk Miller, Regional Director, as the staff liaison who will be
responsible for responding to COVID-19 concerns. Employees have been notified who
our liaison is and how to contact him, and they will be regularly updated should there be
any changes in liaisons due to illness or other factors.

Reasonable Accommodations

NU-SCS has taken steps to protect and support staff who are at higher risk for severe
illness or who cannot safely distance from household contacts at higher risk by
providing options such as telework or other “distance work” options.

In the case that reasonable accommodations are not practicable, NU-SCS will work with
the employee to develop a flexible leave plan that endeavors to avoid exhausting the
employee's earned leave.

People Who Need to Take Extra Precautions

Communication

Stakeholder Engagement

School leaders have engaged stakeholders, including families, and staff in the school
community, to formulate and implement the plans in this checklist.

Communicating COVID-19-related Protocols

NU-SCS has developed a plan to communicate to staff, students, and parents about
new, COVID-19-related protocols, including: The proper use of PPE/EPG; Cleanliness
and disinfection; Transmission prevention; Guidelines for families about when to keep



students home from school; Systems for self-reporting symptoms; The criteria and plan
to close facilities again for physical attendance of students.

Communication for Vulnerable Members of the School Community

The NU-SCS communication plan includes targeted communication to vulnerable
members of the school community that includes CDC and CDPH guidelines for
protecting themselves and their family.

Communication Plan for Positive COVID-19 Case

When a positive case is identified, the following steps with regard to communication will
be taken: The liaison will immediately notify the Siskiyou County Department of Public
Health; Guidelines from SCDPH regarding isolation protocols and for closing and safe
reopening of areas impacted will be communicated to affected staff and families through
channels appropriate to the scope of the potential exposure, including Remind, letters
home and phone calls; Notice of the positive result will be posted on our school website
and a press release will be submitted to local media while being mindful of
confidentiality.

Links:

hitps://www.cdc.gov/handwashing/when-how-handwashing.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-sick/steps-when-sick.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/icommunity/disinfecting-building-facility.html
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/CQOVID-19/COVID19CountyDataTable.aspx

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/symptoms-testing/symptoms.html

hitps:/iwww.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/ncov2019.aspx
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/communication/toolkits/young-adults-15-to-21.html#young-adults-faqs

https:/iwww.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/prevention.html
https://www.cdc. ovlcoronawrusl2019 ncov/prevent-gettin -smk/how to-wear-cloth face—coverln s.html

hitps.//www.cde.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/disinfecting-building-facility.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/index.htm|



Agenda Item 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.8 Approval of 45 Day Working Budget for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The working budget has now been updated to reflect SB98, the trailer bill signed into law at the time the
State budget was adopted. This working budget reflects the updated revenue schools will be receiving in
order for them to be held harmless in the 2020-2021 fiscal year. At the time the board packet was
prepared, this was not yet ready. Once itis complete, it will be distributed to the board.

Fiscal Implications:
Unknown at this time

Contact Person/s; Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.9 Approval of 45 Day Working Budget for NU-SCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The working budget has now been updated to reflect SB98, the trailer bill signed into law at the time the
State budget was adopted. This working budget reflects the updated revenue schools will be receiving in
order for them to be held harmless in the 2020-2021 fiscal year. See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Unknown at this time

Contact Personl/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



BUDGET TRANSFER RESOLU'.I;I.ON

Northern United Siskiyou
(District)

Siskiyou County, California

ON MOTION of member , seconded by member itis
resolved and ordered by the Governing Board that, pursuant to Education Code Section 42600, the following
transfers be made.

See Attached Budget Transfer Transactions Report

PASSED AND ADOPTED by said Governing Board on A-\‘\m)ms 4+ 13 f, 2028 by the vote:
2 (Date)

Ayes:

Noes:
Absent:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SISKIYOU ss

l, , Clerk of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing is
a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly passed and adopted by said Board at a regularly called and
conducted meeting held on said date.

(Signature, Clerk of the Governing Board)

APPROVED:
Kermith R. Walters, County Superintendent
Siskiyou County Office of Education

By. , Deputy Date:

County Office Use Only:

Transfer Numher:

210000-210003

Date Posted;

August 4, 2020

B. Greenley

09/10



00°95%"8LT 00°95%°8LT 00°058°S0€°T 00°%0€'P8% T i8I93sueRiy TTIVY 3O TBIOL PURID

00 LTO‘ET 00°LIO'ET co- 00 LTO'ET

Tegx 00'LTIO'ET 00000-000-0000-0000-06L6-0-02%L-29 T

M3 00°LTO'ET 00" LTO'ET 00000-000-0000-0000-0658-0-02¥%L-29 T £0001Z
00°%09°0T 00°%09'0T (/o0 00" %0901

TeEx 00°%¥09°0T 00000-000-00CC-C00C-06L6-0-022E-29 2

N3N » 00°%09’0T 00" %09°0T 00000-000-0000-0000-0628-0-022€~29 1 200012
00°88T°SE 00°88T’S¢g 00" 00 8BT’SE

Teg+ 00°88T'SE 00000-000-0000-0000-06L6~0-0TZE-2Z9 €

MK 00°88T'S¢E 00°'8RT'SE 00000-000-0000-0000-0628-0-0T2€-29 T 1000TZ
00°L¥9’'6TT 00" LP9'6TT 00°068’S0E'T  00°L6%'STP'T

Teg« 00°L%9'6TT 00000-000-0000-0000-06L6-0-0000-22 Z

00°L%9°'6TT 00°0S8°S0E’'T 00 LE¥'STZY T 00000-000-0000-0000-TT08-0-0000~-2% T 0000TZ

3TPaID 3T9esQ Butyzom Jebpng TYO0T HOS DNNS TYOD IMEO A DSEY Q4 SUPI ON SURIL

JUNOUy ISJSUBRILL

28Ty Aeq s
g9¥d 0Z/%0/80 €0°00°T OTTIXIE G®SSPD SASAIH ©3 TTOAECH Woxj sxejsuexl isbpng s3esa) NOAINSIS JHLINN NIFHIVON E€%0



“ O0°£TT'SYS 00986'695 LEFBSTSY  |LEsETEL 0646 pateudoiddeun/peudisseun ¢
| . 000 000 000 6816 SSRIUIENIIUN J|WOUOD] JOJ SAIBS3Y T
S R 12 I I paiendoiddetin/pauSisseun -2
— 000 000 000 o o 08.6 pausissy p
000 000 oo | S T 0926 SJUBLITIILOD 3410 7
SR T (v 000 ioo0 joo0 | " 05L6 sjuUaWaBuElly UOREZIIqRIS ‘T
| | paluwwo) 3
000 000 000 , "~ owie papuIsay q
00  fooo looo , 6TL6-0T46 3|qepuadsuoN e
| 22Uejeg pund Buipu3 jo sjusuodwo)) "¢
O0°ZST'00T |00°9ZTZ0T  |00°9SY'8LI l00°LTTSYS 00'986'695 [E98EISY.  |00°096'YYy  |0D098'L9¢  |LEBETELZ | ~(Ta pue 3 saur wng) aduejeg pung Supua 7
oo ~ 000 11985255 17985788 (313 Uy 70 Wio3) 23uejeg pund Sujuuideg 19N T
L ) IINVIVE aNnd °a
| - 00°LTT'SbS 00'986'695 vLTOOTOT- |00°096'YYY  |00°09%'L9F  |wlsv'elz | (T78 3uy) snujw gy aurT)
3INV1veE GNNd NI (35Y3H03a) ISVIMINILIN "2
100" TSS'8TL 00'TSS'8TL ¥2'T0S'€Z8'T |00°TSS'8TL 00°'TSS'8TL ¥L'T0S'EZ8'T (ord nuy) 18 saury wns) [e3oL IT
s e e =l 0TSS5 8L s
000 000 000 T 669/-0E9L . s9sn 180 q
000 000 000 T 679£-009L N0 sisjsuell e
sas Bujaleuly JBYI0 6
0o oo 00 000 B6EL-00EL 51500 PRUIPUI JO SJ3JsueiL - 0BING JBUI0 |
| 000 000 losozg’or 0S0LEOT 66v£-00vL ‘667L-00TL (53503 122.1pul 40 s13suBL] BUIPR[X3) OBIND 1BUID “L|
w00 oo looo | 000 6669-0009 — Kenno jende 9|
000 © oo [60°7T0'STL 60'VT0'STL 6665-0005 S2UMIpUBCHA SURRIBdD JaUI0 pue SIIISS g
000 1000 00769'68 j 0076968 h 6667-0007 saljddng pue 53008 'y
000 B 000 ST'7.8'687 ST'?/8'687 | 666€-000€ sjyeuag adojdw g
I00'99E'ETZ  [D0'99EETT 00'99E'ETZ  O0'99E'ETZ  |OC'99E’ET  |00'99E'ETZ | 6662-0002 | (PT 8 nJy) eTE Sau)| WNS] saejes paiysse) 2301 @
000 000 . i t I sluaunsnipy 13410 p
. = ek e S T
000 1- 0 T T ) . JUaWIsNipy uwn|o) g da1s q
00'99€€TZ 00°99E°ETZ R e A 00"99E°ETZ . soueles aseg e
S3LIB[ES PAIPSSE]) 7
T i i ‘| 00's8T’505 00°SBT'S0S 00'S8T'S0S  |00°S8TS0S 00'SBT'S0S  |00'SBT'SOS 6661-000T {PT 9 nuy3 etg sul| WnS) s3L1e|es paiedyia) [eloL '3
i 000 000 w sjuaWIsAIpY JaYio p
i 000 000 | o uRUNSN{pY SUIAN 40 150D 2
[ 000 000 JuSWISN{py UWN|o) g dHIS °q
’ |00'S81's0s 00°S8T'S0S | " loossT’sos  |00's8Ts0s | ” o sauie[es aseq e
_ ! . S3IBjES PAjEII) T
. I T S3SN DNIDNVNH ¥IHLO ANV SI¥NLIONIAXT '8
100'899'€92'T  |00°LES'BBT'T | 00°005°27ZLT 00'TISESTT  |00'IIVOSTT |00PROVPST {5V nag3 T seur wns) (2301 "9
000 000 000 W 6668-0868 SUOBNGHIUC) >
A DR SR - 000 000 00°0 64680868 592105 1430
000 _|wo ~~ jooo R S 6268-0068 L dISIBgsuelL B
5324n05 Supueuly JIBYI0 'S
000 00'S¥9'8y 100°SP9'8Y 66£8-0098 S3NU3ARY [e007JAYID b
LI0ET 000 0060STr " |oozet'sz 6658-00E8 SNUBASY B1835 AN '€
Z6LSY 000 00°S£5'8TT 00'€8L'Z8 66280018 S3NUSAY |BJ3Pa] Z
O0'ZST'00T O 00'L¥9'61T OD'LES'88Z'T  OUTLL'E0ST O0TISEITT |OOTLVO8T'T |00 VZTWEET | 6608-0T08 $924N0S W SMUSASY/4107 T
) I L] _ [ - - — S30¥NOS ONDNVNIS ¥3HIO ANV SINNIATY 'V
nu3aAay asinay asiay um_:uxuwuguw_ uoipafoud uopsfosd| je3png 1Z-020C uonduosag

!
m 03 saluey)y 128png £7-7z0z)  198pna 7Z-TZ0T, n.sj £2-220Z 7z- 1207 sapo) 13{90
_ i ki

_ . ” o ~Q3LINN NYFHLYON : 151¥1siq|
i ? , Q31011S3¥/A31NISIINN— NOISIAZY 139aN8 AV &%




S5°LZ6'SE

S3A

S3A

S3A

{5€4 aur7) piepuels

0SS

2353y 133N (£3 BUIT) SOAIISY 3|qE|iBAY Y

S5°LT6'SE

S5°LT6'SE

60'SLT'T6

(4£4 10 9€4 JUr 30 I12)E3ID) piRpUR]S SAIBSTY 3

00°000'TL

SS'LZ6SE

/00°000'TL
i

00°000TL

00°000°'TL

00°000°TL

(slle32q 2[ed 104 OT UCHRILD “SITO WO 03 1343y}
junowy Ag - p1epuels aaasay J

|60°SLT'T6

S5°L765€E

T l60°'SLT'T6

(PE4 sawn og4 aun)

.. ‘wwmm‘

%S

|%s

32134 Ag - pIEpURIS BAISSAY 'R

...Xm

(slte3q *2|eJ Joy OT UOIAYID ‘SDTQ UL 01 JaJaY)

|9AST 98E)1US2Jad PIRPURIS BAIBSSY P

00 TSS'8TL

|00'TSS8TL

b T05'EC8

T

00'TSS'BTL

[00'TSS'8TL

V£ T0S'€28'T

qed aul| snid eg4 aup)
sasn Supueuld Jayl0 pue sainypuadxy @10l -3

LA

000

000

{oo0

000

(on s1eT4 aulT | ‘ZqTd Aurt)

~ spunJ ygnoay-ssed UONEINP3 [B19BTS SNid 'q

DO'TSSBTL

00°TSS'8TL

7L TOS'ET8

T

00'TSS'8TL

00'TSS'BTL

¥LT0S'€Z8T

(118 aun) sesn Supueus 22Y10 pue saunypuadxy e

SaAJ9saY Ayl Supeinaje] ‘¢

__ [4°%:1-48

Z5°8EL

ZS'8ET

ISBET

Z98ET

ZS'8ET

(suonoalosd J3qua pD pue

V¥ S3UI ‘UWIN|O2 YAV Z-d PRIBWIIST ‘Y WUod 'y |o]) g4 aul
uo |9n@| @8ejuaniad psepuels BAIS. Sy} BUILLISIAP O Pas
Yav pusig g

000

000

000

(3puedsuwniopuiz pue T
sieah Juanbasqns oy suojalosd J21Ua FEZZL-TZZL PUR £TZL
-1TZL 512090 ‘O¥S9-00S9 PUB 66¥E-00EE $824n0531 ‘0T pung

'y uwinjod) spuny ysnoJyi-ssed uoneanpa [epads 7

H(s)wd13s a3 jo (s)aweu ayisaauz 1

spuny y8nouyl-ssed uolieonps|
|ewads Suipn|oxe a1e pue Ny vd13s syl ale noA y °g

ON

§SIaquaLL ydT3S 03 paINginsip spuny y3noJy) - ssed ayy
UDI1B[N|ED AAJISII 3Y} WOLJ PIPNIX3 0} 3s00yd noA og "

(vd135) ease ued |edoj
uoneanpa |evads e jo (Ny) Hun SIAeNSIUIWPE 3Y] SE DAISS
1843 S10UISIP 404 SUOISN2X] YZnoJyl-ssed uoileanp3 [epads T

SINYIASIY GIANININODIY 4

|%o8°se

loszE'6L

|%9L°vT

%000

%86'vT

{9€4 2ur1 Aq papIAIp €3 SU[7)

00°LIT'SYS

00986695

LEVESTSY

JU3DJ3d Aq - SIAIBSAY J|qe|IeAY |BI0L t

|LE82TELT

{Jz3 nuy3 e13 saul| wns)

000

000

unowy Aq - SaAIaS3Y 3|qejleay |eI0L ‘g

06.6

paiendosddeun/pausisseun -3

000

000

000

00’0

6846

$83IUIELIPDU JIUIOU0DT JO) 3/U353Y G

0s.6

sluswagueny Uonez||igels ‘e

000

Too'o

000

00'LTT'SKS

00'986'695

LE'¥BSTSY

(£T um:n: AejinQ |eyidesuop - pung aasasay [epads ‘z

2646

(6666-0007 S324nosal anizedaN)

@ouejeg Suipu3 paidIsSay aallesaN p

LE'BTTELT

0646

paieudosddeun/pausisseun 2

000

000

000

000

6846

$911UIELI20UN JIWIOLO0DT 10 SAJ353Y G

000

000

000

0S.6

s)uaWISSURIIY UOREZINIGE]S B

pund |eraus T

SINMISIY ITEVIIVAY '3

00°L1IT'SYS

00'986'695

|LE'PBS ISV

000

LE'BIT'ELT

(za =u1| yum 33.8e 3snwW yeq aun)
3duejeg pund Buipu3 Jo susuodwod [g10] )




NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

Revenue Projeetinny
Fiscal Years

Resource|  Object 2019720 202021 2021722 202223
As Defined :
Source by SBX3 4 Prior Year Budget Year Projection Projection
LCFF - State Aid 0000 8011 1430315 0 = s497 142] = S1a
LCFF - State Aid - EPA 1400 8012 26,758 27,704 23,994 23,250
In Lieu of Property Tax 0000 8096 50,570 50,570 50,570
LCFF - State Aid - Prior Year 0000] 8019 0 = i
Total LCFF Sources 1,457,073 1,503,771 1,287,706 1,262,336
Federal Revenues
orest Reserve 0000 8260 25,504 24779 23,502 10,000
NCLB: Title I, Part A, Basic Grants Low-Income/ 3010 8290 42,728 42,728 42,728 42,728
Deferred 32.409 ;
NCLB: Title I, ARRA 3011 8290 ]
Deferred
Cares Act 3210) 8290 2
CR Fund 3220) 8290 g
NCLB: Title 1V, Part A, Drug-Free Schools 3710) 8290
Deferred
NCLB: Title II, Part A, Teacher Quality 4035] 8290 5,826 5,826 5.826 5,826
Deferred 4.227
Principal Training - Deferred 4036] 8290 j
NCLB: Title II Technology 4045] 8290
ESEA Title IV - Student Support 4127 8290 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
PCSGP 4610] 8290 511,902 511,902
Deferred 44232
NCLB: Title VI, Part B Small Rural Grant 5850] 8290 556,134
Deferred 0] e
MediCal Administrative Activities (MAA) 0000] 8290
Other Federal 0000] 8290 0
Total Federal Revenues: 632,596 128,575 82,056 68,554
Other State Revenues
K-3 Class Size Reduction (Deferred) 0000 8434 0 0
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0000| 8550 4,048 0 0
State Lottery 1100] 8560 31,279 21,059 18,355 17,786
State Lottery: Instructional Materials 6300 8560 10,211 7.433 6,478 6,278
CSIS Student Identifier One time Only - Deferred 6020 8590 0 0
Prop 39 CA Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230) 8590 0
Educator Effectiveness 6264] 8590 0 0
GF Fund 7420] 8590 B 017
One-Time Discretionary Funds 0000| 8590
STRS on Behalf 7690 8590 0 0 0
0 0 0
Total State Revenues; 45,538] 41,508 24,834 24,064
Other Local Revenues _
Interest 0000 3660 3,000 5,000 5.000 5,000
SAFE After School Program 6010| 8677 i 0 0
Special Education RSP Aide 9117 8677 0 0
Associated Student Body 9700] 8699 0 0
Special Education State Aid (AB 602) (Goal 6500 8799 39.143 39145 39,143 35,143,
1_S;:w.eiai Ed Bxtraordinary Cost Pool 6500 8792 0 0
E Rate 0000 8699 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500
Pre-School Infant Toddler Parent/SCCC 9126 8699 0 0 0
MTSS Grant 9632] 8699 i
**Mattole Valley Contribution 0000] 8699 324,654
Other Local 0000| 8699
LCFF Revenue Sharing Support 0000 8782
**Mattole Valley Contribution 0000} 8965 0 0/
Total Local Revenues 373,299 48,645 48,645 48,645]
Total General Fund Revenues 2,508,506 137225499 1,443,241 1.403.599!
STATISTICAL INFORMATION:
_Enroliment and Attendance
ADA and ADA Estimates 138.52 137.64 119.97 116.25
CBEDS 164.001 164,00 0.00 0.00
COLAs and Deficit Percentages
LCFF Cota 3.26% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Year Over Year Rates and Changes
Lottery 8560 $153.00 $153.00 $153.00 $153.00
Lottery-Instructional Materials 8560 $54.00 $54,00 $54.00 $54.00
Interest Rates: 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%



Agenda ltem 5.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
5.1 2019-2020 Annual Goals

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board adopts goals each year to help focus administration on priorities for the schools. A plan will be
adopted to address the goals. The School Director will update the Board on progress on the goals.
Progress on the goals will be used as a basis for the evaluation of the School Director and Regional
Directors. Potential goals will be discussed at this meeting and adopted at the September board meeting.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett




2020-2021
Northern United Charter School
Annual Goals

Goal #1:
Northern United Charter Schools will improve student performance outcomes in the
core academic areas.

Goal #2:

Northern United Charter Schools will ensure that all students have access to an
appropriate education and are provided ample opportunity to learn in environments that
reflect 21st century learning.

Goal #3:
Northern United Charter Schools will improve school climate and parent/community
involvement to promote and cultivate a positive, safe environment for all.




Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.1 Student Enrollment and Attendance Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enroliment and attendance
patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enroliment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day. See attached.

Enroliment as of 8/3/2020: Attendance as of 8/3/2020:
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 381 NU-Humboldt Charter School - N/A
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 144 NU-Siskiyou Charter School - N/A

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



ENROLLMENT REPORT
NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS
AUGUST 13™, 2020

BOARD MEETING

Enrollment as of 08/03/2020 for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School

LEARNING CENTER TOTAL PRE-ENROLLED 2019-2020 Enrollment as of
8/2019
Arcata Learning Center 24 20
Briceland Learning Center 65 65
Cutten Learning Center 82 88
Eureka Learning Center 48 36
Independent Study 111 65 + 31 for Redway L.C.
Willow Creek Learning Center 51 63
TOTAL 381 368

*Projected Enrollment for first day is 402

Enrollment as of 08/03/2020 for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School

LEARNING CENTER TOTAL PRE-ENROLLED 19/20 Enrollment as of 8/2019
Mt. Shasta Learning Center 55 49
Yreka Learning Center 88 61
Independent Study (West) 1 9
TOTAL 144 125

* Projected enrollment for first day is 159

*According to Roxy’s notes of paperwork coming in




Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.2 Financial Activity Reports for NU-HCS and NU-SCS

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month a Financial Activity Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the financial activity
of each school.

Fiscal Implications:
As stated in reports

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



paAIESSY SIUBR IV “AILOUINY SIBMOd JUIOf WNHOSUOD J9INdWoD [BUOJEONP3 BILIOED UL 866| @ BLAdOD Nd ¥0:Z) 020Z/7/8 Ui

= dnoiuog ‘piequinougald’palaquinoul’papusd = snjeis 19 apnioul ‘S8

snjeIg 19 = Y14 suwnjo) Aejdsiq ‘S8 A = SIUNOIJY 0I87 19N ssaiddng 108[qQ‘eoinossy‘pung
= J18pJO UWNjoD Jineja( ‘seA = souejeg Buluuny ipasiney = SMiels 196png ‘Aewwnsg = edA] BUSIUD

00'vLETL 000 GZ'L/9'6 000 GZ'L66°LC HYINDIY-SIMVYIVS SSY10 ¥3HLO 0062
06'72Z'} 000 00°069°9 000 06'1716'L NVIDQINHOIL 3ONVANILLY Sove
Vilv'e 00'0 G1'L8Z'vL 000 298G LL NYIDINHO3L 1vO1d310 c0ve
80°50. 000 99'96€'9 000 VL LOL'L NVIDINHOIL LNNODOV 20%2
(y0'1) 000 19°91LE0L 000 £9'GlLE'01 HOLVYNIQH00D L0€2
000 000 00°620'S 00°0 00620'S NVIQINHOIL av1 ¥3LNdNOD G52z
(g1°681) 000 0089Z'€ (00'zi8'e) 187599 NvIdO.L1SN2 vize
(zt669) 000 91'¥90'%C 000 ¥L ¥9E'ET HYINOIY -ANVIVS 1¥3D ¥3IHLO 0061
000 000 05°'¥£8'6 000 05'7£8'6 VS SNINAY B SUSAYdNS L¥30 00€El
18'65Y'C 000 0G°/Z€'C 000 17181 AVd H3HLO - AYVTVS ¥3HOVAL 0gLlL
€2'C66'LL 000 6598020} 000 28'8.0'711 HYINO3Y - SAVIVS SHIHOVAL 00k}

ainyipuadx3y

(Lz'ZLE'SLO'L) 000 80'¢6E' 7SS 00°€GL' 2L (€1°€20'8.%) anuaAsy [ejol
(00'L0g'el) 000 000 000 (00" 10g'€l) AZY ALOM1SH WA ANYL/EEMLINOD 0668
(00121 LPE) 000 000 (00°9¥5'LE) (00°5.25'60€) @3 VID3dS < NOLLNGI¥LNOD 6868
(00°229'804) 000 000 000 (00°229'804) 4407<NOILNGIYLNOD #3868
(9z°0) 000 000 000 (9z°0) 9¥03H/ASdVT 40 AN WH4 SNYHL G968
€1°285'L1 000 £49°602' 2T 000 99°/8.'GET SINN3AIY VD01 ¥IAHLO TV 6698
(zg€082) 000 657002 000 (2z7662) 1S3Y3ILNI 0998
6129 000 000 000 6%°2L9 VIN3L134VD LINAY 8£98
GZ'8LE'L 000 000 000 GZ'8LE'L S3TVS SIDIAYIAS 4004 798
0089 000 00°€5.'L 00'Z€8'8 (00711L0°2) XYL N3 NI SHILHVHO<SHIASNYYL 9608
00°Z€S'S 000 (00°2£5°G) 000 000 SYHA ¥d-aIV LS LINIMT INNIATY 6108
00°€9¢'LE 000 00'996°LEE 00°,98°'6€ 00'Z9F'€ZE HA ¥HNO-AIV 1S LINIT INNIAIY 1108

SNUIAY

Q3LOINLSTUNN 0000 22n0Say

N4 3SRIdYILINT STOOHIS ¥IALYVHO 29 pund
soueleg Aanoy papuad AjAROY Aoy piemiod uonduosaq 108la0 192lq0

paiaquinoug/eld |enjoy 1ebpng aoueleg

(0Z0Z/0€/9 101 0Z0Z/L/9 ‘woid) Alewwng - Hoday AjiAnoYy [eloueuld

pjoquiny pajun UidyyoN - G

gl Jo | abed NOILY2Na3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO9INNH



-paniasay SIUBIY (I ALIOYINY SIOMOJ JUIOP WNHOSUOD Jendwiog [euoieonp3 eluIoeD 8yL 8661 @ WBLAdOD INd ¥0:2) 020Z/1/8 :uny

snjejs 19 = M1 suwnjo) Aejdsiq ‘S8 A = SJUNOJ2Y 0137 18N sselddng 1sfgQ eainosay‘pund
= dnoioHog ‘plaguInougald‘pelaquinous‘papuad = SNjelS 1O 8pnjou] (SeA = 19pJQ UWNjoD JINejaQ ‘S8 A = 8dUejeq Buluuny ‘pasiaey = snjels 1ebpng {Mewwng = adA| :euUSD

000 000 000 (007000°L) 00000} ONIATING-SLHVd HIvd3ay ¥8EY
LL'E 000 000 (00°6.6) L2116 SATIM ANV SMO01 egey
(85°1L€€) 000 000 (00'vze) (8g°2) S1ddNS IONYNILNIVIA ONIATINE L8EY
78'6.1 000 000 (00'052°2) z8'62v'T S3INddNS SANNOYD LIEY
81'2¢ 00°0 50851 (00°000'8) €z081'8 S3IddNS v1aoL1sno vLEY
¥9°0 000 000 (00r08¥'L) ¥9°08%'L ANITOSYD vocy
68°€L0°L (KAt A" 66°L.2 (00°000'6) 60°'60%'01L S3IMddNS 301440 LGEY
000 000 000 (00°059) 00°059 s1s3al ¥LEY
000 000 000 (00°000°}) 00°000'L S1V2IA0IN3d/SNOILAIMOSENS ZLEY
(L6°2LY) Z9°L0L S8LLY'T (00°068) 05°0€6°C S3NddNS B STVINILYIN OLEY
000 000 000 (00°005'2) 00005 (S1X31 1ON) SY009 azZy¥3aLNdNOD (R Ay
(ov'ss) 000 00'G8 00°000'¢ (0¥7'026'T) SMO0gLX3L OLLy
GE'60L'8 000 9195 (00'62L) 1G'25S0°0L A314ISSY12-dNOD SHINHOM z09¢
19'262'1 000 09°80%'L (00'961°1) 12°206'C @3aLvoldILHIO-dINOD SHINHOM L09E
AR 000 1972 00'% 618 a41SSY19-SNI LNIWAOTdWANN LS Z0se
18'ge 000 G0'69 00'%S 9805 411430-SNI LNIWAOTJNINN LS L0SE
(ze0) 000 ZO'9LE'LL 000 0L'GLE'LL $179-S143N39 IHVATIM B HLTVIH Zive
62'260°C 000 86°195'2Z 000 18'659'6Z 18D-S143N39 FHVHTIM B HLTVIH LIvE
69'626 000 167108 (00°1£9) 99'292'C a314ISSY10-3dvolaan zeee
05'870'L 000 £7'200'C 00°065°} £609%°L d3LvoldILE3D-3dvoIaan Lege
1¥'806'C 000 80°6ZY'€ (0o0'8ee'e) GG'G/9'6 @3aIdISSY12-ALIMND3S TVIO0S [A%>
0€0 000 1T'€ST 000 1G°'€S2 QaLVOIdILHID-ALIMND3S TVID0S LLEE
82°8SL L 000 69°GL¥0L (00'9/2°2€) L6'6YY'vY aszdISSY10 - S¥3d zoze
000 00°0 09°608 000 09508 a31voldiLy30 - s¥ad L0ze
TN A 000 90'291'22 00°€zZL'Tl 67891 LE a3LvoldILy3D - SHLS L0LE

alnjipuadxg

a3LoM1SITUNN 0000 224n0S3Yy

N4 3SINdYILNT STOOHIS ¥ILYVHO 29 pund
aduejed ANAIOY papusd ALY Aoy piemiod uonduoseq 109100 EEIGTe}

pajaquinoug/eld |enjoy 1ebpng aoueleg

(0zZ0Z/0€/9 :01 0Z0Z/1/9 :woid) Arewwing - Joday AJIAJOY [eloueuld
Jpjoquiny pajiun UJBYHON - G2
g1 Jo g abed NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO8NNH



‘pantesey SIYBIY I “ALOLINY SISMOJ JUIOP WNIOSUOD JaINdWwoD [euoieanp3 elulojled oYL 8661 @WBUAdOD N p0:ZL 020Z/v/8 :uny

sMelS 19 = ¥14 suwnjo) Aejdsiq (S9A = SJUNE2Y 0187 J1oN ssaiddng joalqOeoinosay ‘pund
= dnoJnyog ‘plaquinougald paiequinoug‘pepusd = sNiels 79 spnjdul ‘'saA = JoplQ UWN|on ynejaq ‘SaA = aouejeg Buuuny 'pasirey = sniejs 19bpng ‘Alewwng = adA] BUSID

(82'czL'6E) 000 6282’ L2 00902'Z (68'9.9'61) S3DINYIS A3LOVHLINOD 0085
00'9/8'02 000 000 (00"1L96'¢) 00°2£8've SADINYIS WYHOOUIHILNI ¥3IHLO 9LLS
zTsl 000 98292} (00°05%'7) 80'8ZL'S SININIIHOV FJONVYNILNIVIA 1€95
£v'8Le 000 000 00'0S.'€ (26°1€5'¢) H3IHLO-SISYIT ANY STV.LINIY 8295
(v¥'628'2) 000 09'6.8C (00°g89'01) 91°689'01 LINIWINDI-SISYIT ANV STVLINIY £295
000 000 000 (00000°1) 007000} SITOIHIA-SISYIT ANV STVLINIH 8195
0008801 000 000582 000 00°0€L€L SONIATING-S3SYIT ANV STVLINIY Z196
(69'581) 000 ov'eTe (00700g'1) L1118 TVSOdSIa ILSYM 0955
000 000 000 (0ozL¥) 00ZL¥ IDINYES ¥3ALYM 311108 LESS
(g'LoL) 0070 95°0% 1 (00°008) 71'6£8 SIDINYIS HILVM 0£5S
(otoer'L) 000 G/'68Y'} 00°00% (L2°0¥E) SIADIAYIS ALIOELOT TS 02Sss
000 000 000 (00"05€'tL) 00°0G€E'L 73nd ONILY3aH 018S
000 000 000 (00'00£°2) 00°00€'2 AHS ONIdIIHISNOH B SALLMILN 00SS
68°0 000 000 (00°000°G) 68°000'G JONVHNSNI §3HLO 0S¥S
(00'z86'8) 000 00'#0€'6 (oozzL's) 00°¥¥0°0L SdIHSHIgNTN B S3aNd 00€S
7128 000 000 (00"058'61) 7128902 SNOILYAOWNODDV 6025
6L°1LE 0008 00'8¢ (00'c08't1) 6.'8622L S334 NOILYHLSIDIY 102§
(e€7059) GE'€9Z 69’8/ (00'v28'22) 19°GEE'ET JOVITIN IIA0TdNT 1025
(25 ivL'L) 0070 00'8vL'L 00752l (zg'epsCl) aoo4d 0Li¥
162 0070 000 (00092°G) 16'29.'S ADOTONHD3L ¥IHLO £Shy
95'¢ 000 000 000 9g'¢ SY3LNdINOD Gt
80°L22 000 000 000 80°'142 AIN3INdIND3 00%¥
70 000 000 00799 (€5°£99) S3I1ddNS IDIAYIS A004 96EY
0g9 000 000 (00" L¥L'L) 0€LvL'L SININHSTHHTH JOHSHIOM £6EY
850 000 000 (oo'gLL'L) SS8LL'L S3IMddNS TY2Ia3an Z6EY

ainjipuadxg

a3 LONLSTUNN 0000 22.n0S3Yy

aN4 3SINdYILINT STOOHIS ¥ILYVHO Z9 pund
soueleg Rinnoy pepuad Aoy Rinnoy piemiod uopduosaq 18la0 walqo

paiaguinougjald lenjoy 1e6png aoueleg

(020Z/0€/9 :0L 0Z0Z/L/9 :woid) Arewwng - Joday AJAOY [eloueul

jpjoquiny pajiun UIBYHON - G

¢l jo ¢ abed NOILY2Nad3 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT09NNH



‘pentesey SIYBIY IV “AILOYINY SIOMOd JUIOP WNIHOSUOD Jendwod [euoneonpd eluioyied ay) 8661 @ WBUAdOD Wd ¥0:ZL 0Z0Z/v/8 ‘uny

snjels 19 = M14 suwnjo) Aejdsiq ‘S8 A = SJUN020Y 0137 JoN ssaiddng 198(gQ 'eoinosay puny
- dnoio/I0S pIeqUINOUTAId PalaquINouT‘pepuad = SNIEIS 9 8pNjou| SeA = JepJQ uwnjo) Jnejeq ‘S8 A = souejeg Bujuuny ‘pasiney = sjels 19bpng ‘Alewwng = adA| reusiuD

(0g'L186) 000 09°L.8°) 000 0£'999 TINNOSH3d IDIANIS Q004 oLez
(L ¥¥9'e) 000 00'88¢'L (00000°2) gZ'erL'ol HYINOIY-TYS 3AIV YLSNI SSV10 00L2
(0v'0) 000 00'655'L 000 09°855°/ 93Y - TvS LY0ddNS TidNd LY3D oozl
00°022Z' 7S 000 00°099'02 (00°595'L1L) 00°G¥7'981 HYINOIY - SAYIVS SHIHOVAL 00L L

ainypuadx3y

00°£29'80L 000 000 000 00°229'80L anuaAsy [ejoL
00°229'80. 000 000 000 00°£29'80. 4497<NOILNEIYLNOD 7868

SNUSAIY

NOILVYLNIONOI/TV.LNINIT1ddNS 1000 32inosay

(06885'950°1) (81°895) 89°069°¥81 00°GSL'V.L (o¥'1L92'2+0°)) a3 LOIMLSTAUNN 0000 224N0SAY [BjoL

69°9.Z'L¥ 81895 oY’ L¥.L'69€ (00'209°4G1) 12'881'695 ainypuadx3z [ejoL
81°LGl 00°0 8L'GLL L 00°061 9€'9EL ') 39V1S0d 0565
(g€°969) 000 0£'829'2 (00°051) 16'122C ADOTONHOIL - SINIT INOHAITAL zz6S
(59°181°2) 000 9€'861'C 00°242'C (62'092'2) SNOILYOINNWINOD/ANOHJI 1AL 6065
1o 000 000 (00°0£9) GE'vE X1 ‘334 38N ‘LINY3d ‘ISNIOIT 788G
(ee82) 000 ££'8¢C (00'v0z'8) 00'702'8 $S334/STIOHVYHO HIHLO 1885
000 000 000 (00°2LL°1) 00°LLL') ONILNIHdHIONIS 1985
(00°29L'%) 000 007291y (00°1L9'Y) 00°19E'¥ HLINOD AY3AS YHOMLIN NLWHOLNI S¥85
GL'OEY 000 000 00°082'L (c8°6%8) ININWISILHYIAQY LE£8S
(0og°ov2) 000 00°00€°L (00°005°}L1) 05'650'Ct $334 Llany zZ8s
(62°0.%7'2) 000 LP'E€6L LE 00'0 29'228'se S1OVHINOD VIT-HILNI ¥3HLO 6185
00°0 000 000 00°629'c (00°529°¢) LOVHINOD AdvHdI Z185
¥5'72 000 000 (00009) ¥9¥29 HOANIA IAISLNO-AYIS ONILNI¥d 5085
£9'09 000 000 00002 (Le76€1) SdI¥1a13I413AVEL INJANLS 108G

ainjpuadxg

A3aLIOI¥LISTUNN 0000 204n0Say

QN4 3SINdYIINT STOOHIS HILYVHO 29 pund
saueleg Rinoy pepuad AJAIOY Aoy piemiod uonduasaq 199[q0 EEICTe)

pajequinoug/ald lenioy 1ebpng aouejeg

(0z0z/0€/9 01 0Z02/1/9 :woidq) Arewwng - Joday AJIAIOY [eloueul

Jpjoquiny pajiun UIdylonN - G

¢l jo  abed NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1a109NNH



"paniasay SIUBIY IV AILOUINY SIBMO JUIOL WINOSUOD JSjndwog [euolesnpd ejulopeD 8yl 8664 @ WBLAdOD Wd v0:Zl 020Z/¥/8 uny

snMels 19 = Y14 suwnjo) >m_Qm_ﬁ_ {S9A = SIUNOD2Y 0J37 18N ssaiddng JUQEOFOU._SOWON__UEJH_

= dnoi9jIos ‘plaquinougald‘paiaquinoug‘pepusd = SNEIS 19 8pniou] 'S8A = JapIQ Uwnjo) Jnejeq ‘seA = soueleg Buluuny ‘pssiaey = sniels jebpng ‘Alewwing = adA| ‘eusju)

00'9LE"L 000 000 000 009LE'L S30IAY3S 03 LOVYLNOD 008S
00°00L"L 000 000 000 00°00L'L SIONIHIANOD ® TAAVHL 0L2s
0L'SLYy 000 000 00°0€} oL's¥e SNOILYQOWNODOV 6025
11°81€ 000 000 00°00¢ 1781 S334 NOILvHLSI93d 2025
0¥'0 000 000 000 ov'0 YAV 502§
15€60'Y 000 €782l 000 ¥1'122'y IOVITIN IIA0TdNT 1028
G8'9.€'2 000 000 000 G8'9/€'C aoo4d 0Ly
00°00L'S 000 000 000 00°00L'S SY3ILNdNOD Sty
#2'0€T 000 000 000 ¥2'0€Z SINIWHSTHATY JOHSHHEOM £6EY
ov'ev 000 000 000 ov'ey 3ANITOSYD yoey
00°0¥z 000 000 000 00°0%e s1s3al ¥IEY
0e¥ee 000 000 000 0e'vee S3IMddNS ¥ STVIRIALYA 0lEy
76'GLS'S 000 000 000 26'61G'S SMO0d.LX3L Obi¥
WYV 000 89¥Zl 000 6E206'L QAIHISSY1D-dWOD SHIMNEOM zoge
66°LES') 000 8Y7'G8C 000 L'ez8’L a3LvOIdILH30-dINOD S HINHOM 109€
62'. 00'0 [AN® 00'G L8 adISSV10-SNI LNIWAOTdNIANN LS z05¢
8029 000 66°€L 000 1092 dILY3ID-SNI INFWAOTdININN LS L0SE
620 000 162001 000 0Z'€00'L $10-S143N39 FHV4TIM ® HLTVIH [AR 2>
¥6'0 000 £1°082'¢ 000 19°182'¢ L¥D-SL43N38 IYV413M R HLTVAH LivE
25°691 000 AN 00°.8 ¥1'552 a3iISSy12-34voIaan zeee
68708’} 000 88°G0Y 000 gLroLe'e a3LvoId1L¥30-3dvOIa3an LEEE
75250 000 oL9LL 00°LL€ 0L 26"} a3l4ISSY12-ALIRND3S TVID0S ziee
9€'98l 000 60°L0¥'L 00°688 G7'80. a31dISsSvy10 - S¥ad zoze
25°9%5'8 000 SS'L6L'E 000 ZLgeL'Ll g3LvoId11d3D - SH1S LoLe
¥0°0 000 £Ee6Z'e 000 1€'€62'E NYIDINHOIL ¥IFUVI/ONITISNNOD glLee

ainjipuadxg

NOILYHLINIONOOI/MV.LININI1ddNS L000 32in0osay

QN4 3SRIdYILNT STOOHIS HALYVHO Z9 pund
aoueleq Ajiagoy papusd ARy Ayiagoy piemio uopduasaq walqo JREICTo)

patequnoug/aid |lenjoy 196png aoueleg

(0z0z/0€/9 01 0Z0Z/1L/9 :wold) Arewwng - Joday AJA1DY [eloueul ]

Ipjoquiny pajiun UIBYMON - L

€1 jo g abed NOILVYONA3 40 331440 ALNNOD 1a109INNH



‘poniesey SIYBY |1V “AIIOINY SIOMOJ JUIOP WNHOSUOD Joindwo) [euoneonp3 eluioyled syl 8661 @ IYBUAdOD Nd $0:ZL 0Z0Z/b/8 “uny

sneIS 19 = Y14 suwnjo) Aeidsiq saA = SJUN0D2Yy 01a7 1aN ssaiddng 199lqo‘eoinosay ‘pund
= dnoiouUog ‘plequinougaid‘palequinoug‘pepusad = SNE}S 19 SpNoU| (SaA = 18pIQ uwnjod Jneyaq e = soueleg Buiuuny ‘pesiney = snyels 196png ‘Aewwng = adA ] ‘eusiug

00°c6L 000 00'S.P'S (00'80%°S) 0062911 HYINO3Y - SFHVYIVS SHIHOVAL 0oLt
ainjipuadxg
00°9%% 000 00°€6¥'61 00'¢6L 00°/SL'6l anuaAay [ejoL
00'95¥% 000 00°€6t'61 007¢6.L 00°251°6L Vd3-LINIT INNIAIH ¢l08
anuaAay

LINMOJIV NOILIFLO¥Ud NOILYONAT 00¥ | 22inosay

£6°LS6°CH 000 Z0'02€'2L 000 G6°12£'09 INNIATY AYILLOT ILVLS 001 924n0Say [ej0L

8€°208'%Z 000 69069 00°59/ 10'82.'%e ainypuadx3 [ejoL
(0s'e8l) 000 00'v8 000 (0g°66) S32INYIS A3LOVHINOD 0085
00°809'82 000 000 000 00'809'82 SY3ILNdINOD Ship
82°2.9 000 000 000 82'2.9 SIVOIQ0IYId/SNOILIFOSaNS AR
(er1ez'y) 000 69°909 00°69. (b¥68€'y) S3AMNddNS % STVINALYIN 0lLEY
(22°€9) 000 000 000 (Lz°€9) SMO0dLX3L oLy

ainjipuadxy

LE¥SL L9 000 120908} 00°59. 20°050°'68 anuaAay [ejoL
LE¥SL L9 000 12°090'81L 0069/ Z0'050°'G8 INNIATY AYILLOTILYLS 0958

SNUINIY

ANNIATY AY3LLOT 3LVLS 001 ] 32inosay

9T'8Y.L 1L2S 000 (L6°212°18) 000 62°0€S'0LY NOILVHLNIONOD/IVLININITddNS 1000 39IN0S3Y [ejol
¥.'8/8°981 000 16°212°18 co'o 1L'960'8€T ainjipuadxd [ejoL
00°0SL 000 000 000 00°054 ADOTONHOEL - SANIT INOHdITAL ¢c6S
810 0070 000 00'£82°9L (zz'982'91) S1OVHLINOD VIT-H3LNI ¥3HL10 618G
v.18¢ 000 000 000 v.'.8¢ 1NAYd NAIMT-NI-NOILY LHOdSNVYH L 6085

ainjipuadxgy
NOILVHLNIONOD/TVLNINITddNS L000 22inosay

QN4 3SIHIdY3ALNI STOOHOS Y3 LHVYHD €9 pung

soueleg Aaoy papuad Aoy Aanoy plemiod uonduosaq 109lq0 19[q0
psiequnouz/eld lenjoy yebpng aouejeg

(0z0z/0€/9 :01 020Z/1L/9 :woid) Arewwng - Joday AJIAIOY |eloueuly
Jpjloquiny pajiufn UIdyuoN - G2
¢l Jo g abey NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO9INNH



"pontesay SIYBIY (I "AIOLINY SI9MOd JUION WNOSUOD Jeindwog [eUoReEONpT BILIOKED SYL 8661 @ WBUAOD Wd ¥0:ZL 0202/7/8 :uny

sSnjels 19 = Y14 suwnjo) Aeidsig (s A = SIUN02DY 0187 19N ssaiddng 108lqQ eainosey puny
= dnoi9/os ‘pregquinougald’pasaquinoug papusd = SNiEIS O apnjou] 'S A = JapJQ uwn|og Jneta( Se A = aouejeg Buluuny ‘pasiraey = sniels jebpng ‘Arewwng = adA] eusjn

¥9'0 000 000 000 90 S10-S143N39 FHV413IM B HLTVAH ZIve
8.°161 000 80°2ze 00°809 (v1'88) 1490-8143N3E FHV4T1IM 8 HLTVIH LLye
B9°E€LL 000 £0°08 00°06% (ve'9e2) a31dISSY10-38vIIa3aN zeee
(88'12) 000 8052 000 0z’ Q3LvOoldIL¥30-3HVOIaan Leee
z8'evl 000 veTYE 006602 (¥8°600°}) a31ISSY12-ALIYNDTS TVID0S ZIEE
zeorL'e 000 9.v12 000 80°L9€'Z a314ISSy10 - S¥3d zoze
(€9°092) 000 £8°66C 000 0z'se a3LvoldILEID - SHLS LoLE
78'70€'8 000 G/0¥S'S (00'86€'€) 69EVT L HVYINDIY-SIIHVIVS SSY1D HIHLO 0062
z0'0 000 000 000 Z0'0 HVYINDIY-TYS 3AIV HLSNI SSY1D 00z
(0v'0) 000 00°0€L'L 000 09'6Z.°L HYINO3Y - SAIFVIVS SHIHOVAL 00L1L

ainjipuadxgy

80°LOE'EL 000 000 000 80°L0E‘EL anuaAsy [ejoL
00°LOE'EL 000 000 000 00'L0g'el ATY ALOYLSH WY ANYL/AIYINOD 0668
80°0 000 000 000 800 HYIA HORd AFY Tvd3a3d 1Y G6Z8

INUaA3Y

ONI MOT-SLNVY9D 2ISVg-l I1LIL 010 22In0say

G6°056°02 000 #5'798°L L 000 67'G518'2¢ INNOD2V NOILO3LO¥d NOILYONA3 007L 2in0say [ejo)

(g6'761'02) 000 9%'829°L 00262 (6¥'859'¢l) ainypuadx3 |ejo |
(00°928'02) 000 000 00°196°€ (00°2£8°'72) SIADINYIS NVHOOHJHILINI HIHLO 914G
(10 000 #8°'GS 00°1G}) (8z's6) a3LvDIHILYID-dINOD SHIHNHOM 109¢
81°0 000 v.2 00'8 (80°9) dI1930-SNI INIFWAOTJNINN 1S Lose
06'6%C 00'0 126201 000 JAN T4 1¥D-S143aNTg IHVYHTIM B HLTVIH LLYE
(£1°0) 000 6£°6. o[ A4 (82vElL) Q3 LvOIdILY3O-38VOIaaN Lege
(¥2'099) 000 2T '9c6 00'998'L (zg'065°L) a3aLvoldILy3D - SHIS LoLe

ainypuadxgy

LNNOD2V NOILOILO¥d NOILYONAT 007 @2inosay

N4 3SINdYILNT STOOHOS ¥ILYVYHO 29 pund
aoueleg AIANOY papuad Aoy Aoy piemio uonduasaq 199lqo IGEIGT)

paJiaqwnaouj/ald |enjoy 1e6png aouejeg

(0Z0Z/0€/9 01 0Z02Z/1L/9 :woi4) Aewwng - poday AJAOY |eloueul

Ipjoquiny pajiuf UISyuoN - G2

¢l jo L abed NOILYINd3a 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO9INNH



"poniesay SUBY [V “AIMOYINY SISMOJ JUIOf WNILosuoD JepndwioD [euonesnps eluiojiied eyl 8661 @ WBUAdOD Nd +0:Z) 0Z0Z/v/8 uny

SNIEIg 19 = M| 4 suwnjo) Aejdsiq ‘S8 = S1UN0DDY 0187 18N ssaiddng ‘1aelgO‘ealnosey ‘pund
= dnoio,110S ‘prequinougald ‘paiequinoug‘papuad = SNIEIS 19 8pnjou] 'S8 A = JapIQ Uwnjo) Jneyaq ‘seA = aoueleg Buiuuny (pesiaey = snjels jebpng ‘Alewwng = 2dA] reusID

L9y 000 000 000 L9t S3IDIAYIAS QILOVHLINOD 0085
00942 000 000 (00°8g8c) 00°7E9'y SNOILYAOWNOD2V 6025
000 000 000 (00°08€"Y) 00°08€'y S334 NOILYH1SID3Y 2028
000 000 000 (00°08.°%) 0005y JOVITIN IIA0 TN 102S
000 000 000 (00°05.2'%) 000S.'y S3ANddNS B STVIYALYIN OLEY
(00'2L1) 000 0028¢ (00°¥9%) 00'¥€L A3LvDI41LHID-dINOD SHINHOM 109¢
(00'9) 000 0061 (00'%) 00° /1 dIL43D-SNI INFWAOTJININN 1S L0SE
(00°2£2°L) 000 00'2Z1'9 00°985 00'66Z't 1H0-S143NI9 FHVHTIM 8 HLTVIH LLPE
(007091) 000 00'E¥S (00°zLL) 00°'S6¥ A3.LVOIAILYID-IHYOIaaIn LEEE
(00-2LL'}) 000 00'5%0°9 (00'e62't) 00°199'S Q3LVOIAILYID - SHIS L0LE
(00°500°11) 000 00°0E¥' L€ 0066661 000’9 ¥3IHOV3L a3 VIO3dS vOLL

ainjipuadx3y

(001) 000 00'LS1'¥9 00°000°} 00°051'€9 enuaAay [ejoL
000 000 000 00°000°L (00°000°L) V3T NIIMLIG SOAS AONIOVHILNI 1198
(00°1) 000 00'1S1'79 000 00°051v9 20N ¥3d INIWITLILNI-03 dS 1818

BNUBAIY

TLN3 LNY9O SVd V3aI-a3 dS 0L£E 921n0say

95290 000 (L5'829'8) 000 (56°595'9) ONI MOT-SLNYY9 2ISVa-1 31LIL 010€ 32inosay [ejo]

TS8ET L 000 16'829'8 000 €0°298'61 ainjipuadx3 [ejoL
(zo'Z1) 000 7595 00°502 (02°691) a314ISSY1O-dINOD S.HIHHOM Z09g
(zoal) 00°0 S9LL 000 £l A3LVOIHILHIO-dNOD SHINHOM 109€
BLLL) 0070 9/.¢ 000 (ev'8) a4ISSYIO-SNI LNIWAOTAWINN 1S z0s¢
(st°0) 000 180 000 Zv'o dILY3O-SNI LNIFWAOTININN 1S 10SE

alnjipuadxg

ONI MOT-SLNVYO 2ISVg-l 3TLIL 01L0¢ @2nosay

QN4 ISIRIdYILNT STOOHOS HILYVHD 29 pund
aduejeg ~ Aaoy pepuad AAoY AAOY piemiod uopduosaq 193[q0 REIGTS)

pajaquinoug/ald lenjoy yebpng souejeg

(0z0z/0€/9 01 0Z0Z/1/9 :wold) Arewwng - Joday AJAOY eioueul ]

IpPjoquiny pajiun UIdyLIoON - G

g1 Jo g afed NOILYONAd3A 40 331440 ALNNOD 1LATO0O9INNH



"panIesay sIYBIY (I “ALoyINy Siemod julor wniosuog Jendwo) [euoneanps eluloled syl 866 @ WBUAdoD INd #0:2L 020Z/t/8 uny

SNIEIS 9 = Y14 suwnjon Aejdsiq SaA = SJUN022Y 0197 18N ssaiddng ‘Joslgo‘eainosay ‘puny
= dnoJouog ‘plaquinougald ‘palaquinoug’papusd = SNielS 5 apnjou] ‘S8 = JeplQ uwnjo) jneaq s A = aoueleg Buluuny ‘pesiney = snels 1ebpng ‘Aewwng = adA] eusii)

G50

0Z0 000 5€0 000 dILYID-SNI INFWAOTdWINN 1S L0SE
60°202 000 8821 000 £6°GEE 1¥0-S143N3g FYV4TIM B HLTV3IH LLYE
9/'6l 00°0 €00l 000 6.°6¢ EIN G EIIRSE =t Lo (el Leee
9¢°9¢£Z 000 €e'8LL 000 69'¥S€ a3aLyol41Ly3D - SYLS LOLE
00°0/8°L 000 00'269 000 002952 HYINOIY - STIMVIVS SHIAHOVIL 0011

alnjipuadxgy

000 000 00°LELE 000 00'LELC anuanay |ejo]
000 000 00°'LELE 000 00'LEL'E SINNIATY TvYIA34 ¥IHLO TV 0628

SNUBAIY

1¥ddNS LN3IANLS V L¥Vd‘Al 3TLIL ZZL¥ @21nosay

(00'LEL'Y) 000 00°262 00'0 (00t.8°€) ALIMIVND ¥3HOVIL Il 3111L SE0F 924n0Say |Bj0 ]

00't.8°S 000 000 0070 00'v.8'E ainypuadx3 |ejoy
00'1.8°¢ 000 000 000 00'v.8'c S334 NOILYH1SIOFY 1025

ainypuadxy

(00'252) 0070 00252 000 000 snuaasy [ejo]
(00°252) 000 00°.62 00°0 000 SINNIATY TvHIA3d ¥IHLO TV 0678

SNU3IAIY

ALITVND ¥3HOVAL Il I1LIL SE0F 224nosay

(19'866) 000 0z ¥6¢ 000 (19°¥09) TLN3 INYO SYd vaal-a3 dS 0LES @2Inosay [ejol

L8'/66 000 08'95.'€9 00'000°L Lo $G2'€9 ainypuadx3 [ejo]
0T LS PL 0070 08°GLZ'El 00'0 00°0€.'22 S1OVHLINOD VIT-HILNI ¥3HLO 6185

ainypuadxg

71N LNY9O Svd v3dl-a3 dS 0LEE 224nosay

AN4 3SINdYIINT STO0HIS ¥ILMVYHD 29 pund
soueleg Aoy pepuad Aoy Aoy pIEMIOS uonduosaq 130 103lqo0

pajaqunoug/aid |enjoy 1ebpng aoueleg

(0Z0Z/0€/9 :01 020Z/1/9 :woig) Arewwng - Joday AJIAlJOY [eloueul

Ipjoquiny pajiun uldylonN - G2

€1 Jo g abed NOILVYIONA3 40 331440 ALNNOD 1AT109INNH



‘pantasay SIYBIY IV "ALOUINY SISMO JUIOl WNILIOSUOYD JoIndwo) [eUoReonp3 ejuioyed ayL 8661 @ WBUAdOD Nd 70:ZL 0202/7/8 :uny

snels 19 = Y14 suwnjon Aejdsiq ‘se A = SUN020Y 0187 18N ssaiddng ‘198lgO‘einosey ‘puny
= dnoi9Iog ‘prequinougeld pesaqunous‘pepuad = SNe1S 9 apnjou] ‘SaA = JBpiQ Uwnjo) Jneja(q ‘seA = asuejeg Buluuny ‘pasiasy = snjejg jebpng ‘Alewwng = adA] eusiu

(96°652'p) 000 008€.LCl 000 ¥0'286'L S3DINYTS A3 LOVHLINOD 0085
(1€0) 0070 000 000 (10 SNOILYAOWNQDOV 6025
00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S S$334 NOILVHLSIOFY 1028
€1°¢8 00°0 000 000 £L°€8 VAV S0ZS
(8€'0) 000 000 000 (8€°0) IOVITIN IIAOTdNT 1025
(91'5.€'9) (LZ'69€) 000 000 (evr'vvL'9) ADOTONHO3L ¥3HLO eShY
(e1°689'E) 000 000 000 (e'689'¢) SY¥ILNdWOD Sty
(G2859) 000 000 000 (g2°859) JYNLINYNA LTy
SzZ'0 000 000 000 Sz'0 LIN3IWdIND3 00+ ¥
810 000 000 00'0 8t'0 $317ddNS 32IAY3S 4004 96EY
88°/69'L 000 yrAN! 000 GL69L'L S3NddNS TVIdOLSND v.IEY
0Z'1LSS GE"00€ 000 000 Gg'LS8 $3I17ddNS 301440 LGEY
(0o0'0zZ1) 000 0002} 000 000 s1s3l vLEY
(gg'sze) 000 [RATAS 000 (rL0) SVOIQOI¥3d/SNOILdIMOSaNS ZLEY
(08'790°£2) 0070 ze¥ee'0z 000 (85°0£8'9) S3MddNS B STVIIALYW oLEY
(5¥'#¥9°6) 000 G6'/£0'6 000 (05°909) 15 [elel:INEN oLly

aimpuadx3y

(00'9zv'ey) 000 000 000 (00°9z¥'zh) anuaAay [ejoL
(0092t 'eh) 000 000 00°0 (00 9zZ¥'ZY) SIANNIATY TvH3IA3d YIHLO 1TV 0628

SNU3AIY

INVYO TOOHIS ¥ILHVHO J119Nd 019% 321nosay

(€6'2¥£2) 00'0 6EVLL'L 000 (PSeLL’L) 1¥ddNS INIANLS V L¥Vd Al T1LIL LZLy 924n0s3y [ejol

€6°LVE'T 000 19966 000 ¥5'70€'C ainypuadx3 [ejoL
zS'vlL 000 90°2 000 8512 a3LVDIdILEID-dNOD SHIHIOM L09g

ainypuadxg

L¥ddNnS LNIANLS V LAVd Al T1LIL LZL¥ @2inosay

N4 ISRIdYILNT STOOHOIS HILYVHO Z9 pund
aoueleg AIAOY papusd Aoy plemiod uopduosaq 102lqo 109[q0

palequinauzjaid |enjoy aouejeg

€1 o gl abied

(0z0z/0€/9 0L 0202/1L/9 :woid) Alewwnsg - Joday AJIAOY [eroueuly

ploquiny pajiun UIdYuoN - GL
NOILVIONAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATTO9INNH



"ponIesay SIYBIY [V AILOUINY SI8MOJ JUIOP WNIHOSUOY Jaindwoy [euojeonpg BILOHED 8U) 8661 ©@ JUBLAdOD Wd +0:ZL 020Z/7/8 uny

SMIEIS 19 = M4 suwnjon Aejdsiq seA = SjUNoo2y 0197 189N ssaiddng 108[qO‘soinossy ‘pund
= dnoJ9yuos ‘piegquinougeld‘palaquinoug‘papuad = Snjels 9 epnjoul 'S8 A = JeplQ uwnjod Jnejeq -seA = souejeg Buiuuny ‘pesinsy = smels 1ebpng ‘Aewwng = adA] eusiLD

£2728Y'0L 000 ov'0LL'6l 000 £97262'0¢ STVIMALYIN THLSNI - AYILLOT 009 924n0say [eloL

Z8'Sey'9lL 000 000 00042 28'G9L'9l ainypuadx3 |ejoL
9z'129 000 000 000 9zZ'129 S3I1ddNS ® STVIYILYIN oLEY
95°%18'Sl 000 000 00042 95'v¥S'Sl SMO08aLX3L ObL¥

ainyipuadx3y

60'816'9Z 00°0 0¥'0LL'6L 00°0.2 GH'eLy'or snuansy [ejoL
50'816'9Z 000 0¥'0.2'6L 00°0L2 Sy 8Ly Oy INNIATY AMILLOT ILVIS 0958

anuaAdy

SIVRIILVIN TYLSNI - AYTLLOT 00€9 33nosay

G6'2E8'0C 000 (0g°#58) 000 S¥'842'02 NYDYd TOOHIS-NOILIMLAN ATIHD 0LES d21nosay |ejo)

(e0zzl'1e) 000 00802 000 (e0'v1¥'02) ainjipuadx3 [ejoL
(99°0£0°12) 000 00'80Z 000 (99°22g'02) aood 0Ly
(L£°16) 000 000 000 (28718) $311ddNS IDIANIS 004 96EY

ainypuadx3y

(80'682) 000 0S°'€S) 000 (gg'sel) anuaAsy [ejoL
(8g°¢ey) 000 00°€e 000 (gs0L) VI¥3134vD 11navy 8£98
(0g°s¥2) 000 05°0Z) 000 (00'gzl) SIVS S3IDIAYIS 4004 #£98

INUIAIY

NYD¥d TOOHIS-NOILIMLAN QTIHO 0LES @24n0sSsy

69 VLY L 7689 (58°995°Z¥) 00°0 (r0"€80°sE) LNVHO TOOHIS ¥3LHVHD 21189Nd 01L9F @2In0osay [ejoL
(69°0¥8'6%) (z6'89) G8'99G'ZY 000 (96°2¥E'L) ainypuadx3 [ejoL
9g'0 00°0 000 00'0 9€'0 LNINDINO3 00%9

ainjipuadxg
INVHO TOOHOS ¥31HVHI 21T79Nd 019 324n0say

ON4d 3ISRIdYILNT STOOHOIS ¥3LYVHO 29 pund

soueleg ~ Aiaoy pepuad AAOY Aoy piemiod uonduosaq 109lq0 pelao
palaqunouj/eld |emoy 196png aouejeg

(0Z0Z/0€/9 01 0Z0Z/L/9 :woig) Arewwng - Joday AJAlOY |eloueuld
Jploquiny pajiun UJBYLOoN - G/
g1 Jo || obed NOILY2NA3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1a109NNH



‘poniasay SIYBIY (1Y AHOUINY SJ9MOd JUIO! WNRIOSUOD JaINdwo) [euoneanps eluioyed 8yl 8661 @ WBUAdoD INd ¥0:Z1L 0Z02/v/8 “uny

SNEIS 19 = Y1 4 suwnjo) Aeldsiq SaA = SUN022Y 0197 JaN ssaiddng [1o8lgO e0inosey ‘pund

= dnoJO/LI0S ‘pIaqUINOUTaId PalsquInouT papuad = SNEIS 19O SpNjou| ‘S8A = J8pIQ UWnjoD Jnejaq ‘seA = ouejeg Buuuny ‘pesirey = snjels Jebpng Aewwns = adA| eusiuy

(01'28£2) 000 0Z'1E€'T 00°€l2'e (06'€L2'8) SADIAYIS QILOVHINOD 0085
18991 000 000 00°0 18991 SNOILYAOWWODOV 6025
00’} 000 000 000 00’1 S334 NOILYY1SI93d 102§
(6L0LS) 000 06°118 00'#ES'e (68zeT'e) JOVITIN ITAO0TdINT 10ZS
Ze0 000 000 00'v62 (89°c62) S3IMddNS 301440 LSEY
(20°0) 000 000 000 (z00) SvOIQ0IYad/SNOILDIMOSaNS AR 4
€198 000 000 00°025 (Lzeey) S3AMddNS 2 STVIYILYIN 0LEY
8L°/2L 00'0 £8'8¢ 000 10991 a3IdISSY12-dINOD SHINHOM z09g
7058} 000 (99°08) (00°259'}) 8L91¥'E a3.LvOId1LH3D-dNOD SHIHIOM 109g
8L 000 69°L 00°GlL (c979) adISSY10-SNI LNIWAOTdNANN LS z0se
£8°GE 000 (LL'p) 00°€Z AR 411439-SNI LNIWAOTIWINN LS 10SE
0Z'SLL'L 000 16°150'E 00°€60°€ LLovL'L 1¥2-S143N3g IHV4TIM B HLIVIH LLPe
(z28) 000 [AAL 00861 (05'161) @314I1SSY10-34v2IgaN zeee
8%'280°L 00'0 (18'821) 00'%02 19672 d3.LvOl411430-34vOIa3an Leee
68'77¢ 000 0L'9ez 00°0L6 (L0'6¥9) @31dISSY12-ALIEND3S TVIO0S ZlEe
L0'L9 000 ¥9'€S 000 So'vLL @3ldISSY10 - s¥3d zoze
0v'6€2'81 000 (L2'Z89°L) 00996'S £1L°L6S'0L a3LvoldiLy30 - SHLS L0LE
(gz'28) 000 00'808°€ 00°9¥8'G (s2'021°2) a3 103d4S-ATHH VS 3AIV Y1SNI AN
00°295'8lL 000 (oozL8'8) 000 00°65.'6 Y3HOVIL d3 VID3dS oLl

ainjpuadxgy

00°'€ZL0¥E 000 008926 00°69%'62 00ZzZ0'L2Ze anuansy |ejoL
00'LZ} LTE 000 000 00°9%S' L€ 00°625'60€ @3 VI193dS < NOILNFI¥INOD 6968
(00°2¥9) 000 00°L¥9 00°0 000 HV3A HOIMd-IOOH NOYH S4L 6.8
00'6%2 00°0 00°12L'6 (00°2£0°2) 00" LYY LL 30D WO¥H NOILHOddY 40 SNVHL 2618

anuaAly

NOILYONA3 TVID3dS 0059 92inosay

N4 3SRIdYILNT STOOHOS ¥ILYVHD 29 pund
aoueleg Rinnoy pepuad Ajanoy Runnoy piemio uopduosaq welqo 198lq0

palaqunouz/ald |enioy 19bpng aoueleg

€l J0 Z| abed

(0Z0Z/0€/9 :0L 0Z0Z/L/9 :woid) Atewwns - Joday AJAOY [eloueuld
IP[OqUINY Pajiun UIAYON - G/
NOILYONad3 40 391440 ALNNOD LaTO9NNH



‘paniesay SpyBIY (I “AILOYINY S19MOd JUIOL WNILOSUOD Jejndwo) [euoieonp3 ejuioyeD sy 8661 @ WBHAdOD Nd 70:ZL 0202/7/8 :uny

smelg 19 = Y14 suwnjon Aejdsiq ‘s A = SUN02DY 0487 18N ssaiddng ‘12a/go‘eainosay‘puny

= dnoig/iog ‘prequinougald‘palequinoug‘pepuad = SNIEIS 9 apNn[ou] (S8 A = JapiQ uwnjo) Jneja( iseA = soueleg Buiuuny ‘pasiney = smelg 196png ‘Aewwng = adA] eusiu)

(o1-0z2'8€1) (9z°66%) 0L 0P9' LYl 00°SS2'v/L (9z'¥88°LLL) QN4 ISINJYILNT STOOHOS ¥ILYVHD 29 pung [ejoL

96°9¢) 000 000 . 000 96°9¢) NOILVYANNO4 Y3¥V LATOGINNH S106 82inossy [ejol

OR[> 000 000 000 70°€92°C ainypuadx3 |ejoL
¥0'€9Z'¢ 000 000 000 ¥0°€92°¢ S3ddNS ® STVIYILYIN olEY

ainjipuadxy

00°00%°E 000 000 00'0 00°00%'S anueAay [ejoL
00°00%'E 000 000 000 00°00¥'€ S3INNIATY T¥YDOT HIHLO TV 6698

SNU3AIY

NOILVANNO4 YIYV LATOSINNH SL06 821nosay

000 000 000 000 000 NOLLNEIYLNOD NOISN3d 4TVHIS-NO 069, 321n0say [ej0]

(00°089°25) 000 00'009'622 000 00°026°L41 ainypuadx3 [ejo]
(00089°28) 000 00°009'622 000 00°026' L4 g3aLvoldILd3D - SHlS LoLE

ainyupuadx3g

(00'089°£9) 000 00°009'622 000 00°026°LLL anueAay [ejoL
(00089°25) 000 00°009'622 000 00026°LLL S3INNIAATY JLVLS ¥IHIO TV 0658

anuaAay

NOILNGIYLNOD NOISN3d 4T7VHIS-NO 069. 82.nosay

19612662 000 N TANG 000 LG ZFE'80E NOILY2NA3 TVIDAdS 0059 92.n0say |ejo|

61205 LY 000 0g'L¥9 00°'697'62 67°6.9'CL ainypuadx3 |ejo
00°8€.'E 000 000 000 00°8€.L°E 30D <S182 $S30XT ‘NLINL H1O 4 4W)
zLo 000 000 00°€6 (gz'ze) JOVISOd 0565
(sv'ezs) 000 90'596 00°259'L (2r'Siy'L) S1OVHINOD VIT-4ILNI ¥3HLO 6185

ainjipuadxg

NOILYONA3 TVIOIdS 0059 224nosay

AN ISRIdYTLNT STOOHIS ¥ILYVHO Z9 pund
soueleq RiAnoY papuad Aoy Aoy piemio uopduosaq 1elqo welqo

palagqwnoug/ald lenjoy 1ebpng aoueleg

¢l Jo ¢| ebed

(0202/0€/9 :01 0Z0Z/L/9 :woid) Arewwns - Hoday AHAROY [eloueuld
IPIOqUINH Pajiun UISYON - G2
NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LA10SNNH



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

75 - Northern United Humboldt
Financial Activity Report - Summary (From: 7/1/2020 To: 7/31/2020)

Page 1 of 7

Revised Actual Pre/Encumbered
Object Object Description Budget Activity Pended Activity Balance
Fund 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
Resource 0000 UNRESTRICTED
Revenue
8011 REVENUE LIMIT ST AID-CURR YR 3,252,409.00 0.00 0.00 3,252,409.00
8096 TRANSFERS>CHARTERS IN LIEU TAX 8,832.00 0.00 0.00 8,832.00
8550 MANDATED COST REIMBURSEMENTS 9,380.00 0.00 0.00 9,380.00
8660 INTEREST 1,170.00 0.00 0.00 1,170.00
8699 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 259,209.00 0.00 6,400.00 252,809.00
8980 CONTRIB FROM UNRSTRCTD REV (25,000.00) 0.00 0.00 (25,000.00)
8984 CONTRIBUTION=>LCFF (519,254.00) 0.00 0.00 (519,254.00)
8989 CONTRIBUTION > SPECIAL ED (359,547.00) 0.00 0.00 (359,547.00)
Total Revenue 2,627,199.00 0.00 6,400.00 2,620,799.00
Expenditure
1100 TEACHERS SALARIES - REGULAR 607,466.00 9,966.67 0.00 597,499.33
1300 CERT SUPRVSRS' & ADMINS' SAL 117,904.00 9,779.50 0.00 108,124.50
1900 OTHER CERT SALARY- REGULAR 330,200.00 15,525.00 0.00 314,675.00
2214 CUSTODIAN 0.00 400.00 0.00 (400.00)
2255 COMPUTER LAB TECHNICIAN 60,900.00 5,075.00 0.00 55,825.00
2303 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 91,180.00 0.00 0.00 91,180.00
2304 BUSINESS MANAGER 62,900.00 5,241.67 0.00 57,658.33
2308 DIRECTOR 60,900.00 5,075.00 0.00 55,825.00
2402 ACCOUNT TECHNICIAN 79,040.00 6,586.66 0.00 72,453.34
2403 CLERICAL TECHNICIAN 59,054.00 4,008.00 0.00 55,046.00
2405 ATTENDANCE TECHNICIAN 81,400.00 6,270.00 0.00 75,130.00
3101 STRS - CERTIFICATED 170,475.00 5,696.31 0.00 164,778.69
3202 PERS - CLASSIFIED 80,002.00 6,725.10 0.00 73,276.90
3312 SOCIAL SECURITY-CLASSIFIED 30,714.00 2,014.66 0.00 28,699.34
3331 MEDICARE-CERTIFICATED 15,306.00 511.44 0.00 14,794.56
3332 MEDICARE-CLASSIFIED 7,183.00 47117 0.00 6,711.83
3411 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CRT 224,757.00 22,567.58 0.00 202,189.42
3412 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CLS 112,549.00 11,558.35 0.00 100,990.65
3501 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CERTIF 529.00 17.65 0.00 511.35
3502 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CLASSIFD 247.00 16.26 0.00 230.74
3601 WORKER'S COMP-CERTIFICATED 10,767.00 359.77 0.00 10,407.23
3602 WORKER'S COMP-CLASSIFIED 5,053.00 331.44 0.00 4,721.56
4310 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 3,172.00 341.00 0.00 2,831.00
4351 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
4374 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 4,000.00 14.74 0.00 3,985.26
4377 GROUNDS SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
4381 BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLS 428.00 0.00 0.00 428.00
4383 LOCKS AND KEYS 365.00 0.00 0.00 365.00
4392 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
4393 WORKSHOP REFRESHMENTS 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
5300 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 2,060.00 1,056.19 0.00 1,003.81
5450 OTHER INSURANCE 30,500.00 0.00 0.00 30,500.00
5500 UTILITIES & HOUSEKEEPING SRV 4,500.00 800.00 0.00 3,700.00
5510 HEATING FUEL 1,350.00 0.00 0.00 1,350.00
5520 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 25,000.00 389.45 0.00 24,610.55

Criteria: Type = Summary; Budget Status = Revised; Running Balance = Yes; Default Column Order = Yes; Include GL Status =
Pended,Encumbered,PreEncumberd; Sort/Group = Fund,Resaurce, Object; Suppress Net Zero Accounts = Yes; Display Columns FTR = GL Status

Run; 8/4/2020 12:03 PM Copyright @ 1998 The California Educational Computer Consortium Joint Powers Authority. All Rights Reserved.



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
75 - Northern United Humboldt

Financial Activity Report - Summary (From: 7/1/2020 To: 7/31/2020)

Page 2 of 7

Revised Actual Pre/Encumbered
Object Object Description Budget Activity Pended Activity Balance
Fund 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
Resource 0000 UNRESTRICTED
Expenditure
5530 WATER SERVICES 1,900.00 140.56 0.00 1,759.44
5560 WASTE DISPOSAL 1,810.00 0.00 0.00 1,810.00
5612 RENTALS AND LEASES-BUILDINGS 205,706.00 35,576.00 0.00 170,130.00
5623 RENTALS AND LEASES-EQUIPMENT 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
5637 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 12,500.00 1,143.64 0.00 11,356.36
5800 CONTRACTED SERVICES 31,990.00 (132.72) 0.00 32,122.72
5805 PRINTING SERV-OUTSIDE VENDOR 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
5819 OTHER INTER-LEA CONTRACTS 35,592.00 0.00 0.00 35,592.00
5822 AUDIT FEES 14,500.00 0.00 0.00 14,500.00
5845 INFORMTN NETWORK SERVY CONTR 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
5861 FINGERPRINTING 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
5881 OTHER CHARGES/FEES 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
5884 LICENSE, PERMIT, USE FEE, TX 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00
5909 TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS 15,500.00 1,579.46 0.00 13,920.54
5922 TELEPHONE LINES - TECHNOLOGY 15,000.00 1,076.48 0.00 13,923.52
5950 POSTAGE 2,500.00 1,044.56 0.00 1,455.44
Total Expenditure 2,627,199.00 161,226.59 0.00 2,465,972.41
Total Resource 0000 UNRESTRICTED 0.00 (161,226.59) 6,400.00 154,826.59
Resource 0001 SUPPLEMENTAL/CONCENTRATION
Revenue
8984 CONTRIBUTION>LCFF 519,254.00 0.00 0.00 519,254.00
Total Revenue 519,254.00 0.00 0.00 519,254.00
Expenditure
1100 TEACHERS SALARIES - REGULAR 226,358.00 0.00 0.00 226,358.00
1200 CERT PUPIL SUPPORT SAL - REG 95,800.00 0.00 0.00 95,800.00
2218 COUNSELING/CAREER TECHNICIAN 39,520.00 3,293.33 0.00 36,226.67
3101 STRS - CERTIFICATED 52,364.00 0.00 0.00 52,364.00
3202 PERS - CLASSIFIED 8,299.00 681.72 0.00 7,617.28
3312 SOCIAL SECURITY-CLASSIFIED 2,450.00 201.96 0.00 2,248.04
3331 MEDICARE-CERTIFICATED 4,671.00 0.00 0.00 4,671.00
3332 MEDICARE-CLASSIFIED 573.00 47.23 0.00 525.77
3411 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CRT 72,353.00 3,280.71 0.00 69,072.29
3412 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CLS 12,368.00 818.68 0.00 11,549.32
3501 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CERTIF 161.00 0.00 0.00 161.00
3502 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CLASSIFD 20.00 1.63 0.00 18.37
3601 WORKER'S COMP-CERTIFICATED 3,284.00 0.00 0.00 3,284.00
3602 WORKER'S COMP-CLASSIFIED 403.00 33.23 0.00 369.77
4314 TESTS 630.00 0.00 0.00 630.00
Total Expenditure 519,254.00 8,358.49 0.00 510,895.51
Total Resource 0001 SUPPLEMENTAL/CONCENTRATION 0.00 (8,358.49) 0.00 8,358.49
Resource 1100 STATE LOTTERY REVENUE
Revenue
8560 STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 56,916.00 0.00 0.00 56,916.00
Total Revenue 56,916.00 0.00 0.00 56,916.00

Criteria: Type = Summary; Budget Status = Revised; Running Balance = Yes; Default Column Order = Yes; Include GL Status =
Pended,Encumbered,PreEncumberd; Sort/Group = Fund,Resource,Object; Suppress Net Zero Accounts = Yes; Display Columns FTR = GL Status

Run: 8/4/2020 12:03 PM Copyright © 1998 The California Educational Computer Consortium Joint Powers Authority. All Rights Reserved.



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
75 - Northern United Humboldt

Financial Activity Report - Summary (From: 7/1/2020 To: 7/31/2020)

Page 3 of 7

Revised Actual Pre/Encumbered
Object Object Description Budget Activity Pended Activity Balance
Fund 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
Resource 1100 STATE LOTTERY REVENUE
Expenditure
4310 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 24,216.00 0.00 0.00 24,216.00
5800 CONTRACTED SERVICES 32,700.00 0.00 0.00 32,700.00
Total Expenditure i 56,916.00 0.00 0.00 56,916.00
Total Resource 1100 STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Resource 1400 EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT
Revenue
8012 REVENUE LIMIT-EPA 71,630.00 0.00 0.00 71,630.00
Total Revenue 71,630.00 0.00 0.00 71,630.00
Expenditure
1100 TEACHERS SALARIES - REGULAR 50,132.00 0.00 0.00 50,132.00
3101 STRS - CERTIFICATED 7,920.00 0.00 0.00 7,920.00
3331 MEDICARE-CERTIFICATED 696.00 0.00 0.00 696.00
3411 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CRT 12,368.00 1,079.27 0.00 11,288.73
3501 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CERTIF 24.00 0.00 0.00 24.00
3601 WORKER'S COMP-CERTIFICATED 490.00 0.00 0.00 490.00
Total Expenditure 71,630.00 1,079.27 0.00 70,550.73
Total Resource 1400 EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT 0.00 (1,079.27) 0.00 1,079.27
Resource 3010 TITLE I-BASIC GRANTS-LOW INC
Revenue
8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 86,309.00 0.00 0.00 86,309.00
Total Revenue 86,309.00 0.00 0.00 86,309.00
Expenditure
1100 TEACHERS SALARIES - REGULAR 52,792.00 0.00 0.00 52,792.00
1200 CERT PUPIL SUPPORT SAL - REG 17,300.00 0.00 0.00 17,300.00
3101 STRS - CERTIFICATED 11,362.00 0.00 0.00 11,362.00
3331 MEDICARE-CERTIFICATED 1,015.00 0.00 0.00 1,015.00
3411 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CRT 3,092.00 386.51 0.00 2,705.49
3501 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CERTIF 35.00 0.00 0.00 35.00
3601 WORKER'S COMP-CERTIFICATED 713.00 0.00 0.00 713.00
Total Expenditure 86,309.00 386.51 0.00 85,922.49
Total Resource 3010 TITLE I-BASIC GRANTS-LOW INC 0.00 (386.51) 0.00 386.51
Resource 3310 SP ED-IDEA BAS GRNT ENTL
Revenue
8181 SP ED-ENTITLEMENT PER UDC 66,131.00 0.00 0.00 66,131.00
Total Revenue 66,131.00 0.00 0.00 66,131.00
Expenditure
1104 SPECIAL ED TEACHER 46,200.00 0.00 0.00 46,200.00
3101 STRS - CERTIFICATED 7,461.00 0.00 0.00 7,461.00
3331 MEDICARE-CERTIFICATED 670.00 0.00 0.00 670.00
3411 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CRT 10,822.00 0.00 0.00 10,822.00
3501 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CERTIF 23.00 0.00 0.00 23.00
3601 WORKER'S COMP-CERTIFICATED 471.00 0.00 0.00 471.00

Criteria: Type = Summary; Budget Status = Revised; Running Balance = Yes; Default Column Order = Yes; Include GL Status =
Pended,Encumbered,PreEncumberd; Sort/Group = Fund,Resource,Object; Suppress Net Zero Accounts = Yes; Display Columns FTR = GL Status

Run: 8/4/2020 12:03 PM Copyright © 1998 The California Educational Computer Consortium Joint Powers Authority. All Rights Reserved.



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

75 - Northern United Humboldt

Financial Activity Report - Summary (From: 7/1/2020 To: 7/31/2020)

Page 4 of 7

Revised Actual Pre/Encumbered
Object Obiject Description Budget Activity Pended Activity Balance
Fund 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
Resource 3310 SP ED-IDEA BAS GRNT ENTL
Expenditure
5819 OTHER INTER-LEA CONTRACTS 484.00 0.00 0.00 484.00
Total Expenditure 66,131.00 0.00 0.00 66,131.00
Total Resource 3310 SP ED-IDEA BAS GRNT ENTL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Resource 4035 TITLE Il TEACHER QUALITY
Revenue
8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 15,715.00 0.00 0.00 15,715.00
Total Revenue 15,715.00 0.00 0.00 15,715.00
Expenditure
5207 REGISTRATION FEES 11,973.00 0.00 0.00 11,973.00
5811 CO-0P CONTRACT 3,742.00 0.00 0.00 3,742.00
Total Expenditure 15,715.00 0.00 0.00 15,715.00
Total Resource 4035 TITLE Il TEACHER QUALITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Resource 4126 RURAL & LOW INCOME SCHL PRGM
Revenue
8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 8,565.00 0.00 0.00 8,565.00
Total Revenue 8,565.00 0.00 0.00 8,565.00
Expenditure
5800 CONTRACTED SERVICES 8,565.00 0.00 0.00 8,565.00
Total Expenditure 8,565.00 0.00 0.00 8,565.00
Total Resource 4126 RURAL & LOW INCOME SCHL PRGM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Resource 4127 TITLE IV,PART A STUDENT SUPPRT
Revenue
8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
Total Revenue 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
Expenditure
1200 CERT PUPIL SUPPORT SAL - REG 7,447.00 0.00 0.00 7.447.00
3101 STRS - CERTIFICATED 1,142.00 0.00 0.00 1,142.00
3331 MEDICARE-CERTIFICATED 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
3411 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CRT 1,237.00 0.00 0.00 1,237.00
3501 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CERTIF 3.00 0.00 0.00 3.00
3601 WORKER'S COMP-CERTIFICATED 71.00 0.00 0.00 71.00
Total Expenditure 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
Total Resource 4127 TITLE IV,PART A STUDENT SUPPRT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Resource 4610 PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL GRANT
Revenue
8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00
Total Revenue 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00
Expenditure
4110 TEXTBOOKS 12,500.00 5,741.83 0.00 6,758.17
4310 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 20,000.00 4,992.58 0.00 15,007.42
4312 SUBSCRIPTIONS/PERIODICALS 0.00 342.65 0.00 (342.65)

Criteria: Type = Summary; Budget Status = Revised; Running Balance = Yes; Default
Pended,Encumbered,PreEncumberd; Sort/Group = Fund,Resource,Object; Suppress

Column Order = Yes; Include GL Status =
Net Zero Accounts = Yes; Display Columns FTR = GL Status

Run: 8/4/2020 12:03 PM Copyright © 1998 The California Educational Computer Consortium Joint Powers Authority. All Rights Reserved.



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

75 = Northern United Humboldt

Financial Activity Report - Summary (From: 7/1/2020 To: 7/31/2020)

Page 5 of 7

Revised Actual Pre/Encumbered
Object Object Description Budget Activity Pended Activity Balance
Fund 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
Resource 4610 PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL GRANT
Expenditure
4351 OFFICE SUPPLIES 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00
4374 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 0.00 2,716.76 0.00 (2,716.76)
4445 COMPUTERS 16,000.00 8,229.00 0.00 7,771.00
4453 OTHER TECHNOLOGY 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
5201 EMPLOYEE MILEAGE 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00
5207 REGISTRATION FEES 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00
5300 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00
5800 CONTRACTED SERVICES 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
Total Expenditure 100,000.00 22,022.82 0.00 77,977.18
Total Resource 4610 PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL GRANT 0.00 (22,022.82) 0.00 22,022.82
Resource 5310 CHILD NUTRITION-SCHOOL PRGRM
Revenue
8221 NATIONAL LUNCH PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 8,145.21 (8,145.21)
8520 CHILD NUTRITION 0.00 0.00 587.53 (587.53)
8634 FOOD SERVICES SALES 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00
8638 ADULT CAFETERIA 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
8980 CONTRIB FROM UNRSTRCTD REV 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
Total Revenue 38,000.00 0.00 8,732.74 29,267.26
Expenditure
2210 FOOD SERVICE PERSONNEL 8,008.00 0.00 0.00 8,008.00
3202 PERS - CLASSIFIED 1,682.00 0.00 0.00 1,682.00
3312 SOCIAL SECURITY-CLASSIFIED 496.00 0.00 0.00 496.00
3332 MEDICARE-CLASSIFIED 116.00 0.00 0.00 116.00
3502 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CLASSIFD 4.00 0.00 0.00 4.00
3602 WORKER'S COMP-CLASSIFIED 82.00 0.00 0.00 82.00
4364 GASOLINE 2,612.00 0.00 0.00 2,612.00
4396 FOOD SERVICE SUPPLIES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
4710 FOOD 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
Total Expenditure 38,000.00 0.00 0.00 38,000.00
Total Resource 5310 CHILD NUTRITION-SCHOOL PRGRM 0.00 0.00 8,732.74 (8,732.74)
Resource 6300 LOTTERY - INSTRL MATERIALS
Revenue
8560 STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 20,088.00 0.00 0.00 20,088.00
Total Revenue 20,088.00 0.00 0.00 20,088.00
Expenditure
4110 TEXTBOOKS 20,088.00 0.00 0.00 20,088.00
Total Expenditure 20,088.00 0.00 0.00 20,088.00
Total Resource 6300 LOTTERY - INSTRL MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Resource 6500 SPECIAL EDUCATION
Revenue
8792 TRANS OF APPORTION FROM COE 134,729.00 0.00 0.00 134,729.00
8989 CONTRIBUTION > SPECIAL ED 279,547.00 0.00 0.00 279,547.00
Total Revenue 414,276.00 0.00 0.00 414,276.00

Criteria; Type = Summary; Budget Status = Revised; Running Balance = Yes; Default Column Order = Yes; Include GL Status =

Pended,Encumbered,PreEncumberd; Sort/Group = Fund,Resource,Object;

Suppress Net Zero Accounts = Yes; Display Columns FTR = GL Status

Run: 8/4/2020 12:03 PM Copyright © 1998 The California Educational Computer Consortium Joint Powers Authority. All Rights Reserved.



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
75 - Northern United Humboldt

Financial Activity Report - Summary (From: 7/1/2020 To: 7/31/2020)

Page 6 of 7

Revised Actual Pre/Encumbered
Object Object Description Budget Activity Pended Activity Balance
Fund 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
Resource 6500 SPECIAL EDUCATION
Expenditure
1104 SPECIAL ED TEACHER 249,480.00 0.00 0.00 249,480.00
2122 INSTR AIDE SAL HRLY-SPECL ED 54,211.00 0.00 0.00 54,211.00
3101 STRS - CERTIFICATED 40,620.00 0.00 0.00 40,620.00
3202 PERS - CLASSIFIED 11,384.00 0.00 0.00 11,384.00
3312 SOCIAL SECURITY-CLASSIFIED 3,361.00 0.00 0.00 3,361.00
3331 MEDICARE-CERTIFICATED 3,618.00 0.00 0.00 3,618.00
3332 MEDICARE-CLASSIFIED 786.00 0.00 0.00 786.00
3411 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CRT 44,216.00 3,266.53 0.00 40,949.47
3412 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CLS 0.00 889.52 0.00 (889.52)
3501 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CERTIF 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00
3502 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CLASSIFD 27.00 0.00 0.00 27.00
3601 WORKER'S COMP-CERTIFICATED 2,539.00 0.00 0.00 2,539.00
3602 WORKER'S COMP-CLASSIFIED 553.00 0.00 0.00 553.00
5201 EMPLOYEE MILEAGE 0.00 (242.65) 0.00 242.65
7142 OTH TUITN, EXCESS CSTS> COE 3,356.00 0.00 0.00 3,356.00
Total Expenditure 414,276.00 3,913.40 0.00 410,362.60
Total Resource 6500 SPECIAL EDUCATION 0.00 (3,913.40) 0.00 3,913.40
Resource 6512 SPEC ED:MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
Revenue )
8989 CONTRIBUTION > SPECIAL ED 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00
Total Revenue 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00
Expenditure
5819 OTHER INTER-LEA CONTRACTS 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00
Total Expenditure 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00
Total Resource 6512 SPEC ED:MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Resource 7690 ON-BEHALF PENSION CONTRIBUTION
Revenue
8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES 171,920.00 0.00 0.00 171,920.00
Total Revenue 171,920.00 0.00 0.00 171,920.00
Expenditure
3101 STRS - CERTIFICATED 171,920.00 0.00 0.00 171,920.00
Total Expenditure 171,920.00 0.00 0.00 171,920.00
Total Resource 7690 ON-BEHALF PENSION CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Resource 9015 HUMBOLDT AREA FOUNDATION
Revenue
8699 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 1,900.00
Total Revenue 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 1,900.00
Expenditure
4310 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 1,900.00
Total Expenditure 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 1,900.00
Total Resource 9015 HUMBOLDT AREA FOUNDATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Criterla: Type = Summary; Budget Status = Revised; Running Balance = Yes; Default Column Order = Yes; Include GL Status =
Pended,Encumbered,PreEncumberd; Sort/Group = Fund,Resource,Object; Suppress Net Zero Accounts = Yes; Display Columns FTR = GL Status

Run: 8/4/2020 12:03 PM Copyright © 1998 The California Educational Computer Consortium Joint Powers Authority. All Rights Reserved.



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

75 - Northern United Humboldt

Financial Activity Report - Summary (From: 7/1/2020 To: 7/31/2020)

Page 7 of 7

Revised Actual Pre/Encumbered
Object Obiject Description Budget Activity Pended Activity Balance
Fund 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
Resource 9030 MVCS-0GA
Revenue
8699 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 514.00 0.00 0.00 514.00
Total Revenue 514.00 0.00 0.00 514.00
Expenditure
5885 STUDENT-AWARDS 514.00 0.00 0.00 514.00
Total Expenditure 514.00 0.00 0.00 514.00
Total Resource 9030 MVCS-OGA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND 0.00 (196,987.08) 15,132.74 181,854.34

Criteria: Type = Summary; Budget Status = Revised; Running Balance = Yes; Default Column Order = Yes; Include GL Status =
Pended,Encumbered,PreEncumberd; Sort/Group = Fund,Resource,Object; Suppress Net Zero Accounts = Yes; Display Columns FTR = GL Status

Run: 8/4/2020 12:03 PM Copyright © 1998 The California Educational Computer Consortium Joint Powers Authority. All Rights Reserved.



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 142422 Financial Summary Report FAR300 L.00.08 06/30/2008:13 PAGE 0

1920 FAR Summary 0601-0630 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

Account classifications selected Field ranges selected
FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL FI RANGE
3. e,

7 R

8 - -- - - -

9. - -- - - - -

10, = == = = ==

Primary sort/rollup levels: FD
Income summary level: 4
Expense summary level: 4
Data source: GLSTEX Standard Extract
Report template: /var/opt/qss/data/CTFAR300: 05/02/2019 15:11:00
Budget type: R Revised
Include budget transfers: N
GL Transactions: B Approved and Unapproved
Exclude Pre-encumbrances: N
Use Reference Values: N
Restricted Fld Nbr: 02 RESOURCE
Separation Option: No Separation of Restricted and UnRestricted
Extraction Type: Restricted and UnRestricted

Report prepared: 06/30/2020 08:13:39
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 142422 Financial Summary Report FAR300 L.00.08 06/30/2008:13 PAGE 1
1920 FAR Summary 0601-0630 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020
FUND :01 GENERAL FUND

Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date
OBJECT Adjusted Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances Balance %used

Beginning balance
9110 CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9556 MISC DISTRICT VOL-DEDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



TOTAL Beginning balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

**Fund balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 142422 Financial Summary Report FAR300 L.00.08 06/30/20 08:13 PAGE
1920 FAR Summary 0601-0630 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date
OBJECT Adjusted Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances Balance %used
Beginning balance
9110 CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY 422,940.18 322,022.30- 108,076.04 0.00 531,016.22
9209 A/R SET-UP ODD YEARS 59,778.83 0.00 59,778.83- 0.00 0.00
9330 PREPAID EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 9,683.26 0.00 9,683.26
9508 USE TAX LIABILITY 60.04- 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.04-
9509 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SET UP-ODD YR 32,820.31- 0.00 28,671.54 0.00 4,148.77-
9510 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CURRENT LIAB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9511 STRS PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9512 PERS PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9513 OASDHI PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9514 H&W PASS THROUGH 12,570.00 6,678.66- 29,906.81 0.00 42,476.81
9515 SUI PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9516 W/COMP PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9518 MEDICARE PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9556 MISC DISTRICT VOL-DEDS 3,370.26- 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,370.26-
9650 DEFERRED REVENUE 12,212.00- 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,212.00-
TOTAL Beginning balance 446,826.40 328,700.96- 116,558.82 0.00 563,385.22
Current year revenue
8011 STATE AID - CURRENT YEAR 1,398,027.00 0.00 1,287,209.00 0.00 110,818.00 92.1
8012 EPA REVENUE 26,758.00 0.00 20,212.00 0.00 6,546.00 75.5
8096 TRANSFERS TO CHART. IN LIEU TX 4,303.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,303.00 0.0
8260 FOREST RESERVE FUNDS 0.00 0.00 25,504.15 0.00 25,504.15- N/A
8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 142,309.00 13,551.00 476,684.00 0.00 334,375.00- 335.0
8550 MANDATED COST REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 4,048.00 0.00 4,048.00- N/A
8560 STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 48,485.21 0.00 48,485.21- N/A
8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES 27,954.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,954.00 0.0
8660 INTEREST 1,408.00 0.00 4,545.66 0.00 3,137.66- 322.8
8699 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 0.00 800.00 330,253.75 0.00 330,253.75- N/A
8782 ALL OTHER TRNSFRS FROM CO OFC 0.00 0.00 23,616.20 0.00 23,616.20- N/A
8792 TF OF APPORT FROM COE 16,864.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,864.00 0.0
8980 CONTRIBUTIONS FR UNRESTR REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A
TOTAL Current year revenue 1,617,623.00 14,351.00 2,220,557.97 0.00 602,934.97-
*TOTAL Beginning balance + Revenue 2,064,449.40 461,177.40 2,667,384.37 *
Expense
1100 CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALARIES  500,580.00 48,814.20 504,001.11 1,954,099.72 1,957,520.83-491.1
1200 CERT PUPIL SUPPORT SALARY 0.00 6,175.00 58,662.50 204,105.00 262,767.50- N/A
1900 OTHER CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 215.00 2,042.50 3,010.00 5,052.50- N/A

2200 CLASSIFIED SUPPORT SALARIES 8,928.00 496.00 5,783.75 23,761.50
2400 CLERICAL/TECHNICAL/OFFICE SAL 86,624.00 8,162.00 93,908.49 367,248.00
2900 OTHER CLASSIFIED SALARIES 18,251.00 6,673.47 73,733.08 341,002.24

20,617.25-330.9
374,532.49-532.4
396,484.32-2272.4

2



3101 STRS CERTIFICATED 111,550.87 7,877.42 77,590.41 297,497.25  263,536.79- 336.2

3102 STRS CLASSIFIED 0.00 0.00 187.50 0.00 187.50- N/A

3201 PERS CERTIFICATED 0.00 1,005.76 9,780.50  39,225.07 49,005.57- N/A

3202 PERS CLASSIFIED 23,594.77 1,941.83 20,246.37 88,435.18 85,086.78- 460.6

3301 SOCIAL SECURITY CERTIFICATED 0.00 278.52 3,603.79 14,199.42 17,803.21- N/A

3302 SOCIAL SECURITY CLASSIFIED 7,055.79 950.57 10,684.47 45,384.75 49,013.43-794.7
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 142422 Financial Summary Report FAR300 L.00.08 06/30/20 08:13 PAGE
1920 FAR Summary 0601-0630 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date

OBIECT Adjusted Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances Balance %used
3311 MEDICARE - CERTIFICATED 7,258.42 747.69 7,683.11 30,027.73 30,452.42-519.5
3312 MEDICARE - CLASSIFIED 1,650.15 222.32 2,514.76  10,614.26 11,478.87- 795.6
3401 HEALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED 61,780.94 7,794.94 72,696.17 116,015.459 126,930.72- 305.5
3402 HEALTH & WELFARE CLASSIFIED 4,885.00 1,637.36 13,925.46  20,057.66 29,098.12- 695.7
3501 UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED 250.30 25.57 263.65 1,010.47 1,023.82- 509.0
3502 UNEMPLOYMENT - CLASSIFIED 56.90 7.58 85.04 359.63 387.77-781.5
3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED 11,663.52 525.97 5,729.99 21,820.04 15,886.51- 236.2
3602 WORKERS COMP - CLASSIFIED 2,651.61 156.37 1,875.25 7,466.53 6,690.17- 352.3
4100 APPRVD TEXTBKS/CORE CURRICULA 67,641.00 198.36 56,564.60 206.57 10,869.83 83.9
4200 BOOKS AND REFERENCE MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 1,300.40 0.00 1,300.40- N/A
4300 SUPPLIES 40,505.00 4,239.47 213,037.21 4,480.55 177,012.76- 537.0
4310 NORTH UNITED SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A
4400 NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP. 357,299.00 954.31 222,516.94 0.00 134,782.06 62.3
4700 FOOD 10,200.00 0.00 3,040.33 12,878.97 5,719.30- 156.1
5200 TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 21,700.00 825.00 18,683.10 583.20 2,433.70 88.8
5300 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 5,000.00 0.00 13,637.00 266.81 8,903.81- 278.1
5400 INSURANCE 19,000.00 0.00 25,537.00 0.00 6,537.00-134.4
5500 OPERATION & HOUSEKEEPING SERV 1,500.00 1,053.62 4,146.00 2,222.83 4,868.83-424.6
5510 HEATING BUTANE, OIL 2,000.00 0.00 629.88 657.62 712.50 64.4
5520 ELECTRICITY 11,835.00 438.49 14,020.40 6,307.60 8,493.00-171.8
5530 WATER&/OR SEWAGE 1,000.00 240.86 2,697.56 3,192.67 4,890.23- 589.0
5550 DISPOSAL/GARBAGE REMOVAL 0.00 0.00 1,693.50 1,689.80 3,383.30- N/A
5560 LAUNDRY/DRY CLEANING 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
5600 RENTALS, LEASES & REPAIRS,N.C. 9,500.00 1,270.44 11,849.67 9,800.59 12,150.26- 227.9
5612 NORTH UNITED RENT/LEASE BLDG 122,000.00 0.00 132,000.00 0.00 10,000.00- 108.2
5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 372,515.91 237,305.12 390,528.15 31,177.85 49,190.09- 113.2
5801 LEGAL FEES 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.0
5830 AUDIT FEES 13,000.00 1,300.00 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 50.0
5864 CO-OP /SCOE 1,500.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 1,500.00- 200.0
5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 13,118.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,118.48 0.0

5912 COMMUN - INTERNET SVCS/LINES 3,200.00 284.24 5,27891  1,192.63 3,271.54- 202.2
5922 COMMUNICATION - TELEPHONE SVCS 4,352.00 998.29 7,869.34  2,089.86 5,607.20- 228.8

5930 COMMUNICATION - POSTAGE/METER 650.00 236.19 322.49 0.00 327.51 49.6

6400 EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A

7142 OTH TUIT,EXC CST PMT TO COE 9,098.00 0.00 4,148.77 0.00 4,949.23 45.6
TOTAL Expense 1,935,895.66  343,051.96 2,103,999.15 3,662,087.49 3,830,190.98-

Ending balance

9790 FUND BAL-UNDESIG/UNAPPROP 318,272.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 318,272.66
9791 FUND BAL-BEGINNING BALANCE 446,826.40- 0.00 0.00 0.00 446,826.40-

TOTAL Ending balance 128,553.74- 0.00 0.00 0.00 128,553.74-



**Fund balance 128,553.74 118,125.44 563,385.22 o

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 142422 Financial Summary Report FAR300 L.00.08 06/30/20 08:13 PAGE

1920 FAR Summary 0601-0630 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020
FUND :77  SCHOOL/ PAYROLL CLEARING 995

Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date
OBJECT Adjusted Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances Balance %used
Beginning balance
9110 CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY 0.00 0.00 100,658.35- 0.00 100,658.35-
9620 DUE TO OTHER AGENCIES 0.00 0.00 100,658.35 0.00 100,658.35
TOTAL Beginning balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
**Fund balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 L
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 142422 Financial Summary Report FAR300 L.00.08 06/30/20 08:13 PAGE
1920 FAR Summary 0601-0630 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

FUND :87 AP CLEARING (994)

Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date
OBJECT Adjusted Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances Balance %used
Beginning balance
9110 CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY 0.00 31,976.41 64,397.36- 0.00 64,397.36-
9620 DUE TO OTHER AGENCIES 0.00 31,976.41- 64,397.36 0.00 64,397.36
TOTAL Beginning balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
*TOTAL Beginning balance + Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 *

**Fund balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 *E

5



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU ~ J45455

2021 NUSCS FAR SUMMARY 07/01/2020 - 07/31/2020

Financial Summary Report

FAR300 L.00.08 08/04/20 10:54 PAGE

Account classifications selected
FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL Fl

Field ranges selected

RANGE

©®NO VAW
1
:
.
1
:
1
1

Primary sort/rollup levels: FD
Income summary level: 4
Expense summary level: 4
Data source: GLSTEX Standard Extract
Report template: /var/opt/qgss/data/CTFAR300
Budget type: R Revised
Include budget transfers: N
GL Transactions: B Approved and Unapproved
Exclude Pre-encumbrances: N
Use Reference Values: N
Restricted Fld Nbr: 02 RESOURCE

: 07/07/2020 17:07:13

Separation Option: No Separation of Restricted and UnRestricted

Extraction Type: Restricted and UnRestricted

Report prepared: 08/04/2020 10:54:54
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
2021 NUSCS FAR SUMMARY

145455
07/01/2020 - 07/31/2020

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date
OBIJECT Adjusted Budget Activity

Financial Summary Report

Activity Encumbrances

FAR300 L.00.08 08/04/20 10:54 PAGE

Balance %used

Beginning balance

0

1



9110 CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY 0.00 189,214.78 189,214.78 0.00 189,214.78

9209 A/R SET-UP ODD YEARS 0.00 180,494.51- 180,494.51- 0.00 180,494.51-
9510 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CURRENT LIAB 0.00 21,170.98 21,170.98 0.00 21,170.98
9511 STRS PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9512 PERS PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9513 OASDHI PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9514 H& W PASS THROUGH 0.00 38,133.75-  38,133.75- 0.00 38,133.75-
9515 SUI PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9516 W/COMP PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9518 MEDICARE  PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL Beginning balance 0.00 8,242.50- 8,242.50- 0.00 8,242.50-

Current year revenue
8011 STATE AID - CURRENT YEAR 1,305,850.00 72,394.00 72,394.00 0.00 1,233,456.00 5.5

8012 EPA REVENUE 27,704.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,704.00 0.0
8096 TRANSFERS TO CHART.INLIEUTX  50,570.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,570.00 0.0
8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 82,783.00 17,344.00 17,344.00 0.00 65,439.00 21.0
8560 STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 28,492.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,492.00 0.0
8660 INTEREST 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.0
8699 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.0
8792 TF OF APPORT FROM COE 39,145.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,145.00 0.0
8980 CONTRIBUTIONS FR UNRESTR REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A
TOTAL Current year revenue 1,544,044.00 89,738.00 89,738.00 0.00 1,454,306.00
*TOTAL Beginning balance + Revenue 1,544,044.00 89,738.00 89,738.00 *
Expense

1100 CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALARIES  505,185.00 25,805.44 25,805.44 516,511.74 37,132.18-107.4
1200 CERT PUPIL SUPPORT SALARY 0.00 3,087.50 3,087.50 58,662.50 61,750.00- N/A
1900 OTHER CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 107.50 107.50  2,042.50 2,150.00- N/A
2200 CLASSIFIED SUPPORT SALARIES 8,928.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,928.00 0.0
2400 CLERICAL/TECHNICAL/OFFICE SAL 98,856.00 6,908.00 6,908.00 126,588.00 34,640.00- 135.0
2900 OTHER CLASSIFIED SALARIES 105,582.00 85.00 85.00 0.00 105,497.00 0.1
3101 STRS CERTIFICATED 81,587.40 4,228.70 4,228.70 84,826.79 7,468.09- 109.2
3201 PERS CERTIFICATED 0.00 502.88 502.88  9,554.83 10,057.71- N/A
3202 PERS CLASSIFIED 44,166.76 1,362.32 1,362.32  24,964.42 17,840.02 59.6
3301 SOCIAL SECURITY CERTIFICATED 0.00 139.26 139.26  3,003.90 3,143.16- N/A
3302 SOCIAL SECURITY CLASSIFIED 13,228.68 433.57 433,57  7,848.46 4,946.65 62.6
3311 MEDICARE - CERTIFICATED 7,325.19 397.81 397.81  8,369.66 1,442.28- 119.7
3312 MEDICARE - CLASSIFIED 3,093.80 101.39 101.39  1,835.53 1,156.88 62.6
3401 HEALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED  101,108.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,108.40 0.0
3402 HEALTH & WELFARE CLASSIFIED 22,262.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,262.40 0.0
3501 UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED 252.60 13.73 13.73 273.74 34.87-113.8
3502 UNEMPLOYMENT - CLASSIFIED 106.69 3.46 3.46 63.29 39.94 62.6
3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED 11,770.81 279.84 279.84  5,871.62 5,619.35 52.3
3602 WORKERS COMP - CLASSIFIED 4,971.42 71.33 71.33  1,291.20 3,608.89 274
4100 APPRVD TEXTBKS/CORE CURRICULA 7,433.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,433.00 0.0
4300 SUPPLIES 67,259.00 26.08 26.08  1,683.69 65,549.23 2.5

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 145455 Financial Summary Report FAR300 L.00.08 08/04/20 10:54 PAGE

2021 NUSCS FAR SUMMARY 07/01/2020 - 07/31/2020

FUND :62  CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND



Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date

OBJECT Adjusted Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances Balance %used
4700 FOOD 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 5,000.00 66.7
5200 TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 1,200.00 0.00 0.00  1,200.00 0.00 100.0
5300 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 11,224.00 0.00 0.00 4,724.00 6,500.00 42.1
5400 INSURANCE 25,700.00 29,003.00 29,003.00 0.00 3,303.00- 112.9
5500 OPERATION & HOUSEKEEPING SERV 7,000.00 370.00 370.00 6,390.00 240.00 96.6
5510 HEATING BUTANE, OIL 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0
5520 ELECTRICITY 21,000.00 280.90 280.90 20,719.10 0.00 100.0
5530 WATER&/OR SEWAGE 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,700.00 2,300.00 61.7
5550 DISPOSAL/GARBAGE REMOVAL 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,013.00 1,487.00 57.5
5600 RENTALS, LEASES & REPAIRS,N.C.  22,600.00 213.47 213.47 30,583.03 8,196.50- 136.3

5612 NORTH UNITED RENT/LEASE BLDG 164,000.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 110,000.00 32,000.00 80.5
5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP  414,790.09 1,497.50 1,497.50 319,340.00 93,952.59 77.3

5801 LEGAL FEES 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.0
5830 AUDIT FEES 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 0.00 100.0
5864 CO-OP/SCOE 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 0.00 100.0
5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 0.0
5912 COMMUN - INTERNET SVCS/LINES 6,470.00 92.63 92.63 6,977.37 600.00- 109.3
5922 COMMUNICATION - TELEPHONE SVCS ~ 10,330.00 969.19 969.19  3,830.81 5,530.00 46.5
5930 COMMUNICATION - POSTAGE/METER 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 0.0
7142 OTH TUIT,EXC CST PMT TO COE 10,370.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,370.50 0.0
7310 TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A
TOTAL Expense 1,823,501.74 97,980.50 97,980.50 1,389,069.18  336,452.06

Ending balance
9790 FUND BAL-UNDESIG/UNAPPROP 279,457.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 279,457.74

TOTAL Ending balance 279,457.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 279,457.74

**Fund balance 279,457.74- 8,242.50- 8,242.50- H



Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.3 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Senate Bill 98 (SB 98) established the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan (Learning Continuity Plan),

which is intended to balance the needs of all stakeholders, including educators, parents, students and
community members, while streamlining meaningful stakeholder engagement and condensing several
preexisting plans. In particular, it was important to combine (1) the intent behind Executive Order N-56-20
(https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/EO-N-56-20-text.pdf), which required a written report
and envisioned an off-cycle Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) due December 15th, and (2) the
ongoing need for local educational agencies (LEAs) to formally plan for the 2020-21 school year in the
midst of the uncertainty caused by the COVID-19 pandemic. The Learning Continuity Plan replaces the
LCAP for the 2020-21 school year and supersedes the requirements in Executive Order N-56-20. This plan
is intended to memorialize the planning process that is already underway for the 2020-21 school year. Al
LEAs, which includes school districts, county offices of education, and charter schools are required to
complete the Learning Continuity Plan. See attached template.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



L abed

(7A3/SU/dS/AOD B98P0 MAMM//-SOTIY) 6 L-QIAOD O} 8suodsal Ul ssaussa|awoH Bunusuadx3 saijiweS pue sjuspnig 4oy yoddng e

(0SE°6 | PINODTOSA/AY/IA/SI/ACD B3 8P MMM/T:STRY) 6 L-QIAQD O1 8suodsal Ul YINoA Je1so- Joj uoddng e

(dSe"30UepINDE [ PIAOOPa[Ba0S /Ul a0 S|/AOD €0 0pd MMM//-SANY) 6 L-QIAQD 01 8suodsal ul 8duepinNy uoiednp3 [enads e
(dSE'S90IN0SaI[OPIA0D/18][6/dS/ACD B 8pd” MMM//-SANU) 61-QIAQD 01 osuodsal ul sieuses| ysiibu3 1oj uoddng e

(B0UBISISSYEo1uyDa | #0SE DUIUIEs|-80URISIp/DI0 B0-0800//:S0UNY) S804n0Sal aouelsissy [eoluyds | Buiures souelsig 61-AINOD 3300 e

IpdbuuresT

~9oUBISI(J-Ul-Sanunuwon)-pue-saliue4-burnoddng-aAneniuf-jusiisbebug-Ajunwwo)-Teulgo p\-330D/50/020c/Speojdn/jusiuod

“dm/B10"80-9990//.S0NY) SeluNwiwo) pue saljiwe Burnoddng 3399 Buluses souelsIq Ul SalUNWWO) pue saljiwed buipoddng
pue (JBI0"€9-8800 OOGAB[dg [4//.50nY) SyoogAeld buiuiea jo Aynujuo) ayy ‘(33DD) 80us||8dxg uoleonp3 10} dAlleI0qe||0) BlulojieD e

(Jpd"18U1aboUabUOS/SIUSWNO0P/UY/ay/S|/A0D B0 89P0 MMM//-SdNY)
sjooyos 2ljgnd s.eluloyeD jo Buiuadoay ajes ayj 0} joogaping v ‘layiebo] 1ebuong 3D e

(dSe"SnIIABUOI0D/UY/SU/S|/ACD B9 2P0 MMM//:SANL)
abed gam soueping) Buiusdosy |004oS pue asuodsay sniiABuCI0) (3QD) uoneonp3 Jo uswuedaq eluloe) e

(JAOD B0 (dpo MWM//:SANY) SUSgaM UHEBaH 2ljlgnd Jo luswpedsq eluioje) e

:ue|d Aununuog Buiuses ayi uiyum sidwoid Bunemsue uaym sy 01 [nydisy oq Aew ‘sieyio Buowe ‘seoinosal Buimoiio} 8y L
suoIoNJIsuj

‘ueld Aununuon bBuiuies sy} a18/dwod 0} palinbail aie s|00yos

JOUBUD PUE ‘UOIIESNPA JO S89110 AJUNOD ‘SIOLISIP [00YDS SAPNJoUl YoIum ‘ST I “J1eeA [00yds |g—020g 8y} 1o} Aemuspun Apesile s| ey sseoo.d
Buiuue|d ay) szieuowaw 0] papusliul si ueld Siyl ‘02-95-N JeplO aAlnoex3 ul sjuswalinbal syl sepasiadns pue Jeah [00yos Lg—0g0g du} 10}
dvO1 aus seoedal ueld Aununuo) Buiures ay) -olwspued 6L-QIAQD @ul Ag pesneo Ajurenisoun ey} 4O I1Spiw 8} ul Jeah [00yds 1g—020g aul
10} ued Ajrewuoy o} (Sy3) setousbe [euoieonpa [eao] 1oy paau Buiobuo sy () pue ‘S| Jequadaq anp (dvDT) ueld Aljigeunoddy pue |01uo
[e207 9|9A2-1J0 Ue pauoIsIAUS pue Joda. uanlm e palinbal yoiym ‘(IpdIXe1-02-99-N-03/170/0202/SPeojdn/Ausiuod-dm/A0D 8D AOD MMM//:S Tu)
02-9S-N J9PI0 SAIN9SXT puyaq juaiul 8yl (1) suiquiod o} Jueuodwi sem 1 ‘rejnoiped u| 'suejd Bunsixsald [etanss Buisuspuoo pue juswebebus
Japjoyayels [nibuiuesw Buluijuesns ajiym ‘siequiaw AUNWWOD pue sjuapnis ‘siuered ‘sioleonps Buipnjoul ‘s1epjoysxels e Jo spasu

By} 8ouBleq 01 Papualul S YoIym ‘(ueld Aununuo) Bulures) ueld souepusiy pue Aunupuo) BujusesT syl paysigelss (86 €S) 86 Iig aleuss

(L2—0202) suononisuj uejd aduepuany pue Ajinunuo) Hujuies

0202 AInp ‘uoieonp3 Jo wewuedaq eluioyen



2 abed 020z Ainp ‘uoneonp3 o Juswuedsaq eluloe)

*9|qIssod UoIIEILIoU JO poLlaw Jualdlye 1sow ay) Buisn ‘ueld Aununuo)
BulusesT] 8yl ul papnjoul 8q o} pesodoid seinupuadxa pue suonde ddeds ey Buipiebes sjuswWod pue SUOIBPUSLIWOISI HOI0S e

Ileys v ue ‘Ajfesipoads

-ysiBug ueyy Joy0 sabenbue yeads 10 ‘SS800E 18UISIUI SABY 10U OP OUM SISP|OYSXEIS J8L10 pue ‘s101ednps ‘seljiwe; ‘siidnd yoeas 0} suoye
apnjoul [leus sya ‘Ueld Aununuo) Bujuiest ays jo juswdojensp sy} Buipsebai ssad0id yoeqpes) JepjoysXels pue uoieynsuod ayy buung

‘ue|d Aununuo Buiuresa su
Buidojenap ui ‘syun Buiurebreq [2o0| pue ‘|euuosiad [00Yos Jaylo ‘siolelisiuiwpe ‘sjediould ‘siayoesl ‘siidnd ‘syualed ypm }NSU0l 1snw 3 uy
sdiysiauped Bunse| 1obuoj pue Jebuong e
solyed usamiaq 1snJl Jajealy) e
Bunjew-uolsioap pawiojul 810\ o
suoin|os 8|qissod pue spasu jualind jo Buipuelsiepun paaosdwi uy e

:01 payul| ueag sey Juswabebus
Jepjoyayels [nibuiuesyy Juswanoidwi pue Buiuueld jooyos Jo Jusuodwiod juepodw ue se paziubooal usaq Buo| sey uswabebus Jepjoysyers

asodind

juswabebug Japjoyayels

-olwepued 61-QIAOD oYt Wolj paousiadxe aAey AJunwiod s pue Y37 syl sioedwi syl Aq pawlojul
ueaq sey ue|d Alnunuon Buiuies s,y37] @Y} MOy puejsiapun Ajjn} aiow 0} Jopeal e 8|qeus 0} Jueasjel pawasp uopewlojul apiroid Ajjeug

-AIUNWIWOD S) pUB Y31 8yl uo pey sey oiwspued 61-AIAOQD Sui 19edwi aui Jo uonduosep v

uoIljew.oju] [eiauar)

‘'suononJisul parejal pue ydwold sy} sessaippe Il
18U} 90169p ay) 0] ued BunsIXe Ue WO} uolewloul apnjoul Aew 37 ue ‘ueld Aununuo) Bujuies ayl 1noybnouy: sidwoud ay) 01 Buipuodsal uj

‘Buipue)siepun Japjoysxels Huiowouid Jo [eob |[e1ano 8yl yum ‘Jesjd pue as1ouod ‘oiloads eq pjnoys mojeq sidwoud sy} 0} sesuodsay

(dseuejdpuenejuoobuluies)/o)/21/A0b e3P MMM//:SANIL)
abed gam ue|d @ouepuapy pue Aununuo) Bujuies 3gD ay) 18 punoj 8q Ued S3JIN0SAY pue aduepiny [euonippy



¢ abeyd 020z AInp ‘uoneonp3 1o wawpedaq eluloyen

10 Apoq anne|siBa| (20| 8y} SSaIppE 0} pue aasasgo o} Bupjess dignd aus Jo siaquiaw ||e 0} Ajjeoluc.ios|e 8simIayio Jo Ajjedluoydsisl
a|qIssaooe sbunsaw 21ignd ayew o} pue Bulousiejuods)s) eia sBuiiesw oignd pjoy o1 pazuoyine st Apog/preoq Buiuienob (eoo| v e

‘sbunesw pleoq Buiuienob ool pue sbuleay oygnd ay} ul uoliyeddiped sjowal
pamoje 1eyl papinoid (s)uondo sy pue ‘yuswabebus Japjoysyels pajowoid 37 8yl Moy 8quosep ||im idwoid syl 0} asuodsal JUSIONS v

‘sBuriesy 21jgnd pue sbujesw ojjgnd u uoiedioed ajowsal 1o papiaoid suondo ayj Jo uonduosap v

‘ueld Aununuo) Buluses sy Buiziieuly 810j0q palapisuod sem juswabebus Jepjoysyels

moy Jo uonduosep e pue ‘ysibug uey Jayjo sebenbue| yeads oym IO ‘SS8I0E 18UlslUl BABY 10U Op OUM SISP|OYSXE)S JaYI0 puE ‘s101ednps
‘salwey ‘siidnd yoead o1 suoyse syl Buipnjoul ‘ssaooid Juswabebus Japjoysyels |[eseno oyl 8quiosap [im 1dwoid siyl 0} asuodsal usions v

"¥OBqPa9} Jop|oySYels 10I0S 0] 8pew SUoYs 8yl Jo uonduosep v

SuoIoNJISu|

-Auiqissesoe ebenbuel ssaippe o1 pue uoiredioied ajowsl ajowoid 0} suoisircid palypod |Ig 8y} ‘aJowiayuny Juswabebus Jepjoysyels
Aq pawuJoyur s 1ey; ued Aununuo) BuiuresT e dojaasp 01 SyY3T 10} Juswiaiinbal aul paysiigelse (yg Jeideyd ‘020z 10 seintels) 86 liig ereuss

"D]/21/AOD B P MMM//-SaNY :a)isgem s,3d9D @y} jo obed

gem BuImo||0} 81 UO $82/n0Say Japun punoy 8q ued ‘uolisodwod dnoib Alosiape o} sjuswalinbal eyl epiroid pue ‘uoieyNSUCD USpNIS duljep
quawabebus Japjoysyels aAoays noddns 1Byl Se8oInosal pue uoiewloyu| Juswabebus Jepjoysyers Ajlswn pue [njbuiuesw oy Aysssosu pue
souepodwl 9y} JO SSSUSIEME POSESIOUI UB U] Sey 818y} ‘Saijiuniwiod [00yds seluioyije) uo slwepued §1L-QIAQD U} 4O sioedwi 8y} usAlD

Ajuo s300 pue sjouisig [00ydS 01 8|qedljddyy

"'60SEY
(H3) apos uonronp3 eiuloje) o} juensind pjay Buuesy ognd ay) ‘se Aep swes 8y} Uo Jou Ing ‘1aye p|ay S| Feyl [00yds Japeyd
10 ‘UOIIBONPA J0 89140 AIUN0D au1 ‘JoMISIP [00Yds 8yl o pieoq Buiuienob ay) jo Bunesw oygnd e ui ueld Aununuo) Buiures sy idopy e

*(uonoadsui 21ignd 10} 8|ge|ieAR 9] |IIM Ue|d 8duepus)e pue Aununuod Buiuies| syl alaym UONEDIO| 8y} 8pnjoul pue
Buireay o1gnd sy 01 Joud sinoy g/ 1ses| 1e paisod aq 1snw epusbe ay)) Juswod pue MalAsl 10} |00YIS JaUeyd O ‘Uoeanps Jo 8d10
Aunos ay1 1ouIsIp [00Y2s a1 1o pieoq Buiuianob auy jo Bupesy ongnd e re Ajunwwod ayi 01 ueld Aunuiuo) Buiuies syl Jussald e

"SOOIILILLIOD
9Sey} WOJ) PAAISJSI SJUaWWOoD 01 Bunum ul puodsai 1snw sjuspusiuiadns (3QD) uoneonp3 Jo 82O Auno) pue ouisig ©

»IUBWIWOD pue mainal 1o} Ajajeledas
sanIwwon) AIOSIAPY Jusied Jauses ysiibug ay) pue sspiwwo) AIOSIApPY Juaied 8yl 0] ueld Aununiuo) Buluies ay) juesald e

‘ueld Aununuo?) bBuiuses
ay} ul papn|oul aq o1 pasodoid sainypuadxse pue suonoe oyoads Buipsebas sjuswiwod usnum nwagns o} Alunpoddo syl epinoid e



¢ abed 0z0z AInp ‘uoieonp3 Jo Wswyuedsaq elulofe)

‘BUIS]-]|oM [BUOIOWS—[eI100S Suspnis & Buiiapisuod osfe ajiym wswdojeasp Aousiedwod pue Buiuies| Juspnis
2INSUS [[IM Y3 8U} MOY BuIpNjoul |apoW 8|NPaYas [BUOLONIISUI PESEJ-WOO0ISSE]D §,Y3T 2U} 8quosap |jim jdwoid siuy) 0) esuodsal Jusioyns v

*$8INS0|0 [00YIS 81NNy O} anp
sso| Buiuies| Burousiadxs Jo ysu Jajealb e 1e ale 10 Jesh |00yds 0g02—61+0g dYl Ul S8iNSOj0 |00YIS 0} NP SSO| Buiuses| Jueoiubis paousuadxa
aABY OUM S1uapn]s Jo) Apenoiued ‘e|gissod Jensusym UOIONIISUl PSSEJ-WO0ISSEID J8JJO 01 8)El ||IM Y37 8yl SUOIOE 8U1 JO uonduosep v

suononJIisuj

‘uononJisul uosiad-ul 0] uinjal e smojie Alajes pue yyesy usym syel [IM 31

U] SUOIOE B} SSAIPPE [[IM asuodsal Jusioyns v "ajqissod uaym uononisul uosiad-ul Jajjo o} paiedaid 8q 1SN Sy37 "IBASMOH "SISpIO UiEesY
[B00| pUE S1elS Japun a|gqemolje Ajerelpawiw aq jou Aew uononuisul uosied-u; ‘ojwspued 6 L-AINQD Ul Jo 1edwl 8yl Jo Awrepaoun ay) UsAID

w37 8yl Jo aakojdwe pa1edlyuad B Jo [0J1u0d pue uolisinedns
[eoisAyd ajeipawil 8yl J8pun UOIONJISUl ueaw 0} (0)00SEY Uoioes (93) 8poy uoeonps eluloley ul paulsp S| uoijonlisul uosiad-u|

asodind

sBuliay O [ruUOONAISU| UOSI3d-U]

Buiuiea jo Alinunuo)n

‘Indui Japjoysyels Ag pesusnjul usaq aney Aew
18U} UB|d ANnunuod Buiuiea] 8y} JO UOHOSS B UIY)IM SUOIJO. J110ads 1o suoljoes apnjoul Aew  spoadse, “dwoud siyy Jo sesodind ayp o4 e

"}OBqpa9) Jop|oyeXels 0} asuodsal ui padojensp 10 Ag peouanjjul aiem Jeyl ueld Aununuo
Buiurea sy Jo s1oadse aquosap isnw ssuodsai siy | “ueld Aynunuog BuiuresT ayp Jo Jswdojanap ay) peouanpul ssadoid uswabebus
19p|OYSYEIS SYl MOY INOQE uolew.ojul dioads ‘Jesd yum oljgnd 8yl pue siapjoyaels apino.d [im 1dwoud siyp 01 asuodsael JUSIoIUNS Y

-ndul Jepjoyaxels oidads Agq paousnjjul 81em eyl ueld Aunuiuo) BuluiesT auys jo syoedse ayl Jo uonduosep v

‘SIOP|OYBMELS WOI) PAAIS0a] %0rBapas) au} Jo sisAjeue ue woly pabiawa 1ey) sindul Jo ‘spusi) ‘seap] a1edipul [jim 1dwoud siyy 0} ssuodsal
JUSIOILNS Vv ‘SIeployaXess ouoads Aq papiroid soeqpes) Jopjoysxels auy) SZUeWWNS pue aquLosep |[|im 1dwoid sty 0} asuodsal JUsIoIYNS v/

-sdnouib Japjoysxels aioads Aq pepinoid %oeqpes) 8yl Jo Alewwns

'020z2 ‘8} yotey uo paysiignd ‘(Jpd"'03-02-6¢-N-0¢ 2 | '€/€0/0202/Speojdn/1usiuod
“OM/AOD B0 A0D MMM//-SANY) 02-62-N 18pI0 SAINdax3 Ag papioge Aljigixaly 8yl yum ua)sisuod Apoq arels




G obed 0z0z Ainp ‘uoneonp3 Jo swyedaq eluiole)

-Aressaosu sI Buiules| souelsip pue uoionaisul uosiad-ul usamiaqg uolsued) e i sjidnd Jog Aunuiuos
[BUORONJISUI 8INSUS ||IM 1BY] Pazijiin 10 padojaAap aq ||ImM 1Byl S82IN0SaJ [EUOIIONIISUI PUB WNINJLLIND 8y} JO uonduosap Jouloons B 8pinold e

pue ‘A1aAljep Jo poyisw ay} Jo ssejpsebal Aufenb Jejiuis Ajjenuelsgns Jo WNNOWIND [N} € O}
ssa00e aAey s|idnd 1ey; ainsus o] Buluses| pue uononlisul jo AUnuiuod apiroid [IM 3] Ul Moy Surejdxa Jey) uoiewlojul oi10ads apnjou| e

;I 1dwoud siy1 01 asuodsal JusIoIyns v
-Aressaoau si Buiuies| souelsip pue uononiisul uosied-ul usamiaq uoisuely e Ji siidnd Joy Aynuiuod [euononiisul 8INsua

[IIM 1BY) S824N0S8J [BUOIIONIISUI puB WwinjnowIng Joj ueld s,yy371 8y} Buipnjoul ‘Aisaijep Jo poyisw ay} jo sss|piebas Ajjenb Jejiwis Ajjejueisgns
JO WNN2LLND [N} B 0} Ss800e aAey s|idnd ainsus 0} Jeak jooyds syl Buunp uononisul jo Ainunuod epinocid [Im 3 8yl Moy 0 uonduosep v

uolonaisuj jo Alnunuo)n

weiboid Buiuiea aosuelsiq

-A1eSS908U SE ‘SMOI [BUONIPPE pPe 8ses|d

"ON 10} N, UB 10 S 10} A, B Buisn uonoas seoineg panoidul|
10 pasealou| 8y} Ul paquosep se Juswalinbal seoiales panoidwl Jo pasealoul ay) Builesw 0] S8INQUIU0D UONOE 8yl Jayleym 8ledipu| e

pUB {UoI}0e. SIYl YIM pareloosse salnypuadxae
JO JUNOWR [B10] 8yl Jewug “a|qeoljdde se ‘sjuspnis awooul-Mmo| 1o ‘siaules| ysiiBuz ‘yinoA 1a1so} 1o} Juswalinbal saoinles paoidul
10 paseasoul ay) Buiieaw 0] S8INQLIUCD UoNIE 8yl Moy JO uoiduosap 10u1oons e apnjoul Aew siy| "S! uoloe ay) 1eym Jo uonduosepy e

:9|ge1 8y} ul uoirewoul Buimoyjoy sy Jejus eseald ‘sbulayo [euolonisul uosiad-u; 01 paiejal uoioe Yyoes 104
sBulIay O [eUOI1ONIISU| UOSIad-U| O} pPaje|eYy suonoy

‘Buiuies| aguelsIp

Buiobuo pue 61-aIAQ9D 10 s1oeduw sy 01 anp sebusjieys Bujures| panuuod Bupuauadxe Jo ysu 1e sjuspnis 1o} Bulules| erelsj@ooe

01 saife)el]s uonuaAIgiul JO uoleluswaldwl UO SN0 B YIM SPasu Juapnis Ssaippe 0} [apow 8|npayos [euoloniisul ue dojeAsp 0} ejep

SIU1 9sh ABW ST "SIUSWISSASSE SAlleWIWINS pue aAewlo) pue sBujusalos [enul Buipnioul ‘sjuawssasse Jo 8|94 onjewsisAs e Ajipijos
pUE JapISU0D PINOYS Sy ‘02-6 102 Ul S8Insojo [00y2ds ayi 0} anp sso| Buiuses) jueoyubis paouaiadxe aney oym sjuspnis Ajiuspi o] e

"S9|9IYSA pue Sallijioe] jooyads Ul Alejes pue yiesy [eaisAyd ainsus 0} Bunosyuisip pue Bujues|o pue ‘Buiouelsip
[eaisAyd ‘uawdinbs sAnosloid ‘seonoeld auaibAy ‘sseooe sndwed 1o suonesspisuod Buipnjoul ‘souepinb yyeay olgnd yum 1usisisuod
‘JJe1s pue sjuapnis 1o Alajes sy} ainsus 0} sj020j0.d pue suejd apnjoul PiNOYS [9poWw S|NPayds [BUOIIONIISUl PSSBQ-WOoO0ISSed SyJ T8yl e



9 abed 0202 AInp ‘uoneanp3 jo swuedeq eluloyen

‘Buiutes) jeuoissejoid 0] pajejal saonoe.d 1saq pue sjepow
se |jom se ‘Buiuued w37 Jo) suolisanb [enjuesss sepnjoul uoiloas siy| -(Ipdrisylebouabuoiis/Siuswndop/uy/au/sS|/A0D B3 8P MMM//:SATY)
§j00Yas aljgnd s,eiuioyjes jo buiuadoay ejes ayj 10j yooqepiny v :1ayieboy 1ebuoss

s, 30D Y} ul uonoas  sdiysuoleay pue bBuiuies |euoissajold, 8y} 0} Jajai o} [nydiay u puly Aew w37 ue ‘idwoud siy} o1 Buipuodsas usypy e

‘Hoddns eaibojouyoal buipnjour ‘weiboid Buiuies| aouelsip eyl uoddns 0] yels
01 apinodd [IM 3T 8ul S824nosal pue Juswdojaasp [euoissajoid ayl Inoge uoneuloul oivads apinoid jim 1dwoud siyl 01 asuodsal Jusioiyns v

‘Hoddns eaibojouyoer
Buipnjour ‘weiboid Buiures| soueisip syl uoddns 01 yels 01 papiaoid aq [im Jeyl saainosal pue Juswdojaasp jeuoissalold ayi jo uonduosap v

Eoan_goo Jeuoissajold Buiuiea asuelsiqg

"V31 8u1 Jo a8hojdws paresyiuad e Aq payiuad pue
apew sjuswubisse snouoJydsuAse Jo/pue SNoUOIYOUAS JO anjeA awli} 8yl Uo paseq pale|nojed si buiuies] aouelsIp J0L SWi] [BUOIIONJISU| e

"}JOM JUSpPNIS JO anjeA awi} pue uonedioiued ainseaw ||IM Y3 8yl Moy Jo uonduosap B pue ‘sainuiwl [BuoljonIisul SNOU0IYOUAS pue S1oejuod
anl| ybnouyy ssaibolid Juapnis JoluowW pue yoedl [|IM Y3 @yl Moy 1noge uoljewlojul oiioads apiaoid [jim 1dwoid siyy 01 asuodsal Jusioyns

"}om jidnd Jo anjea awi pue uonedioiued ainseaw [|IM Y31 8yl
moy Jo uondiosep B pue ‘sejnuiw [BUOiONIISUl SNOUOIYJUAS pue S1oejuod aall ybnoiy ssaiboud idnd ssasse ||im 3] 8yl moy Jo uonduosaep v

ssaib0.d pue uonedionied jidnd

"Jeah [00Y2s 02-6 102 @41 ul
mSmo_o |[ooyos Buimojjol AlAIIDBUUOD pUB SS2INSP SS820B O] 9|gBuUN 81om OUM SaljllUB) pue Sluapnis Yyoeal 0] pasn spoyiaw jo uonduoseq e

"AIAI102UU0D
puUEB S82IABpP 01 SS820B SABY S8OUBISWNIIID anbiun yum saijiwe) pue Sjuspnis ainsua 0] Y3 8y} JO SUoya au} Jo suonduoseq e

*AlIAI1DBUUOD pue S82INap 0] SS8298. ainsua 0] uoddns [eaibojouyosl
Buipinoid 1o} pue ‘sind20 1 Jansuaym ‘Buiutes| aouelsip woddns 0} sjidnd (e 10y AlAIIDBUUOD pue S8dIASp 0] SSa00e Buunsus Jojueid eyl e

*AIAII0BUUOD PUE S82IASP 0] SSS00B SABY S1USPNIS 1BY] 8INSud
HB 1OpIO0 Ul SaljlWe) PUE S1aydea] JO Spasu Y] Japisuod Aew 31 ayl ‘os Buiop uj ‘Sjuspn]s JO Spaau 8y} uleusdse o) pasn ssadoid sy e

:Buipnoul ‘sindoo U Jansuaym Buiules)
aoue)sip pyoddns 01 sjidnd |je 10} AlIAIID8UU0D pUB SB2IASD 0] SSO2JE aINSUd [|IM Y] 9yl moy aquosap [im 1dwoud syl 01 asuodsal 1usioiyns v

‘Buiures| @auessip uoddns 01 sjidnd e oy AUAIDSUUOD pUBR S82IASP 0] SS829B 8INSUS [|IM Y3 8yl moy Jo uondiossp v

ANA1lo8UUOY) pue S82IAa( 0] SS929Y



/ abed 020z Ainp ‘uonreanp3 Jo Juswuedsq eluloyen

‘Aessa0au Se ‘Smo. [euollIppe ppe ases|d

"ON 10} N, UB 10 S9A 10} A, B Buisn uoioss seoinieg panoidu)
10 pasealou| 8yl Ul paqgLIosep Se Juswalinbal sedines parosdwi 10 asealoul syl Bunssw 0] S8NqLIU0D UoIoR 8yl Jaylaym aleaipu| e

puUe {UoI19. SIYl YIIM palBIoosSse
selnjipuadxa JO Junowe [e10] 8yl Jajug “a|qedljdde se ‘sjuspnis awodul-Mo| JO ‘sisules) ys|iBug ‘yinoA 1e1sol Joj Juswalinbal saginIes
panoidwi Jo pases.oul eyl Bulesw o} seInqluU0D UoNoE 8yl Moy Jo uonduosap B apnjoul Aew Siy| ‘S| UONOE 8y} 1eym jo uonduosspy e

:8]gel 8yl ul uoiewlojul Buimoljo) syl Jejus asesld ‘welboid Bujures eouelsiq ey} 0} pajejal uoloe Yoes 104
weJsboid Bujuiea] aoueysig 0} palejoy suonay

"sseussajawoy bBupusuadxs aie oym sjidng e
pue ‘aled J8)sol Ui sjidng e
‘Sjuswiade|d Jo WNNUIIUOI [N} 8Y} SSOIOB PaAISS spasu [euondeoxs yum siidng e

‘siautes| ysibug e

:sdno.b Buimoljos ayy 03 paepiroid spoddns jeuonippe Buipnjoul ‘spasu anbiun
yum sjidnd 1sisse 01 Bujures| soue)sip Buunp spiroid [im 37 8yl 1eul woddns [euoippe syl aquosep 1snw 1dwoud siyl 0} asuodsal JusIoIYNS v

"SS9USS9eWOoY

Buiousuedxe ase oym sjidnd pue ‘ased Jelsoy ul sjidnd ‘sjuswade|d Jo wnNuUIUOD ||n} BY) SSOIOE PaAIss spaau [euondsoxs yum sjidnd ‘sieules
ysibuz Buipnjour ‘spaau anbiun yum sjidnd 1sisse o} Bulures| soue)sip Buunp apiaoid jjim v3 8yl suoddns [euonippe ayj jo uonduasap v

spaaN anbiun yum sjidng 10} sioddng

"JUsLIUOIIAUS 8loWwal e Ui 8|qises) jou si Ajljiqisuodsal Jo sjoi Jeulblo jeyl uaym Ayjiqisuodsal Jo sjol [euibuo s,@akojdws ue o] sebueyn e

"SJUBpNIS pue yels Jo A1ajes pue yjeay
oy} Buunsua ajiym SUSPNIS JO SPS3U [BUOIIOWS-[E00S PUE JIWBPEoE 8y} 198 0} S8ll[IqISuodsel pue S8|0. JJels 0] apew SUOHBILIPO e

:0] paywi| Jou Ing ‘se yans g1L-gIAQD 10 1nsal e se pabuey?
Aliressaoau.eney 18yl seakojdwa Jo seijiqisuodsal pue sajos ay) paldepe sey 3 syl moy aquosap ||im 1dwoid siy) 01 asuodsal usioyns v

"61-QIAQD 10 INSal B SE JEIS Pajoaye Jo salljiqisuodsal pue sejos Mau auyj Jo uonduossp v

sanljiqisuodsay pue s8|oY ye1s



g abed 0z0z Ainp ‘uoneonp3 Jo Juswyuedsq eluioHe)

‘ssaussajawoy Bulousuadxs ale oym sjidng e
pue ‘spaau jeuondaoxs yum sjidnd e

‘YINOA 1o1S04 e

‘sjidnd swooul-mo] e

‘sisulea ysibug e

110} JaJip seibsiens asayl moy 0} se uonduosap B apnjoul jsnw asuodsal sy ‘uolyppe u| “ssaiboid Buiuies)
alels|e09e pue sso| Buiures| ssaippe 01 pasn saifiale.ls syl 8quosap pue suonoe aads spnjoul [im 1dwoud siy) 0] esuodsal 1UusIoNS v

‘ssoussajawoy Bupusuiadxa are oym
sjidnd pue ‘speau [euondeoxe yum sidnd ‘YinoA Jeiso} ‘ewooul-mo ‘sieuied) ysiibug ase oym sjidnd soy seyip seibsielns ssay) moy buipnjoul
‘papaau se ‘s|idnd 1oy ssaiboid Bujuies| eyels|eooe pue sso| Buiuies| ssaippe 0] asn [Im 37 8y} selbelel)s pue suopoe 8yl Jo uonduosap v

sa1ba)el1s sso BuluteaT jidng

sollewaylely e
uononnsul @13 peleibaiul pue pajeubisap Buipnioul {(g13) wawdojansp ebenbuel ysibug e
sue abenbue| ysibug e

:seale Buimoljo) ayy ul Apenoued ‘|lepow Alealjap [euononssul Aue uiyim ‘sniels
Buiuiee| ainsesw 0] sjidnd ssesse |m 3] 8yl Aouanbai) Jeym e pue ‘Sjool Jeym Yiim ‘Moy aquosep |iim idwoud sy} 0} esuodsal Jusioyns vy

"soljewayiew pue ‘uswdojansp
abenbue| ysiBug ‘sue ebenbue| ysibug Jo seare ay} ul Aeinomued ‘sniels Buiultes| ainsesw o} sjidnd ssesse [|Im Y37 8yl moy Buipnjoul
‘s1eah [00Y0s | 2—0202 PUB 0202—6 102 @ul Buunp 61-AIAQQD Wol} synsal 1ey} ssoj bujuses) |idnd sseippe [|im 37 8yl moy jo uonduosap v

sso1 buluieaT jidng




6 obed 0202 AInp ‘uoneonp3 jo wewuedaq eluloye)

"(Ipd 1818b0abuoIS/SIUSWNI0P/Uy/ay/S|/ACD B3 3P0 MAMM//-SaNY)
Sj00Y2S 21|qnd S,elulojijeD Jo buiuadoay ajes ayj 1o} yooqapiny Y :ayiebo | sebuosis s,3QD U} Ul Uoioas ||y Jo Buieg
-lI9M PUR yjesH [ejusi, 2y} ul 9e—¢ sabed uo papiroid souepinb syl Jepisuod o} [nydiey ¥ puly Aew sy37 ‘idwoid siyy 01 Buipuodsal usypa

"AUNWIWIoD [00YdS a1 U 6L-AIAQD O s1oedwl Jaylo pue ewnel} Ssaippe 0} Yels pue sjidnd o1 papiaoid aq [im S80In0sal JBYAn @
"Jels 0} papinoid aq |im Juswdojeasp [euoissaloid Jeupy e

:sapnjoul yoiym Jeak |[ooyos syl
Buunp sjidnd jo Buteg-|jlem [euonows pue [e100S pue yieay [elusw uoddns [[iM Y37 8yl moy aquosap |im idwoid siy) 0] asuodsal Jusioiyns v

"AjuNWwWo9 |00Yds 8y} o 61-AIAOD
Jo sjoeduw Jayl0 pue ewnel} ssaippe 0} Jjels pue sjidnd o1 papiaoid aq ||im eyl seainosal pue juswdojaasp feuoissajoid ayy Buipnjoul ‘JesA

[ooyas ay1 buunp geis pue sjidnd jo Buieg-jjem [euonows pue [e100s pue yyesy [ejusw poddns pue Joyuow [[IM Y37 8yl moy Jo uonduosep v
Buleg-||laM leuonow3 pue [e100S pue yieaH [ejuay

*Aressaosu Se ‘SMOoJ [BUOIIPPE ppe 9Ses|d

"ON 10} .N, Ue 10 SBA 1o} A, B Buisn uonoss seoineg panoidul|
10 pasealou| 8y} Ul paquUosap Se Juswalinbal seoinas pasoidw Jo pasealoul oyl Bunesw 0] S8INQLIUOD UOIOR 8Y) JSUIOUM S1EdIpU| e

pue {uonoe Syl Yim pareioosse
sainypuadxa Jo Junowe [ej0} ay} Jajug "g|gedlidde se ‘sjuspnis awoou-Mmo| 10 ‘siaules| ysiibu ‘yinoA 1e1soy Joj Juswalinbas saoinss
panoidwi 10 paseasoul syl Builesw 0} S8INqUIU0D UolO. 8yl Moy Jo uonduosap e apnjoul Aew siyj 'S Uoioe a8yl 1eym jo uonduosepy e

:MOJaq 8|qgel ay}l ul uonewuoul Buimojjoy ayy Jewus esesd ‘sso Bulutea 1dng Buissaippe uonoe yoes 104
ss01 Bujuiea] idng ssaippy 01 suonoy
(}pd 18(1eboHabUOIIS/SJUSWNI0P/Uy/ay/S|/ACD B0 8pd” MMM,//:SAny

S|00Ya8S 211qnd S,BIulole) Jo Buiuadoay ayes ay) J0) ¥ooqapiny v -iayjabo |
Jebuosis s,3QD 9y} ul uondss sweiboid [euononisul, ay} 0} Jajal o [nydjay § puly Aew w37 ue jdwoid siyp o3 Buipuodsas usypy e

'$S0| Bulures| ssaippe 01 papirocid
suoddns 1o S82IAISS JO SSaUBAIIDYS Byl 8INSEaW ||IM 3T 8yl Spoylaw 1eym Ag pue moy aquosap [jim 1dwold siyl 0] asuodsal JusIoiyns v

"Painsesw aq [[IM SSO| Bulules| ssaippe 0} papiroid spoddns 10 S80IAI8S BUL JO SSBUBAID8YS 8yl Moy JO uondiosep v

saibaje.lg sso Buluiea jidnd pajuswajdw] Jo ssauaAloeg



0| abed 0202 AInr ‘uoneonp3 jo wawyedsq eiuioyen
‘8|qeoljdde se ‘sjuspnls 8wooul-mo| 10 ‘s1aules) ysiibug ‘UinoA 1eisoy oy Juswalinbal seoines paroiduwil
1o pesealoul ay1 Bunesw 01 se1NqUIUOD UONOE Yl MOY JO uondiIOSaP 10UIDONS B apnjoul Aew Siy| 'S UONOE 8Y) Jeym Jo uonduosepy e

« VIN, Ind Aew 37 sy} uonoas Jenoiped auo o) Ajdde
10U Op 8|gel SIY} Ul paquosep salnjipuadxe pue Suolioe 8yl J| "paquosap uonoe sy} 0} pajejal ue|d Anunuo? BuluresT sy} Jo uonoas ay 1 e

:8]qe} 8y} ul uoirewojul Buimojjos ey sejue esesid ‘siqeolidde J| "papasu ji ueld 8y} JO SUOROBS UONLINN [00YDS

pue ‘yoealinQ pue juswebebuz Ajwe4 pue idng ‘Buisg (18 [BUOIIOWS [B100S PUE Yl[eaH [Blus|y 8y} 01 pajejal suonoe Aue Buipnjoul ‘ueld

3yl Ui papnjoul Apeaife jou ale feyy ueld Alnuiuo) BuluiesT ay) jo uoneaws|dw] 8y} 0} pale|al SUOHO. [BUOKIPPE SPN|dul PINOYS 8|dE] SIY L
[Aless@2au se pappe ag Aew suoiloe pue

sSmo. [euollippe] ue|d Axnuiuo) Bujuses ay} uswajdw] 0} SUOIIDY [eUOIPPY

(Ipd"Iaiabouabuo.1S/SIUSWNI0P/Ul/8U/S|/ACD B3 8pd” MMM//-SATIy)
S|004a8 2ljgnd s,eiuioyfen Jo buiusdoay ajes ay} 1o ¥0oqapiny Y :18yjebo Jebuoss s, 30D 8} Ul UoNoas ,SadIAIeg [00Y9S, dU)
ul y—¢v sabed uo pepinoid suolrelado soinies pooy ul sebueyd sy) Jepisuod o1 jnydjay 1 puly Aew sy ‘dwoud siy1 o1 Buipuodses usypy e

‘9|qeolidde se ‘Buiules| eouelsip pue uoionlisul uosiad-ul yioq ul Bunedioiped are sjidnd usym ‘siesw eoud-paonpai o ea) 1o} a|qibije a1e oym
swuspnis esoyi Buipnjour ‘sjidnd |je 1o} sjesw ejenbape Ajreuonuinu apiaoid [iim Y37 8yl moy aquosap |jim 1dwo.d siyl 01 asuodsal Jusioyns v

"g|qeoljdde se ‘Guiutes| soue)sip pue uononiisul uosied-ul Yyioq ul Bupedioiued are siidnd usym ‘sjesw 891d-pasnpal
1o @81} Jo} 8|qiblje aie oym sjuapnis asoy) Buipnjour ‘sjidnd |je 10} s;eaw ayenbape Ajreuonuinu spiaoid |ImM 3T 8yl Moy Jo uondiosep v

UOIRIIINN [00YdS

‘sso| Buiuies) Jo
¥su 1e sI pue uononJisul ul BuiBeBbus jou st jou si jidnd ayi seulwisep Y37 8yl Il Jo suswalinbas uoneonps Alosindwoo Bupesw jou are
s|idnd usym ‘ysiibug ueyy seyio sebenbue| ui Buipnjour ‘sueipsenb pue syuated J19y) pue sjidnd e 0} yoeauno apiroid |IM YT 8U} MOH @

‘Buiutes| soueisip wouy ussqe are oym siidnd Joy seibajesis uswebebusal pasel 4oy seinpagoid sy e
:Buipnjoul yoeanno pue juswabebus |1dnd jo uonduosap e apiacid jjm 1dwoid siyy 0] 8suodsal JusIdIYNS v
'ss0| Buiwieg) Jo
SH 1e s| pue uononsul ul Buibebus 1ou si idnd syl ssulwsiap Y37 8Y1 )i Jo ‘sjuawaiinbal uoireanpe Alosindwos Bunesw jou ale sjpdnd usym

‘ys11Bug uey Jeyio sebenbue) ul Buipnjoul ‘suelp.senb Jo suared sisyy pue sjidnd 01 yoea.aino apiaoid [Im 3 syl Moy pue Buiuies| aouelsip
wouj Jussqe are oym sjidnd Joj saiberess wuswabebussl paien Joj seinpsdoid ay) Buipnjoul ‘yoeano pue juswabebus jidnd jo uonduosep v

yoealinQ pue jusawabebuzg Ajljwe4 pue idnd



| | ebed 020z AInp ‘uoneonp3 jo Juswuedeq eluioye)

. "ue|d Aunuiuo)
Buiurea ayy Joy sjidnd pajeoidnpun O UORBIUSIUOD PUB Jaguinu 8y} JO SISeq 8y} uo pauoiyodde spuny JO Junowe ay} Jo ajewl]ss ayl Ajoadg

Sjuapn}s aWooUj-MOoT pue ‘siauiea ysijbug ‘yinoA 191so4 Jo Juawijjoius ay} uo paseg Juswuoiuoddy paseasou|

"(2)(B)96¥S | uonoas HHH S 01uensind paie|ndjes se Jeah ue|d Aununuod BuiuiesT sy ul sjuspnis
[le 01 papinold sadiAles oy 0] paledwod se paaoidull 1o pasealoul aq 1snw sjidnd pajeolidnpun loj seoiales yoiym Aq abejusosad ayl Ajuapi

$991A19S anoudw| 10 asealou] 0} abeiuaaiad

suonaonisuj pue sjuswalinbay

"indul epinoid o} Ayjiqe Jisyy
a1ell|10.] 0] S18pjoysyels 1o Buipuelsiapun Japeoiq e ajowold 01 10u190ns Ajjualoiyns aq 194 |1e1ep 1uaioilns apnjoul pinoys papiaocid suonduosseg

‘SJUspN]s |[e 01 paledwod se sjuspnis palealdnpun
Sl 10} s821nIas aAoiduwll 0 asealoul 0] sueld Y3 ue Moy JO ‘uoioas paledipap ajbuls e uiyum ‘uonduosap anisuayaiduwiod e yum Alunwiwioo
V37 U1 pue siapjoyayels apinoid ueld Aununuo) Buiures sy Jo uonoas sadineg panoiduwl 10 pasealou] ayl ul sidwold ay) 0] sesuodsal sy

"SJUSPNIS SWOOUI-MO| pue ‘slaules] ysijbug ‘yinoA 1a)so] Jo speau anbiun
8y} JapIsuo9 0] ale syg ‘ueld Aununuo) Buiuies ayy Buidojensp u| "96#S | U0NYBS (DD S) G BLL ‘suonenbay Jo 8poy eluloyes o) Juensind
siidnd pareoiidnpun Joy seoinies Buinoidwi 1o Buiseaoul aie Asyl moy aquosap 0} ST 10} uswalinbal 8y} surejuiew 60Sey Uoioes O3

asodind

SJuUapnN1S awodU|
-MOT] pue ‘siauiea ysijbug ‘yinoA 191s04 10} S32IAIS panosduw] 10 paseadul

‘Aressa0au Se ‘SMoJ [BUOIIIPPE ppE 8ses|d

"ON 10} N, UB 10 S84 10} A, B Buish uoljoas seainies paroidu|
10 pasealou| 8yl Ul paquosep se Juswalinbai seoinies panocldwi 10 pasesloul ay) Buiiesw 0] S8INQLILOD UOIDE aU) JSUIBUM S1BJIpu| e

pue ‘uoijoe SIyl YIM paleloosse salnjipuadxa 10 Junowe [ejo] 8yl Jajug e



¢ abed 020z AN ‘uoieonp3 jo Juswyedaq eluioyeD

‘sjuapnis ||e 01 sepinocid Y3 8yl Sed1A1as ey 01 pasedwod se sjidnd pajealdnpun 1ol S82IAI8S Ul JuawaAoduwl
10 eseeaJoul freuoipodoid palinbal ayy ul ynsal 01 paroadxa ase (S)uonoe ayl moy ssalppe 1snw jdwoid siyy 01 uonduosap usIdIYNS v

‘Auenb ul seoinies molb 0] suesw $82IAIBS 8SBalouUl 01 pue Allfenb ul saoinas moib 0] suesw sedines anoidwi 0] e

"Juswalinbas seoinles pancidwl 1o pasealoul syl Bunesw spiemol 8inguiu0d 1Byl Sa9IASS J0 SUOoR aylo Aue aquosap asea|d ‘96%5|

UoI108S Y1 G JO swuswalinbal ayl yum 1uslsiSuod ‘Ajleuonippy "siuspnis |[e 10} papinoid s821n8s 8y} 01 paredwod se pale|nojed abeiusolad
a1 Bunssw 01 8)NQLIUOD SJUBPNIS BLLIOJUI-MO| pUB ‘siauies) ysijbug ‘yinoA Je1soy 1o} uswalinbal seaiAles paaoidwi 10 pasesaloul ay)

01 Bunnguiuog se uejd Aununuo) BuluieaT syl Ul payiew S82IAI8S 8} MOY a8q1I0sap ‘967G | UORIES HDD S 10 Sluawalinbal ayl Yim Jusisisuod)

‘palinbal
abejusolad syl Ag penoidwi Jo pasesloul Buiaq ale sJuspnis swodUl-Mo| pue ‘siaules| ysiibug ‘YinoA 181so} 10} $801A8s moy Jo uondiosap v
-olwapued 6L-AIAOQD @Ul 01 8suodsal Ul SJuspnis ayl JO Spaau 8y} 19aW 0} pepuslul S| UOIOE 8y e

pue
‘SUOIIBIOPISUOD 8S8Y] U0 paseq S| ‘(uoeoo] 10 ‘spoylaw ‘qusiuod ‘ubisep sy ‘eidwexa 1o} ‘Buipnjour) uonoe auy Jo (s)10adse 10 ‘uooe ay] e

‘61L-AIAQD 10 ynsai e se s|idnd palesidnpun SH 10 S8OUBISWNIIID 1O ‘SUOIIPUOD ‘SPaau ay] PalapISucd Y318yl e
:MOY urejdxa ‘suoljoe asay) 104 :8AIjoay g pue pajoaliq Ajediourid

"(@)961S | UONOES HOD S YUM JUBISISUOD suolioe asauy} Jo uolieue|dxe
esauab e apinoid ‘SISBQ SpIMO0YDS 10 SpIM-Y3] UR Uo papiacid Buiag ale 1eyl pue sjuapnis awooul-mo| pue ‘siaules| ysiibug ‘yinoA
18150} 10} uawWalinbal seoiAles panoldwi 1o pasealdul 8y 01 Buinguiuod Se paylew pue ueld Aunuiuo) BujiuiesT ay) ul papnjoul SUoiloe ay} 104

"SJUSpN]S 8say} Jo spaau ay) bunsaw
Ul 8AI108)40 ale Suooe 8sauyl Moy (g) pue ‘ISl PalopiSuod a1am S1USPNIS SWOdUI-MO| pPUe ‘siaules) ysiiBug ‘yinoA 19]1so} Jo Spaau ayl moy
(1) 10 uoneur|dxs ue ‘(3OD) uoneoNPS JO 8210 AJUNOI IO JOLISIP [O0YIS B4IIUS 8y} SSOJO. IO ‘|00YIs alijus ue 0} pepinoid Buieq suonoe ayy 104

suonduosag padinbay




Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.4 Director’s Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools, this one includes an update on
professional development and the state of both schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.5 Board Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox



Agenda ltem 7.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
7.1 Possible Agenda ltem

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett,

Agenda ltem 7.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
7.2 Next Board Meeting Date: September 10, 2020

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda Item 8.
ADJOURN



	NUCS Board Background 8-13-2020 (1).pdf
	NUCS Board Background 8-13-2020 (2).pdf
	NUCS Board Background 8-13-2020 (3).pdf
	NUCS Board Background 8-13-2020 (4).pdf

